
Item 2Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Item 3Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



 
Meeting Date:    May 6, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Rosie Ramón-Durán, 512-854-4608 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Charles R. Robinson 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:    Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
APPROVE  PROCLAMATION  RECOGNIZING  THE  MONTH  OF MAY 
AS NATIONAL  DRUG  COURT  MONTH  AND  HONOR  THE  TRAVIS  
COUNTY  ADULT  SUPPORT  COURTS  INCLUDING  THE  DRUG  
DIVERSION  COURT,  DWI  COURT  AND  VETERANS  COURT.   
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
For over ten years, the National Association of Drug Court Professionals 
has coordinated National Drug Court Month. Each May, Drug Courts, DWI 
Courts, and Veterans Treatment Courts celebrate their success and 
unparalleled contribution to society.  National Drug Court Month shines a 
light on the collective impact of these programs, and sends a powerful 
message that they are an essential part of the community.  
 
While each year Drug Court month is special, 2014 is a stand-out year as 
we are also celebrating the 25th Anniversary of Drug Courts. It also gives 
you the opportunity to put the Travis County Drug Diversion Court, DWI 
Court and Veterans Court center stage in Travis County during the month 
of May. 
  
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  N/A 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:   
During this time the Travis County leadership and the community-at-large 
is asked to recognize and celebrate the dedicated and caring staff who 
work tirelessly to impact the lives of the Travis County Drug Diversion, 
DWI and Veterans Court participants.  Along with the Judges, the staff 
work everyday to assist participants in becoming better Travis County 
residents with productive lives.   
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: N/A 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: N/A 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 4Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


 
 

PROCLAMATION 
 

In Support of  
“National Drug Court Month” 

 
WHEREAS, The month of May has been reserved to recognize the success of  

Drug Courts, DWI Courts and Veterans Treatment Court, and 
 
WHEREAS, This year marks the 25th Anniversary of the nation’s first Drug 

Court, and 
  
WHEREAS, Over the past twenty-five years Drug Courts have served over 1.4 

million individuals; and 
   
WHEREAS, Drug Courts are now recognized as the most successful criminal 

justice intervention in our nation’s history; and 
      
WHEREAS, Travis County Drug Diversion Court was established on August 

2,1993.Since such time 3,469 individuals have been served, with 
1,919    graduates; and 

 
WHEREAS, Travis County DWI Court was established on April 1, 2008.  Since 

such time 257 individuals have been served, with 177 graduates; 
and 

 
WHEREAS,  Travis County Veterans Court held its first docket on November 

10, 2010.  Since such time 141 individuals have been served, with 
67 graduates; and 

 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



WHEREAS, Travis County Drug, DWI and Veterans Courts have produced 
over 2,000    graduates and have impacted not only the 
individuals, but their families and our community; and 

 
WHEREAS, Drug Courts significantly improve substance-abuse treatment 

outcomes, substantially reduce drug abuse and crime, and do so 
at less expense than any other justice strategy; and   

 
WHEREAS, Drug Courts facilitate community-wide partnerships, bringing 

together public safety and public health professionals in the fight 
against drug abuse and criminality; and 

 
WHEREAS, Drug Courts are the cornerstone of criminal justice reform 

sweeping the nation; and 
 
WHEREAS, The extraordinary expansion of Drug Courts and the principles and 
 practices 25 years ago has helped cause 40 years of escalating 

prison populations to decline; and 
 
WHEREAS, Drug Courts, demonstrate that when one person rises out of drugs 

and crime, we ALL RISE; and 
 
WHEREAS, The time has come to put a Drug Court within reach of every 

eligible person in need.  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOVLED that, Travis County Commissioners 
Court, declares that a “Drug Court Month” be established during the 
Month of May, 2014, recognizing the significant contributions Drug 
Courts, DWI Courts and Veterans Treatment Courts have made towards 
reducing substance abuse, crime, and recidivism while saving valuable 
resources.   
 
IN WITNESS WHERE OF, WE HAVE HERE UNTO SET OUR HANDS THIS _____ DAY OF MAY 2014. 

 
 
 

__________________________________ 
SAMUEL T. BISCOE 

County Judge  
 
______________________________     ______________________________  
RON DAVIS        GERALD DAUGHERTY  
County Commissioner, Pct. 1      County Commissioner, Pct. 3  
 
_________________________      _________________________  
BRUCE TODD       MARGARET J. GÓMEZ  
County Commissioner, Pct. 2      County Commissioner, Pct. 4 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Item 5Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Item 6Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Item 7Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Item 8Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Item 9Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Item 10Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Item 11Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Item 12Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Item 13Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Item 16Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Item 17Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Item 18Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Item 19Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  April 29, 2014  
Prepared By/Phone Number: Lori Clyde/44205 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 13 to Contract No. 
4400000762 (H.T.E. Contract No. PS090255LC), Labyrinth Solutions, 
Inc. (LSI), for BEFIT Implementation Services. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  This procurement 
action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes. 
 
The purpose of this contract modification is to procure SAP (Systems 
Applications and Programs) inventory management consulting services 
in order to complete the design of an inventory management system for 
Health and Human Services and Veterans Service (HHS&VS) Housing 
Weatherization Program. 
 
When Travis County contracted for the implementation of a new 
financial system, inventory management was identified as likely 
additional functionality needed as part of the County’s new financial 
system but was not deemed essential for the core implementation of the 
new system.  Inventory management was, therefore, included in the 
overall project budget approved in December 2010 with the 
understanding that before any work could begin or budget be consumed 
for Inventory Management, Commissioners’ Court approval was 
required for the exact scope of work and cost. 

In May of 2013, the sponsors for the new financials system project, also 
known as project BEFIT, provided Commissioners’ Court with a BEFIT 
project budget update. This update included the inventory management 
functionality with a recommendation to limit the initial inventory 
management implementation to a pilot for the weatherization program at 
HHS&VS since HHS&VS was then and still is the department 
expressing the strongest need for an inventory system. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 20Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

This contract modification includes for a fixed price the design of SAP 
Inventory Management for the Weatherization Program. If Travis County 
decides to move ahead and implement the design created as part of this 
contract modification, then a separate implementation contract 
modification will be created for approval by Commissioners’ Court.  
Health and Human Services along with the Auditor’s Office recommends 
approving this modification for these consulting services and believe it is 
a good value to the County for delivering a complete HHS&VS 
Weatherization inventory system design.  
 
The cost of this modification for the design phase is $72,900 funded by 
the existing BEFIT CO (Certificates of Obligation) project budget set 
aside for Inventory Management.   

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount:   $72,900.00 
Modification Type:    Additional services 
Modification Period:  Beginning April 29, 2014 

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Funds Reservation #:  300001137 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


TRAVIS COUNTY TRAVIS COUNTY
Al lFlTt& FICE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

P.O. BOX 1748
AUS11N, DC 78767

NIcKI RILEY, CPA (512) 854-9125
COUNTY AUDITOR FAX: (512) 854-9164

TO: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent DATE: April 17, 2014

FROM: Sherri Fleming, Travis County Health & Human Services and Veterans Service
Deborah Britton, Travis County Health &/yman Services and Veterans Servic
Christina Adair, County Auditor’s Office

SUBJECT: Approve Modification No. 13 to Contract No. 4400000762, BEFIT
Implementation Services with Labyrinth Solutions, Inc.

Proposed Motion: Approve contract modification No. 13 to Contract No. 4400000762 in the
amount of $72,900

Purpose: The purpose of this contract modification is to procure SAP (Systems Applications and
Programs) inventory management consulting services in order to complete the design of an
inventory management system for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service (HHS&VS)
Housing Weatherization Program.

Details: When Travis County contracted for the implementation of a new financial system,
inventory management was identified as likely additional functionality needed as part of the
County’s new financial system but was not deemed essential for the core implementation of
the new system. Inventory management was, therefore, included in the overall project budget
approved in December 2010 with the understanding that before any work could begin or
budget be consumed for Inventory Management, Commissioners’ Court approval was required
for the exact scope of work and cost.

In May of 2013, the sponsors for the new financials system project, also known as project
BEFIT, provided Commissioners’ Court with a BEFIT project budget update. This update included
the inventory management functionality with a recommendation to limit the initial inventory
management implementation to a pilot for the weatherization program at HHS&VS since
HHS&VS was then and still is the department expressing the strongest need for an inventory
system.

This contract modification includes for a fixed price the design of SAP Inventory Management
for the Weatherization Program. If Travis County decides to move ahead and implement the
design created as part of this contract modification, then a separate implementation contract
modification will be created for approval by Commissioners’ Court.

Page 1 of 2

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Objectives:
The HHS&VS Housing and Financial divisions along with the Grants team in the Auditor’s Office
currently manage the weatherization inventory and grant billing for inventory through a
combination of manual processes and a standalone tracking system. The purpose for SAP
inventory management system is to meet the following objectives:

• A full function inventory management system
• Improved inventory control
• Decrease number of hours spent by HHS&VS Housing and Finance personnel on

administration and reconciliation
• Foundation for more timely and even billing of Grant(s) throughout the year
• Integration with procurement goods receipt process to record goods (materials) in

inventory as they are received
• Goods issuance control with tracking of goods (materials) used by each HHS&VS approved

client application
• Improved costing of materials for grant billing. Today, the costing is based on manually

tracking against individual purchase orders (POs) and making sure that each P0 hasn’t been
overextended. With the SAP inventory management system, costs are assigned
automatically using an accepted method such as FIFO (First In First Out) or average cost.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: the cost for this modification is $72,900 funded by the existing
BEFIT CO (Certificates of Obligation) project budget set aside for Inventory Management. The
total planned CO budget for Inventory Management is $599,818.

We believe that procuring these consulting services represent a good value to the County for
delivering a complete HHS&VS Weatherization inventory system design.

The FY14 funding source is:

Fund Fund Center Amount
4072-Cert of Obligation Series 2012 1060024072 - Co Auditor BEFIT-CO 2012 $72,900

Funds reservation document 300001137 has been created in the amount of $72,900 to reserve
the funds required for this modification.

cc: Nicki Riley, County Auditor

Melinda Grahmann, County Auditor’s Office

Barbara Wilson, County Attorney’s Office

Diana Ramirez, PBO

Lori Clyde, Purchasing Office

Page 2 of 2

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  May 6, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Lori Clyde/4-4205 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Ratify and Approve Modification No. 29 to 
Contract No. 4400000562 (H.T.E. Contract No. MA960322), Easy 
Access, Inc., for Tax Office Computer System. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action.  
 
The Tax Office recommends approval of the contract ratification for the 
following enhancements per invoice 5199: 
 
1.  Automating the DPSI program for a cost of $4,800.00 
 
2.  Removing the 30 day trigger from the Name Change field to provide 
that name changes are effective immediately.  The Name History 
program will record each transaction and entry date for historical 
purposes for a cost of $1,200.00. 
 
The total cost of this modification is $6,000.00.  The work was 
completed and invoiced in January and the Tax Office is seeking 
approval to pay the invoice.   

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount:  $6,000.00 
Modification Type:    Ratification 
Modification Period:  Beginning September 6, 2013 
 

 Funding Information: 
  SAP Shopping Cart #: 1000058339 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 21Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


                  
 
 
 
 
 
 

April 1, 2014 

 

 

MEMO TO: Lori Clyde, Purchasing Department 

 

FROM:  Dee  Lopez,, Tax Office   dl 
 

RE:  Hamer Invoice  # 5199 ,  BA #400005190 

 

 

I recommend ratifying Contract # 4400000562 with Easy Access, Inc. for the EZ-Vote system to 

include the following enhancements per invoice 5199: 

 

 Automating the DPSI program at $4,800 

 

 Removing the 30 day trigger from the Name Change field to provide that name changes 

are effective immediately.  The Name History program will record each transaction and 

entry date for historical purposes at $1,200 

 

The total cost of this modification is $6,000.  This work was completed and invoiced in January 

and we are now seeking approval for the modification.  Funding for this has been encumbered on 

SC 1000058339. 

 

Please let me know if additional information is needed to process payment. 

 

 

 

 

           Bruce Elfant                                                                                                                                   5501 Airport Blvd 
     TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR                                                                        AUSTIN, TX  78751 

              VOTER REGISTRAR                                              (512) 854-9473 
 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER:   4400000562/MA960322 – Tax Office Computer System                     
PAGE 1 OF 2 PAGES 

 
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE 

                                  700 LAVACA, SUITE 800 

                                  AUSTIN, TX 78701 

 
PURCHASING AGENT ASST:  Lori Clyde  

TEL. NO:   (512) 854-9700 

FAX NO:   (512) 854-9185 

 
DATE PREPARED: 

April 1, 2014 

 
ISSUED TO: 
Easy Access, Inc. 

4200–A N Bicentennial Dr. 

McAllen, Texas  78504 

(956) 682-3466 (v) 

(956) 682-0906 (f) 

MODIFICATION NO.:  

 

29 

EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL 
CONTRACT:  

 

December 13, 1994 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES:  February28, 2003–February 29, 2004 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: March 1, 2014– February 28, 2015 

 
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:        

Original Contract Amount: $_288,850.00__   Current Modified Amount $_1,031,429.24___ . 

 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 

modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

 

 

 

 

 

The above mentioned contract is hereby ratified as follows per Invoice 5199, dated 1/6/2014: 

 

1) Enhanced EZ-Vote for DPSI Full Automation;  32 hours at $150.00/hr. for a total of $4,800. 

  

2) Enhanced EZ-Vote to remove 30 day trigger from the Name Change field so name changes are 

effective when created and the name history will still record each transaction and date; 8 hours at 

$150.00/hr. for a total of $1,200.00. 

 

The total cost of this modification is $6,000.00. 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Note to Vendor:  

[  X  ] Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County. 

[    ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records. 
 
 
LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:        

 

     BY:            
          SIGNATURE 

 

     BY:            
          PRINT NAME 

 

TITLE:            
            ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

□ DBA 

□ CORPORATION 

□ OTHER 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

BY:            

      CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., CPPO, TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT  

 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

BY:            

      SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE  
 

 
DATE: 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Easy Access Inc Invoice

 4200-A N Bicentennial Dr

 McAllen, Texas   78504 Date Invoice#
1/6/2014 5199

          

 Bill To:    Ship To:                   

P.O. Number Terms    Rep                                       Ship                               Via            FOB Project

Upon Receipt 12/26/2013

Quantity Item Code Description Price Each  Amount

EZ-VOTE Enhancement

32 Enhance DPSI Full Automation 150.00 $4,800.00 
8 Enhance Removing 30 day trigger from the Name Change field 150.00 1,200.00

* Name changes are effective when entered
* Name history should still record each transaction
  and date

Specifications per Quote #2735 dated 09/06/2013

Please make checks payable to Easy Access Inc TOTAL $6,000.00 

Phone # 956:682-3466                       Fax#  956:682-0372                   Web Site:           hecorp.com

Travis County 
Purchasing Office 
700 Lavaca Street Suite 800 
Austin TX 78701 
Attn: Ms Lori Clyde 

Travis County 
Elections Division 
5501 Airport Blvd 
Austin TX 78701 
Attn: Ms Dolores Lopez 

4400000562/MA960322 Page 2 of 2Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



‘ OF

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

OF

Meeting Date: May 6, 2014
Prepared By/Phone Number: Mike Long/44850
ElectedlAppointed Official/Dept. Head: Judge Sam Biscoe
Commissioners Court Sponsor:

Agenda Language:
Approve contract award to Parking Systems of America for Parking
Management Services (RFS No. 1403-005-ML, Revenue Generation
Contract)

Purchasing Recommendation and Comments: Purchasing concurs
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This
procurement action meets compliance requirements as outlined by the
statutes.

> Background/Summary of Request and Attachments

A Request for Services No. 1403-005-ML, for Parking Management
Services, was issued on March 26, 2014. Seven responses to the
solicitation were received on April 16, 2014.

The Facilities Management Department reviewed the 7 proposals and,
based on the attached revenue analysis and revenue “prior year”
comparison information, recommends contract award to Parking Systems
of America.

Based on the recommendation from the Facilities Management
Department, the Purchasing Agent requests approval from the
Commissioners Court to award a contract for parking management
services to the proposer offering the best value to Travis County, Parking
Systems of America.

> Contract-Related Information:
Award Amount: N/A
Contract Type: Revenue Generating
Contract Period: July 1, 2014— June 30, 2016

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to aqendaco.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next weeks meeting.

Item 22Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



> Solicitation-Related Information:

Solicitations Sent: 28 Responses Received: 7

HUB Information: N/A % HUB Subcontractor: N/A

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to aqendaco.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week’s meeting.

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



F
acilities

M
an

ag
em

en
t

D
ep

artm
en

t
3rd

an
d

G
u
ad

alu
p
e

P
ark

in
g

L
ot

P
rin

ted
on

411612014
R

o
g

er
A

.
E

l
K

houry,
M

.S.,
P

.E
.

A
n

aly
sis

an
d

C
o
m

p
ariso

n
o

f
O

ffers

:
F

ixed
M

onthly
P

ercentage
of

the
G

ross
N

o
C

om
pany

P
roposed

A
nnual

F
ixed

R
evenue

($)
R

evenue
($)

R
evenue

I
Parking

System
of

A
m

erica,
L

.P.
$

65,600.00
75.45%

$
787,200.00

2
Platinum

Parking
S

6
5
,0

8
3
.0

0
78.30%

$
780,996.00

3
LA

Z
Parkm

g
—

—
$

60,000
00

76
00%

$
720,000

00
4

Prem
ium

Parking
ofC

entraltex
as

$
55,000.00

75.00%
$

660,000.00
5

SP+M
unicipal

Services
$

52,166.75
8

1.09%
$

626,001.00
6

H
B

A
Parking

System
Inc.

$
30,000.00

72.00%
$

—
360,000.00

7
A

B
M

Parking
Services

$
16,667.00

77.50%
$

200,004.00

—
-

T
he

parling
lot

m
axim

um
an

n
u
al

gross
revenue

after
tax

for
the

past
3

years
is

$
752,701.97

If
gross

revenue
is

larg
er

than
$752,701

97
P

arking
S

ystem
of

A
m

erica
@

75
45%

P
latinum

P
ark

in
g

@
78

30%
%

C
alculated

Pays
%

C
alculated

Pays
S

80Q
000.00

$
603,600.00

$
787,200.00

626,400.00
780,996.00

$
900,000.00

$
679,050.00

.5
787,200.00

704,700.00
1

i:.0
0

S
1,000,000

00
$

754,500
00

$
787,200

00
783,000

00
783,000

00

‘
L

1,005.363.98
$

758,547.12j$
787,200.00

787,200.00
787,200.00

If
gross

revenue
is
la

th
a
n

$752,701.97
P

arking
S

ystem
of

A
m

erica
@

75.45%
SP+

M
unicipal

S
ervices@

81.09%
%

C
alculated

Pays
%

C
alculated

Pays
:

$
800,000.00

$
603,600.00

$
787,200.00

$
648,720,00

$
648,720.00

5
900,000.00

$
679,050.00

$
787,200.00

$
729,810.00

$
729,810.00

S
970,773.21

$
732,448.39

$
787,200.00*

$
787,200.00

S
787,200.00

If
gross

revenue
is

larg
er

th
an

$752,701.97
P

arking
S

ystem
of

A
m

erica
@

7&
45%

-
L

A
Z

P
arking

@
76.00%

.
%

C
alculated

Pays
%

C
alculated

Pays
$

*
800,000.00

$
603,600.00

$
787,200.00

608,000.00
720,000.00

$
900,000.00

$
679,050.00

$
787,200.00

684,000.00
720,000.00

S
1

000,000
00

$
754,500

00
$

787,200
00

760,000
00

760,000
00

S
1,035,789.47

$
781,503.16

$
787,200.00

787,200.00
787,200.00

P
ro

p
o

sal
A

nalysis
2014.xlsx

R
F

S
#

1403.005-M
L

A
ttach

m
en

t
O

ne

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



3rd
an

d
G

u
ad

alu
p
e

P
ark

in
g

L
ot

A
ctual

an
d

P
ro

jected
A

nnual
G

ro
ss

R
ev

en
u
e

P
er

F
iscal

Y
ear

:
.

-Z
zJ

j
*
J

b-
-
j

iz
H

F
acilities

M
an

ag
em

en
t

D
ep

artm
en

t
R

o
g
er

A
.

El
K

houry,
M

.S.,
P

.E
,

P
rin

ted
on

411612014

FY
2011

2012
2013

2014
2015

2016

A
m

ount
$

544,203,03
$

677,598.08
$

752,701.97
$

800,000.00
$

850,000.00
$

900,000.00

i
T

2
o
i
o
t
o
n
/
2
o
n

1A
c
w

a
i

t
u

a
1

Z
Projected

[
Projected

P
rojected_-

G
ro

ss
R

ev
en

u
es

p
er

F
iscal

Y
ear

$950,000.00

$900,000.00

$850,000.00

$800,000.00
-

$750,000
00

$700,000.00
>

$650,000.00

$600,000.00
=

2
$550,000.00

$500,000.00
2011

2012
2013

2014
2015

2016

F
iscal

Y
ear

-1-

-

—E
E

P
ro

p
o

sal
A

nalysis
2014.xlsx

R
F

S
#

1403-005-M
L

A
ttach

m
en

t
T

w
o

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



  4500000182 

 

 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  

AGREEMENT 
 

BETWEEN 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
 

AND 
 

PARKING SYSTEM OF AMERICA L.P. 

 
FOR 

 

PARKING MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
 

 

CONTRACT NO. 4500000182 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Travis County Purchasing Office 
 

 

 

DRAFT

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



4500000182

TABLE OF CONTENTS
PAGE

1.0 GENERAL DEFINITIONS 1
2.0 TERMS 2
3.0 USE; THIRD-PARTY LICENSES 3
4.0 AS-IS CONDITION OF PROPERTY 3
5.0 OPERATOR OBLIGATIONS AND SERVICES 4
6.0 TAXES 5
7.0 PAYMENT PROVISIONS AND RECORD OF ACCOUNTS 5
8.0 ACCOUNTING RECORDS AND REPORTS 5
9.0 OPERATOR REPRESENTATIONS; WARRANTIES 6
10.0 OPERATOR CERTIFICATIONS 6
11.0 DISPUTES AND APPEALS 7
12.0 FUNDING OUT 7
13.0 W-9 7
14.0 COVENANT AGAINST CONTINGENT FEES 7
15.0 ASSIGNMENT 7
16.0 FORCE MAJEURE 8
17.0 TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT 8
18.0 TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE 8
19.0 CHANGES 8
20.0 COUNTYACCESS 9
21.0 SUBCONTRACTS 9
22.0 MONITORING 9
23.0 ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT OR MORTGAGE 9
24.0 CIVIL RIGHTS/ADA COMPLIANCE 10
25.0 GRATUITIES 10
26.0 FORFEITURE OF CONTRACT 10
27.0 NOTICES 10
28.0 CONSTRUCTION OF CONTRACT 11
29.0 ENTIRE CONTRACT 11
30.0 OPERATOR LIABILITY, INDEMNIFICATION 12
31.0 PROPERTY TAXES 12
32.0 MEDIATION 12
33.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 13
34.0 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT 13
35.0 CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY 13
36.0 INSURANCE AND LIABILITY 13
37.0 TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT 14

SIGNATURE PAGE 15
ATFACHMENT A LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 16
ATFACHMENT B ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 17

EXHIBIT 1 KEY CONTRACTING LIST 18
EXHIBIT 2 DISCLOSURE 20

ATTACHMENT C CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILTY 21
AfACHMENT D SFC FARMERS MARKET PARTNERSHIP 22
ATTACHMENT E LICENSE AGREEMENT W/SFC 23

DRAFT

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



  4500000182 

 

 

 
 PARKING MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT 

 

This Parking Management Agreement (this "Agreement") is entered into by and between the following 

parties:  Travis County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas ("County") and Parking System of 

America, L.P., a company authorized to do and doing business in the State of Texas ("Operator"). 

 

 WHEREAS, County requested proposals from qualified firms to provide parking operation and 

management services on that certain County-owned surface lot having the legal description set forth in 

Exhibit A; and  

 

 WHEREAS, Operator was the successful Offeror under Request for Services #1403-005-ML. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein and other good 

and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties 

agree as follows: 

 

1.0  DEFINITIONS 

 

 1.1 “Auditor” means the Travis County Auditor or her designee. 

 

 1.2 “Commissioners Court” means the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

 

 1.3 "County" means Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas. 

   

 1.4 “County Use Days” means days set aside by Operator for County’s exclusive use and 

enjoyment of the Property, as described in Section 3.0. 

 

1.5 “Director” means the Director of FMD. 

 

 1.6 “FMD” means the Travis County Facilities Management Department. 

 

            1.7        County has adopted an Ethics Policy that controls the way in which County contracts 

with vendors who have entered into certain transactions with persons who are influential in selecting 

vendors for a particular contract and in determining the terms and conditions of the contract.  The 

persons that County considers influential in this contract are called Key Contracting Persons and are 

listed in Exhibit A to the Affidavit.  The transactions that are covered by the Ethics Policy are those 

that involve the following: 

 

1.7.1   paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing which is 

worth more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for the purchase of 

any property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or 

 

 1.7.2  loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in 

existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a 

calendar year; 

  

1

DRAFT

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



  4500000182 

 

 

1.7.3  but does not include  

 

 (i)  any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person 

at a posted, published, or marked price available to the public, 

 

(ii) any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for 

personal, family or household purposes in accordance with pricing 

guidelines applicable to similarly situated individuals with similar 

risks as determined by Contractor in the ordinary course of its 

business; and  

 

            (iii) a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of 

Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, 

employee or other representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a 

position that he or she should have known about the Contract. 

 

1.8 “Key Contracting Person” means any person or business listed in Exhibit A to the 

Ethics Affidavit attached hereto as Attachment B and made a part hereof. 

 

1.9 “Operations Fee” means the fixed and/or percentage monthly payment to be made by 

Operator under this Agreement, as described in Section 7.0.  

 

1.10 “Property” means that certain tract of real property described in Attachment A. 

 

1.11 “Purchasing Agent” means the Travis County Purchasing Agent. 

 

1.12 "Services" means the parking operation and management services described in Section 

4.0 of this Agreement. 

 

2.0  TERM OF AGREEMENT 

 

 2.1 The term of this Agreement (the “Term”) shall be for a period of one (1) year, 

commencing upon the date of award by the Commissioners Court and terminating twelve (12) months 

thereafter, unless sooner terminated as provided herein. 

 

 2.2 County has the unilateral option to extend this Agreement for two (2) additional one (1) 

year periods (individually, an “Option to Extend” and collectively, the “Options to Extend”) during 

which all provisions of this Agreement shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect except for 

the termination date.  To be effective, County shall exercise an Option to Extend at least thirty (30) 

days prior to the expiration of this Agreement, or any extension. 

 

 2.3 Operator acknowledges and agrees that it is the intention of Travis County to develop 

the Property for use as a civil and family courthouse as soon as practicable. Accordingly, County may 

determine that discontinuing Operator’s Services prior to expiration of the Term, or any extension, is 

in the best interest of County, and may exercise its rights to terminate for convenience as described in 

Section 18.0 without liability. 

 

2

DRAFT

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



  4500000182 

 

 

3.0 USE; THIRD-PARTY LICENSES 

 

3.1 The Property shall be used solely for the parking of licensed motor vehicles and related 

purposes.  Operator shall not permit the use of the Property for any other purpose without Owner’s 

written consent and shall notify Owner promptly of any attempt by anyone to use the Property for any 

other purpose. 

 

3.2 Operator agrees to make no structural changes to any portion of the Property except as 

expressly permitted herein.  Licensee agrees to leave the Property in the same and as good a condition 

as when it was received, normal wear and tear excepted, as determined by existing County policy.  

 

3.3 Notwithstanding the foregoing, County hereby grants to Operator the right to allow 

third parties to license the Property during the Term, or any extension, for limited purposes specifically 

and expressly approved in writing and in advance by County. Operator specifically agrees to permit the 

Sustainable Food Center (“SFC”) to conduct its weekly (Saturdays, 7 a.m. – 2 p.m.) “Downtown 

Farmers’ Market” on a designated portion of the Property on terms at least as favorable as the terms 

governing SFC’s operations on the Property on the date of execution of this Agreement, including: (i) 

consideration in the form of the “Partnership Benefits” described in Attachment C (incorporated 

herein for all purposes); and (ii) substantially the same purposes and uses (as directed by County) listed 

in the “Executive Summary of License Agreement”, attached hereto as Attachment D and 

incorporated herein for all purposes. Any such grant of permission for third parties (including SFC) to 

use the Property as described herein shall be accompanied by a fully executed “License Agreement” 

(or similar instrument) between Operator and the third party setting forth the terms and conditions of 

the third party’s use. Such terms shall contain provisions that protect the County from liability; all 

terms shall be subject to the review and approval of County.  

 

4.0 AS-IS CONDITION OF PROPERTY 

 

 4.1 OPERATOR ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT HAVING BEEN GIVEN 

THE OPPORTUNITY TO INSPECT THE PROPERTY PRIOR TO EXECUTION OF THIS 

AGREEMENT, OPERATOR IS RELYING SOLELY ON ITS OWN INVESTIGATION OF THE 

PROPERTY AND NOT ON ANY INFORMATION PROVIDED OR TO BE PROVIDED BY 

COUNTY.  OPERATOR AGREES TO ACCEPT THE PROPERTY “AS-IS” AND WITH ALL 

FAULTS AND WAIVES ALL OBJECTIONS OR CLAIMS IN THIS REGARD AGAINST 

COUNTY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY RIGHT OR CLAIM OF CONTRIBUTION) 

ARISING FROM OR RELATED TO THE PROPERTY OR TO ANY HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

ON THE PROPERTY.  COUNTY WILL NOT BE LIABLE OR BOUND IN ANY MANNER BY 

ANY VERBAL OR WRITTEN STATEMENTS, REPRESENTATIONS OR INFORMATION 

PERTAINING TO THE PROPERTY, OR THE OPERATION THEREOF FURNISHED BY ANY 

REAL ESTATE BROKER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE, SERVANT OR OTHER PERSON. OPERATOR 

FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT 

PERMITTED BY LAW, THE USE OF THE PROPERTY AS PROVIDED FOR HEREIN IS MADE 

ON AN “AS-IS” CONDITION AND BASIS WITH ALL FAULTS.  IT IS UNDERSTOOD AND 

AGREED THAT THE CONSIDERATION FOR THE USE OF THE PROPERTY HAS BEEN 

NEGOTIATED TO REFLECT THAT ALL OF THE PROPERTY IS ACCEPTED BY OPERATOR 

IN THE “AS-IS” CONDITION. THIS ACCEPTANCE BY OPERATOR SHALL BE AN 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT THAT THERE IS NO LANDLORD/TENANT RELATIONSHIP 

3

DRAFT

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



  4500000182 

 

 

ESTABLISHED BETWEEN COUNTY AND OPERATOR. OPERATOR HAS NO EXPECTATION 

OF WARRANTIES AS TO USE OR HABITABILITY OF THE PROPERTY. 

5.0 OPERATOR OBLIGATIONS AND SERVICES 

 

 5.1 Operator shall provide and perform the following services  

(the “Services”) for County in compliance with all laws, ordinances, rules and regulations applicable 

thereto: 

 

A.  Manage and operate parking services on the Property in a professional and responsible 

manner in accordance with best industry practices. 

 

B.  Furnish sufficient personnel for the operation and management of the Property as a public 

parking facility, each person fully trained for their respective function, together with all labor, 

equipment,  merchandise, materials, insurance and all other items normally required of a similar 

business in Austin, Texas providing similar Services.   

 

 C.  Maintain the Property in a clean and sanitary condition, and cause the Property to be clear 

of rubbish, filth, and refuse so as to promote an attractive, clean appearance.   

 

 D.  At Operator’s own expense, place or install signage (together with appropriate equipment 

and trade fixtures, as appropriate) in conspicuous locations around the Property listing parking rates, 

hours of operation, towing information, and other information relevant and appropriate to parking 

management operations. The posting of such signage and the installation of any equipment or fixtures 

or shall be carried out in a manner that does not damage the Property. Any signage, equipment or 

fixtures installed by Operator shall be of good quality, in keeping with equivalent parking operations in 

Austin, Texas; Operator shall be responsible for all repairs to all items supplied by Operator, and shall 

keep all such items in good repair. Operator shall remove all signage, equipment and fixtures placed or 

installed by Operator, or under Operator’s direction, upon expiration, or earlier termination, of this 

Agreement. 

 

 5.2 Operator shall perform in an efficient and orderly manner as is customary in similar 

parking management operations, and (if applicable) will endeavor to employ only persons who in 

appearance, manner, and character are suitable for said operation. The Commissioners Court shall have 

the right to require Operator to dismiss from the Premises covered by this Agreement any employees 

of Operator whose conduct or dress is improper, inappropriate or offensive; and such employees shall 

not be employed again on the Property by Operator without the written consent of the Commissioners 

Court. 

 

 5.3 Operator shall comply with all County, City, State and Federal regulations, laws and 

ordinances which in any manner regulate Operator’s business operations.    Any violation of said 

statutes, rules, regulations or ordinances shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement and shall 

entitle the County to terminate this Agreement immediately upon delivery of written notice to 

Operator. 

 

 5.4 Operator shall secure all permits and licenses, pay all charges and fees, and give all 

notices necessary and incident to the due and lawful operations of Operator's parking management 

operations described herein. 

 

4

DRAFT

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



  4500000182 

 

 

 

 

 

6.0 TAXES  

 

 6.1 During the Term, or any extension, County shall pay prior to delinquency all ad 

valorem taxes and special assessments, if any, levied or assessed against the Property, and Operator 

shall pay prior to delinquency all parking, personal property or other taxes levied or assessed against 

Operator in connection with Operator’s management and operation of the Property, including taxes 

levied in connection with Operator’s signs, equipment, fixtures and personal property placed, installed 

or located on the Property.  

 

7.0 PAYMENT PROVISIONS AND RECORD OF ACCOUNTS 

 

 7.1 Operator shall pay County during the Term, or any extension, an Operations Fee equal 

to the greater of $65,600 (SIXTY-FIVE THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED DOLLARS) per month or 

75.45% of gross revenues in consideration for the right to manage and operate the Property. The term 

"gross revenues" as used in this Agreement shall mean gross collections from Operator’s management 

and operation of the Property as a paid public parking facility, reduced by the cost of sales tax. 

 

 7.2 The fixed Operations Fee of $65,600 (SIXTY-FIVE THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED 

DOLLARS) is due in advance on the first day of each calendar month. Percentage rental, if any, shall 

be payable on the 20
th

 day of the month following the month in which revenues were collected, and 

shall be accompanied by a detailed written statement of gross revenue collections from the Property 

during the preceding month.  The Operations Fee for any partial month shall be pro-rated. Payments 

shall be made by check payable to Travis County and mailed or delivered to: 

 

Travis County 

Facilities Management Department 

1010 Lavaca, Suite 400 

Austin, TX 78701 
 

 7.3 Operator shall prepare and maintain during the Term of this Agreement, or any 

extension, accurate, separate and complete records and accounts of all parking revenues, receipts, 

expenses, copies of daily sales reports, deposit slips and disbursements, and a separate bank account 

relating to the requirements described herein.  All such records and accounts shall be subject to 

examination and audit by County at any reasonable time.   

 

 7.4 Operator shall furnish the County Auditor within one week subsequent to filing a copy 

of that part of his Federal Income Tax Return which reflects Operator’s performance of the Services 

described herein. 

 

8.0 ACCOUNTING RECORDS AND REPORTS 

 

 8.1 During the Term of this Agreement, or any extension, Operator shall maintain sales 

records for each day, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Records shall 

include a full, complete, accurate, permanent record and account of all sales and of all sums of money 

paid or payable for or on account or arising out of Operator’s business transactions conducted on the 

5

DRAFT

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



  4500000182 

 

 

Property.  Such records shall include but not be limited to sales slips, customer credit records, cash 

register tapes, invoices, bank account records and their documents of business, herein after referred to 

as "business records".  Operator will be responsible for any returned checks of customers. 

 

 8.2 If applicable, the cash register/sales slip should have sufficient totals to record major 

categories, including sales tax and the total purchase. 

 

 8.3 Operator shall preserve such business records and supporting documents for a six (6) 

month period after the expiration of the Agreement Term, or any extension. 

 

 8.4 Upon request by County, Operator shall deliver within seventy-two (72) hours such 

business records to the Director (or other designated County representative) for the purpose of having 

the business audited.  Operator specifically authorizes County, its employees, agents and designated 

representatives to conduct an audit of the business and agrees to fully assist County wherever possible. 

 

8.5 County reserves the right as part of its audit to duplicate and retain copies of Operator 

business records. 

 

9.0 OPERATOR REPRESENTATIONS; WARRANTIES 

 

 9.1 Operator represents that it has thoroughly examined the requirements, specifications, 

schedule, instructions and all other contract documents. Operator has made all investigations necessary 

to thoroughly inform itself regarding the Services to be provided under this Agreement.  

 

 9.2 The apparent silence of any requirements included herein about any detail, or the 

apparent omission from it of a detailed description concerning any point, shall be regarded as meaning 

that only the best commercial practice is to prevail.  All interpretations of these requirements shall be 

made on the basis of this statement. 

 

 9.3 Operator warrants that all of the information provided in Operator’s original Proposal 

submitted in response to RFS #1403-005-ML and dated April 16, 2014 is true and correct and that 

Operator will use its best efforts to provide quality Services. 

       

10.0 OPERATOR CERTIFICATIONS 

 

 10.1 Operator certifies that it is a duly qualified, capable, and otherwise bondable business 

entity, that he is not in receivership or contemplates same, and has not filed for bankruptcy. It further 

certifies that the company, corporation or partnership is not currently delinquent with respect to 

payment of property taxes within Travis County. 

 

 10.2 Operator represents and warrants that: (i) all applicable copyrights, patents and licenses 

that may exist on materials used in this Agreement have been adhered to; (ii) County shall not be liable 

for any infringement of those rights; and (iii) any rights granted to County shall apply for the duration 

of this Agreement Term, or any extension.  Operator agrees to and shall indemnify and hold harmless 

County, its officers, agents and employees from all claims, losses, damages, causes of action and 

liability of every kind, including expenses of litigation, court costs and attorney fees, for damages to 

any person or property arising in connection with any alleged or actual infringement of existing 

patents, licenses or copyrights applicable to materials used in this Agreement. 

6

DRAFT

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



  4500000182 

 

 

11.0 DISPUTES AND APPEALS 

 

            11.1  The Purchasing Agent acts as the County representative in the issuance and 

administration of this Agreement in relation to disputes.  Any document, notice, or correspondence not 

issued by or to the Purchasing Agent or other authorized County person, in relation to disputes is void 

unless otherwise stated in this Agreement.  If Operator does not agree with any document, notice, or 

correspondence issued by the Purchasing Agent, or other authorized County person, Operator must 

submit a written notice to the Purchasing Agent within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the 

document, notice, or correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail.  If the matter 

is not resolved to Operator’s satisfaction, Operator may submit a written Notice of Appeal to the 

Commissioners Court, through the Purchasing Agent, if the Notice is submitted within ten (10) 

calendar days after receipt of the unsatisfactory reply.  Operator then has the right to be heard by 

Commissioners Court. 

 

12.0 FUNDING OUT 

 

12.1   Despite anything to the contrary in this Agreement, if, during budget planning and 

adoption, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Agreement for the following fiscal 

year of County, County may terminate this Agreement after giving Operator thirty (30) days written 

notice that this Agreement is terminated due to the failure to fund it. 

 

13.0 W-9 

 

 13.1  Operator shall provide County with an Internal Revenue Form W-9, Request for 

Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification, that is completed in compliance with the Internal 

Revenue Code and its rules and regulations before any Agreement funds are payable.  

 

14.0 COVENANT AGAINST CONTINGENT FEES 

 

 14.1 Operator warrants that no persons or selling agency has been retained to solicit this 

Agreement upon an understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage, or contingent fee, 

excepting bona fide employees or bona fide established commercial selling agencies maintained by 

Operator to secure business. For breach or violation of this warranty, County shall have the right to 

terminate this Agreement without liability, or in its discretion to, as applicable, add to or deduct from 

the Agreement price for consideration, or otherwise recover, the full mount of such commission, 

percentage, brokerage, or contingent fee. 

 

15.0 ASSIGNMENT 

 

 15.1 Assignment.  Operator shall not assign any part of the Services, rights or obligations 

under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other party.  NO OFFICIAL, 

EMPLOYEE, REPRESENTATIVE OR AGENT OF COUNTY HAS THE AUTHORITY TO 

APPROVE ANY ASSIGNMENT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT UNLESS THAT SPECIFIC 

AUTHORITY IS EXPRESSLY GRANTED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT. 

 

 15.2 Successors Bound.  The terms, provisions, covenants, obligations and conditions of this 

Agreement are binding upon and inure to the benefit of the successors in interest and the assigns of the 

7

DRAFT

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



  4500000182 

 

 

parties to this Agreement if the assignment or transfer is made in compliance with the provisions of 

this Agreement. 

 

16.0 FORCE MAJEURE 

 

 16.1 If the performance by either party of any of its obligations under this Agreement is 

interrupted or delayed due to an act of God or the common enemy or as the result of war, riot, civil 

commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act or conduct of any person or persons not a party to this 

Agreement, then it shall be excused from performance for such period of time as is reasonably 

necessary to remedy the effects thereof. 

 

17.0 TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT 

 

 17.1 Failure by Operator in performing any provisions of this Agreement shall constitute a 

breach of contract. County may require corrective action within ten (10) calendar days after date of 

receipt by Operator of written notice citing the exact nature of the breach. Failure to take corrective 

action or failure to provide a satisfactory written reply excusing such failure within the ten (10) 

calendar days shall constitute an Operator default. Operator shall be given a twenty (20) calendar day 

period within which to show cause why this Agreement should not be terminated for default. 

Commissioner’s Court may take whatever action as its interest may appear, resulting from such notice. 

All notices for corrective action, breach, default or show cause, shall be issued by the Purchasing 

Agent or County Attorney only and all replies shall be made in writing to the Purchasing Agent at the 

address provided herein. Notices issued by or to anyone other than the Purchasing Agent or County 

Attorney shall be null and void, and shall be considered as not having been issued or received. County 

reserves the right to enforce the performance of this Agreement in any manner prescribed by law in 

case of default and may contract with another party with or without competition or further notification 

to Operator. As a minimum, Operator shall be required to pay any difference in the cost of securing the 

products or services covered by this Agreement, or compensate for any loss or damage to the County 

derived hereunder should it become necessary to contract with another source because of his default, 

plus reasonable administrative costs and attorney's fees. In the event of Termination for Default, 

County, its agents or representatives, shall not be liable for loss of any profits anticipated to be made 

hereunder. 

 

18.0 TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE 

 

 18.1 County reserves the right to terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) calendar days 

written notice for any reason deemed by Commissioners Court to serve the public interest, or resulting 

from any governmental law, ordinance, regulation, or court order. In the event of such termination 

County shall not be liable for loss of any profits anticipated to be made hereunder. 

 

19.0 CHANGES 

 

 19.1 Unless specifically provided otherwise in this Agreement, any change to the terms of 

this Agreement or any attachments to it shall be made by written change order signed by both parties. 

IT IS ACKNOWLEDGED BY OPERATOR THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR 

REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO CHANGE THE SCOPE OF THIS 

AGREEMENT OR ANY ATTACHMENTS TO IT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT 

AUTHORITY BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT. 

8

DRAFT

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



  4500000182 

 

 

 

 

 

 

20.0 COUNTY ACCESS 

 

 20.1 Operator shall maintain and make available all books, documents, and other evidence 

pertinent to the revenues, costs and expenses of this Agreement for inspection, audit or reproduction by 

any authorized representative of County to the extent this detail will properly reflect these costs and 

expenses. All required records shall be maintained until an audit is completed and all required 

questions arising therefrom are resolved, or three (3) years after completion of the Agreement Term, or 

any extension, whichever occurs first; however, the records shall be retained beyond the third year if an 

audit is in progress or the findings of a completed audit have not been resolved satisfactorily. 

 

21.0 SUBCONTRACTS 

 

21.1 Operator shall not enter into any subcontracts for any service or activity relating to the 

performance of this contract without the prior written approval or the prior written waiver of this right 

of approval from County.  It is acknowledged by Operator that no officer, agent, employee or 

representative of County has the authority to grant such approval or waiver unless expressly granted 

that specific authority by the Commissioners Court. 

 

21.2 If a subcontract is approved, Operator must make a "good faith effort” to take all 

necessary and reasonable steps to ensure HUBs maximum opportunity to be subcontractors under this 

Agreement. Operator must obtain County approval of all proposed HUB subcontractors through the 

Purchasing Agent.  Failure by Operator to make a good faith effort to employ HUBs as subcontractors 

constitutes a breach of this Agreement and may result in termination of this Agreement. 

 

22.0 MONITORING 

 

 22.1 County reserves the right to perform periodic on-site monitoring of Operator’s 

compliance with the terms of this Agreement, and of the adequacy and timeliness of Contractor's 

performance under this Agreement. After each monitoring visit, County shall provide Operator with a 

written report of the monitor's findings. If the report notes deficiencies in Operator’s performances 

under the terms of this Agreement, it shall include requirements and deadlines for the correction of 

those deficiencies by Operator. Operator shall take action specified in the monitoring report prior to the 

deadlines specified. 

 

23.0 ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT OR MORTGAGE 

 

 23.1 Operator must not transfer or assign any part of or right or interest in this Agreement, 

directly or indirectly, voluntary or involuntary without the express written approval of the 

Commissioners Court.  Operator must not execute any mortgage, or issue any bonds, shares of stock, 

or other evidence of interest in County buildings.  

 

 

 

 

9

DRAFT

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



  4500000182 

 

 

24.0 CIVIL RIGHTS/ADA COMPLIANCE 

 

24.1   Operator shall provide all services and activities required by this Agreement in a manner 

that would comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 

Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the provisions of the Americans With Disabilities Act of 

1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933] if Operator were an entity bound to comply with these laws. 

Operator shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment based on race, 

religion, color, sex, national origin, age or handicapped condition. 

 

25.0 GRATUITIES 

 

 25.1 County may terminate this Contract if it is found that gratuities of any kind including 

entertainment, or gifts were offered or given by Operator or any agent or representative of Operator, to 

any County Official or employee with a view toward securing favorable treatment with respect of this 

Agreement. If this Contract is terminated by the County pursuant to this provision, County shall be 

entitled, in addition to any other rights and remedies, to recover from the Operator at least three times 

the cost incurred by Contractor in providing the gratuities. 

 

26.0 FORFEITURE OF CONTRACT 

 

 26.1 Operator must forfeit all benefits of this Agreement and County must retain all 

performance by Operator and recover all consideration or the value of all consideration, paid to 

Operator pursuant to this Agreement if: 

 

 26.1.1  Operator was doing business at the time of executing this Agreement or had 

done business during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date of execution of this 

Agreement with one or more Key Contracting Persons; or 

 

  26.1.2 Operator does business with a Key Contracting Person after the date of 

Operator’s execution of this Agreement and prior to full performance of the Agreement. 

 

27.0 NOTICES 

 

 27.1 Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement by one party to the 

other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in 

person to the address set forth in this section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third 

day following mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified 

mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the party at the address set forth in this section. 

 

27.2 The address of County for all purposes under this Agreement shall be: 

 

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M.; CPPO 

Purchasing Agent 

P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767-1748 

 

 27.3 The address of Operator for all purposes under this Agreement and for all notices 

hereunder shall be the address shown in the Notice of Award. 

10

DRAFT

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



  4500000182 

 

 

 

 27.4 Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving notice of the change in 

compliance with this Section. 

 

28.0 CONSTRUCTION OF CONTRACT 
 

 28.1 Law and Venue. This Agreement is governed by the laws of the United States of 

America and Texas and all obligations under this contract are performable in Travis County, Texas. 

Venue for any dispute arising out of this Agreement will lie in the appropriate court of Travis County, 

Texas. 

 

 28.2 Severability. If any portion or portions of this Agreement are ruled invalid, illegal, or 

unenforceable in any respect, by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of it shall remain 

valid and binding. 

 

 28.3 Headings. Headings and titles at the beginning of the various provisions of this 

Agreement have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that part, 

section or subsection and are not to be used in construing this Agreement. 

 

28.4 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this Agreement, the time 

shall be computed to exclude the first day and include the last day of period.  If the last day of any 

period falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or a day that Travis County has declared a holiday for its 

employees, these days shall be omitted from the computation.  All hours in this Agreement are stated 

in Central Standard Time from 2:00 o'clock a.m. on the first Sunday of November until 2:00 o'clock 

a.m. on the second Sunday of March and in Central Daylight Saving Time from 2:00 o' clock a.m. on 

the second Sunday of March until 2:00 o'clock a.m. on the first Sunday of November or such other 

dates as may be adopted for the activation of Daylight Savings Time in the United States in future 

years.  
 

 28.5 Gender and Number: Words of any gender in this Agreement shall be construed to 

include any other gender and words in either number shall be construed to include the other unless the 

context in this Agreement clearly requires otherwise. 

 

29.0 ENTIRE CONTRACT 

 

 29.1 All oral and written agreements between the parties to this Agreement relating to the 

subject matter of this Agreement that were made prior to the execution of this Agreement have been 

reduced to writing and are contained in this Agreement. 

 

 29.2 All terms, conditions and requirements of the Travis County Request for Services, RFS 

#1403-005-ML, and Operator's Proposal submitted in response thereto are hereby made a part of this 

Agreement; provided, however, to the extent that the provisions of RFS #1403-005-ML and Operator's 

Proposal deviate from those of this Agreement, the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall 

control. 

 
 

 

 

 

11

DRAFT

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



  4500000182 

 

 

30.0 OPERATOR LIABILITY, INDEMNIFICATION AND CLAIMS NOTIFICATION 

 

30.1  OPERATOR SHALL INDEMNIFY COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND 

EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL THIRD PARTY CLAIMS, 

LOSSES, DAMAGES, CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS, AND LIABILITY OF EVERY 

KIND WHETHER MERITORIOUS OR NOT AND, INCLUDING ALL EXPENSES 

OF LITIGATION, COURT COSTS, AND REASONABLE ATTORNEY'S FEES, 

ARISING IN CONNECTION WITH THE SERVICES PROVIDED BY OPERATOR 

UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  IT IS THE EXPRESSED INTENTION OF THE 

PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT, BOTH OPERATOR AND COUNTY, THAT THE 

INDEMNITY PROVIDED FOR IN THIS PARAGRAPH IS INDEMNITY BY 

OPERATOR TO INDEMNIFY AND PROTECT COUNTY FROM THE 

CONSEQUENCES OF OPERATOR'S ACTIONS. 

  

 30.2 If any claim, or other action, that relates to Operator's performance under this 

Agreement, including proceedings before an administrative agency, is made or brought by any person, 

firm, corporation, or other entity against Operator, Operator shall give written notice to County in 

compliance with this section of the following information: 

 

  30.2.1 The existence of the claim, or other action, within ten (10) working days after 

notification is received by County; 

 

  30.2.2 The name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that made a 

claim or that instituted any type of action or proceeding; 

 

 30.2.3 The alleged basis of the claim, action or proceeding; 

 

  30.2.4 The court or administrative tribunal, if any, where the claim, action or 

proceeding was instituted; and 
 

  30.2.5 The name or names of any person(s) against whom this claim is being made. 

 

 30.3 Except as otherwise directed, Operator shall furnish to County copies of all pertinent 

papers received by Operator with respect to making these claims or actions and all court pleadings 

related to the defense of these claims or actions. 

 

31.0 PROPERTY TAXES 

 

 31.1 Despite anything to the contrary in this Agreement, if Operator is delinquent in payment 

of property taxes at the time of providing services, Operator hereby assigns the portion of the amount 

owing to it under this Agreement that is equal to the amount Operator is delinquent in property tax 

payments to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of the delinquent taxes.  

 

32.0 MEDIATION 

 

 32.1 When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising under this 

Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or a person appointed by a court 

of competent jurisdiction, for mediation as described in section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and 

Remedies Code.  Unless both parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will 

12

DRAFT

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



  4500000182 

 

 

not constitute a final and binding resolution of the dispute.  All communications within the scope of the 

mediation shall remain confidential as described in section 154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and 

Remedies Code, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality. 

 

33.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 

 

 33.1 If required under Chapter 176 Texas Local Government Code, Operator shall file a 

completed Conflict of Interest Questionnaire in accordance with the requirements of that Chapter. 

Within the applicable, authorized time period prescribed in Chapter 176, Operator shall file the 

completed Conflict of Interest Questionnaire with the Travis County Clerk, Recording Division, 5501 

Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751. Operator shall file an updated, completed questionnaire with the 

Travis County Clerk not later than the seventh (7th) business day after the date of an event that would 

make a statement in the questionnaire incomplete or inaccurate. Operator should note that the law 

requires that the County provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the official Travis County Internet 

website. However, the law does not require that the County release information which is excepted from 

disclosure under the Texas Public Information Act. As between County and Operator, Operator shall 

be solely responsible for the preparation of its Conflict of Interest Questionnaire, the accuracy and 

completeness of the content contained therein and ensuring compliance with all applicable 

requirements of Chapter 176, Local Government Code. 

 

34.0 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT 

 

34.1 The waiver of a breach of any term or condition of this Agreement is not a waiver of a 

subsequent breach of that term or condition, or a breach or subsequent breach of any other term of 

condition. No official, agent, employee, or representative of County may waive any breach of any term 

of condition of this Agreement unless expressly granted that specific authority by Commissioners 

Court.  

 

34.2 All rights of County under this Agreement are specifically reserved and any payment, 

act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to County under it. Any right or 

remedy in this Agreement shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy under this 

Agreement or under any law, nor shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be 

deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies.  

 
 

35.0 CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY 
 

35.1   Operator certifies that at the time of submission of its offer, it was not on the federal 

government’s list of suspended, ineligible, or debarred contractors and that it has not been 

placed on this list between the time that its offer was submitted and the time of execution of 

this Agreement.  If Operator is placed on the list during the term of this Agreement, or any 

extension, Operator shall notify the Travis County Purchasing Agent.  False certification or 

failure to notify may result in terminating this Agreement for default. 

 
 

36.0 INSURANCE AND LIABILITY 
 

36.1    During the period of this Agreement, Operator shall maintain at its expense, insurance 

with limits not less than those prescribed below.  With respect to required insurance, 

Operator shall: 
 

13

DRAFT

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



  4500000182 

 

 

(i) Name County as additional insured, as its interests may appear. 
 

(ii) Provide County a waiver of subrogation. 
 

(iii) Provide County with a thirty (30) calendar days advance written notice of cancellation 

or material change to said insurance. 
 

(iv) Provide the County Purchasing Agent at the address indicated above a Certificate of 

Insurance evidencing required coverages within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of 

Notice of Award and within ten (10) calendar days of each renewal of the insurance. 

Also, Operator shall ensure that Operator’s certificate contains the contract 

number as indicated on the Contract Award form when issued by Travis County. 
 

(v) Submit an original certificate of insurance reflecting coverage as follows: 
 

Automobile Liability: 
 

  Bodily Injury (Each person)  ...........  ........... $250,000.00 

  Bodily Injury (Each accident) ..........  ........... $500,000.00 

  Property Damage  ...........  ...........  ........... $100,000.00 
 

General Liability (Including Contractual Liability): 

 

  Bodily Injury  ...........  ...........  ...........  ........... $500,000.00 

  Property Damage .....  ...........  ...........  ........... $100,000.00 

 

Excess Liability: 

 

  Umbrella Form .........  ...........  ...........  ........... Not Required 

 

Worker's Compensation: ........  ...........  ...........  ........... Statutory 

Employer’s Liability 

Bodily Injury $250,000 (per individual) 

  $500,000 (per occurrence) 

 

Blanket Crime Policy Insurance 

 

1.  Blanket Crime Policy shall be required with limits of $100,000. 

 

2.  If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date services 

begin under this Agreement or the effective date of this Agreement, whichever occurs first.  Coverage 

shall include a three (3)-year extended reporting period from the date this Agreement expires or is 

terminated. Certificate of Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and shall contain both the 

retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting period date. 

 

37.0 TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT 

 

 37.1 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth herein, disclosure of any information 

obtained by either party or any of its officials, employees, agents or representatives in connection with 

this Agreement shall be subject to the provisions of the Texas Public Information Act and all legal 

authorities relating thereto, including but not limited to opinions, decisions and letter rulings issued by 

the State Attorney General's Office. 

14

DRAFT

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



4500000182

OPERATOR:

By: ‘—

rrd 4e
Title: -i Jc*

Date: 4(’(i4

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

By:

__________________________

Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge

Date:

________________

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

County Attorney

Date:____________________________________

COMPLIANCE WITH LAW AND POLICY CONFIRMED AND APPROVED:

Cyd Grimes
Travis County Purchasing Agent

Date:__________________________________

15

DRAFT

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



  4500000182 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT A 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 
 
 

16

DRAFT

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



  4500000182 

 

 

ATTACHMENT B 

 

  

STATE OF TEXAS} 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS} 

 

Date:             

Name of Affiant:          

Title of Affiant:          

Business Name of Offeror:         

County of Offeror:          

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true: 

 

1. Affiant is authorized by Offeror to make this affidavit for Offeror.   

2.  Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.  

3. Affiant can read the English language.  

4. Affiant has received the list of Key Contracting Persons associated with this Request for 

Services which is attached to this affidavit as Exhibit A.  

5.  Affiant has personally read Exhibit A to this Affidavit.  

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any Key Contracting Person on Exhibit A with whom Offeror is 

doing business or has done business during the 365-day period immediately before the date of 

this affidavit whose name is not disclosed in Exhibit B.   

 

                                                            

         

Signature of Affiant 

 

                                                              

 

                                                                     

Address 

 

 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by                                on                              , 20__.  

 

                                                              

Notary Public, State of Texas  

 

 

                                                            

Typed or printed name of notary   My commission expires:  

 

___________________________   ___________________                 

17

DRAFT

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



  4500000182 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS 

March 26, 2014 
 

CURRENT 
      Name of Individual  Name of Business 

Position Held     Holding Office/Position  Individual is Associated  
 

  County Judge ...............................................Samuel T. Biscoe 

  County Judge (Spouse) ................................Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe  

  Executive Assistant  .....................................Cheryl Brown 

  Executive Assistant ......................................Melissa Velasquez 

  Executive Assistant ......................................Josie Z. Zavala 

  Executive Assistant ......................................David Salazar 

  Commissioner, Precinct 1 ............................Ron Davis 

  Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) .............Annie Davis   Seton Hospital 

  Executive Assistant ......................................Deone Wilhite 

  Executive Assistant ......................................Felicitas Chavez 

  Executive Assistant ......................................Sue Spears 

  Commissioner, Precinct 2  ...........................Bruce Todd* 

  Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) .............Elizabeth Christian  Consultant 

  Executive Assistant  .....................................Sara Krause* 

  Executive Assistant  .....................................Joe Hon 

  Executive Assistant  .....................................Peter Einhorn 

  Commissioner, Precinct 3 ............................Gerald Daugherty* 

  Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) .............Charyln Daugherty  Consultant 

  Executive Assistant ......................................Bob Moore* 

  Executive Assistant ......................................Martin Zamzow* 

  Executive Assistant ......................................Madison A. Gessner* 

  Commissioner, Precinct 4 ............................Margaret Gomez 

  Executive Assistant ......................................Edith Moreida 

  Executive Assistant ......................................Norma Guerra 

  County Treasurer .........................................Dolores Ortega-Carter  

  County Auditor  ...........................................Nicki Riley 

  County Executive, Administrative ...............Vacant 

  County Executive, Planning & Budget ........Leslie Browder 

  County Executive, Emergency Services ......Danny Hobby 

  County Executive, Health/Human Services .Sherri E. Fleming 

  County Executive, TNR  ..............................Steven M. Manilla, P.E. 

  County Executive, Justice & Public Safety .Roger Jefferies 

  Director, Facilities Management ..................Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E. 

  Chief Information Officer ............................Tanya Acevedo 

  Director, Records Mgment & Comm...........Steven Broberg 

  Travis County Attorney  ..............................David Escamilla 

  First Assistant County Attorney ..................Steve Capelle 

  Executive Assistant, County Attorney .........James Collins 

  Director, Land Use Division ........................Tom Nuckols 

  Attorney, Land Use Division .......................Julie Joe 

  Attorney, Land Use Division .......................Christopher Gilmore  

  Director, Transactions Division  ..................John Hille 

18

DRAFT

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



  4500000182 

 

 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ..................Daniel Bradford 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ..................Elizabeth Winn 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ..................Mary Etta Gerhardt  

  Attorney, Transactions Division ..................Barbara Wilson 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ..................Jennifer Kraber* 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ..................Tenley Aldredge 

  Director, Health Services Division ..............Beth Devery 

  Attorney, Health Services Division .............Prema Gregerson 

  Purchasing Agent  ........................................Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 

  Assistant Purchasing Agent  ........................Marvin Brice, CPPB 

  Assistant Purchasing Agent .........................Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ....................CW Bruner, CTP 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ....................Lee Perry  

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ....................Jason Walker 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ....................Richard Villareal 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ....................Patrick Strittmatter 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ....................Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ....................Scott Wilson, CPPB 

 Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .....................Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ....................Loren Breland, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ....................John E. Pena, CTPM 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ....................Rosalinda Garcia   

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ....................Angel Gomez 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ....................Jesse Herrera, CTP, CTPM, CTCM 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ....................Shannon Pleasant, CTPM 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ....................David Walch 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ....................Michael Long, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ....................Sydney Ceder 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ....................Ruena Victorino* 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ....................Rachel Fishback* 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant II ......................Vacant  

  Purchasing Agent Assistant II ......................L. Wade Laursen 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant II ......................Sam Francis 

  HUB Coordinator .........................................Sylvia Lopez 

  HUB Specialist.............................................Betty Chapa 

  HUB Specialist.............................................Jerome Guerrero 

  Purchasing Business Analyst .......................Scott Worthington 

  Facilities Management..................................John Carr 
 

FORMER EMPLOYEES 
   Name of Individual 

Position Held    Holding Office/Position   Date of Expiration 

Commissioner, Precinct 2  .............................Sarah Eckhardt ...............................................05/ 31/14 

Purchasing Agent Assistant III ......................Nancy Barchus, CPPB ...................................06/28/14 

Purchasing Business Analyst .........................Jennifer Francis ..............................................11/29/14 

Executive Assistant ........................................Barbara Smith ............................................... 01/15/15 

Attorney, Transactions Division ....................Jim Connolly ..................................................02/28/15   

 

 *  - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 

19

DRAFT

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



  4500000182 

 

 

 
  

 EXHIBIT B 
DISCLOSURE 

 

Offeror acknowledges that Offeror is doing business or has done business during the 365 day period 

immediately prior to the date on which this contract is made with the following Key Contracting Persons and 

warrants that these are the only such Key Contracting Persons: 

 

______________________________________________ 

                                        

            ______________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________ 

 

 

If no one is listed above, Offeror warrants that Offeror is not doing business and has not done business during 

the 365 day period immediately prior to the date on which this Request for Services response is made with any 

Key Contracting Person. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

20

DRAFT

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



  4500000182 

 

 

ATTACHMENT C 

 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND 

VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR COVERED CONTRACTS 
 

Federal Executive Order 12549 requires Travis County to screen each covered potential contractor to determine whether each has a right to obtain a 

contract in accordance with federal regulations on debarment, suspension, ineligibility, and voluntary exclusion.  Each covered contractor must also 

screen each of its covered subcontractors. 

 

In this certification "contractor" refers to both contractor and subcontractor; "contract" refers to both contract and subcontract. 

 

By signing and submitting this certification, the contractor/potential contractor accepts the following terms: 

 

1. The certification herein below is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this contract was entered into.  If it is 

later determined that the potential contractor knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the federal 

government or Travis County may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment. 

2. The potential contractor shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which this certification is submitted if at any time the potential 

contractor learns that the certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances. 

3. The words "covered contract," "debarred," "suspended," "ineligible," "participant," "person," "principle," "proposal," and "voluntarily 

excluded," as used in this certification have meanings based upon materials in the Definitions and Coverage sections of federal rules 

implementing Executive Order 12549.   

4. The potential contractor agrees by submitting this certification that, should the proposed covered contract be entered into, it shall not knowingly 

enter into any subcontract with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this 

covered transaction, unless authorized by a federal department or agency, and/or Travis County, as applicable. 

 

Do you have or do you anticipate having subcontractors under this proposed contract?  ____YES   ____NO 

 

5. The potential contractor further agrees by submitting this certification that it will include this certification titled "Certification Regarding 

Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion for Covered Contracts "without modification, in all covered subcontracts"; and 

in solicitations for all covered subcontracts. 

6. A contractor may rely upon a certification of a potential subcontractor that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from 

the covered contract, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous.  A contractor must at a minimum, obtain certifications from its covered 

subcontractors upon each subcontract's initiation and upon each renewal. 

7. Nothing contained in all the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in good faith the 

certification required by this certification document.  The knowledge and information of a contractor is not required to exceed that which is 

normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.  

8. Except for contracts authorized under paragraph4 of these terms, if a contractor in a covered contract knowingly enters into a covered 

subcontract with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to 

other remedies available to the federal government, any federal agency and/or Travis County may pursue available remedies, including 

suspension and/or debarment. 

 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR COVERED 

CONTRACTS 

 

Indicate in the appropriate box which statement applies to the covered contractor/potential contractor: 

 

The contractor/potential contractor certifies, by submission of this certification, that neither it nor its principals is presently debarred, 

suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this contract by any federal department or 

agency, the State of Texas, or Travis County. 

 

The contractor/potential contractor is unable to certify to one or more of the terms in this certification.  In this instance, the 

contractor/potential contractor must attach an explanation for each of the above terms to which he is unable to make certification.  Attach the 

explanation(s) to this certification. 

 

Name of Contractor    Vendor I.D. or Social Security No. 

 

       

 

 

 

Signature of Authorized Representative       Date  Printed/Typed Name & Title of Authorized 
 

 

21

DRAFT

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



  4500000182 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT D 

 

 
 
 

BENEFITS FOR TRAVIS COUNTY 
IN PARTNERSHIP WITH SFC FARMERS’ MARKET DOWNTOWN 2011 

 

 

Reputation 

 

 

 Travis County (TRAVIS COUNTY) furthers its reputation 

as a strong civic partner in sustainability due to the 

synergies of being associated with the SFC Farmers’ Market 

Downtown.  

Advertising  &  

       Promotion  

 

 Over  $50,000 in 2008 in marketing and promotional 

benefits, including a display of TRAVIS COUNTY’s name 

and logo on a Market sponsor placard at the market every 

Saturday, thus gaining visibility among more than 100,000 

customers and over 100 local vendors each year. 

 Travis County’s name featured in an E-newsletter signature 

paragraph distributed to 5,500 shoppers each week. 

 Inclusion of TRAVIS COUNTY name on SFC Farmers’ 

Market promotional print materials such as a seasonal 

brochure distributed for pick-up at high-traffic locations. 

 Acknowledgment in SFC’s annual report and other print 

publications. 

Participation 

 
 TRAVIS COUNTY representative(s) will be invited to 

participate with other dignitaries in SFC Farmers’ Market’s 

public events, thereby further advancing visibility and 

appreciation for TRAVIS COUNTY within the downtown 

Austin community and throughout the Central Texas region.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

22

DRAFT

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



  4500000182 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT E 

 

 
 

 

Executive summary of license agreement 

Between Sustainable Food Center – SFC Farmers’ Market 

And Travis County 

March, 2011 

 

The Sustainable Food Center requests the following provisions to work with Travis County and the 

Commissioner’s Court as a part of a partnership between the two parties to help support the SFC Farmers’ 

Market operations at the Downtown/Republic Square location, where SFC has been for the past 7 years.  

 

The property owned by Travis County, bordered by 3
rd

 and 4
th

 Streets, and Guadalupe and San Antonio Streets 

would be used for the following purposes for the SFC Farmers’ Market: 

 

1. Park vendors’ and customers’ vehicles remains free, from 7 am to 2 pm, every Saturday, in the northern 

half of the flat surface parking lot that is currently run by the LAZ Parking contractor. 

2. Continue use of space in the parking lot for an electrical pole and its outlets that are owned by SFC.  

3. Continue placement of two porta-potties on the west side of the block, at mid-block, for use by vendors 

and customers only Saturdays, from 7 am to 2 pm. (Locked the rest of the week). 

4. Continue placement of two 10 X 10 storage buildings, one on the west side, and one on the east side 

(with approval to place one more if need arises; on the west side), for storage of farmers’ market 

equipment.  

5. Continue posting signs on the parking lot’s light poles that state that parking on the northern half is for 

farmers’ market parking only from 7 am to 2 pm Saturdays. 

 

We would name Travis County as additional insured for our operations at this location. If you have any 

questions, please call Suzanne Santos, SFC Farmers’ Market Director, at 512-236-0074, ext. 101.  

 

 

 

23

DRAFT

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: May 6th, 2014  
Prepared By/Phone Number: Rachel Fishback, 512.854.9853 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 

Agenda Language:  Approve Contract Award for Trap Rock, Grade 5T 
and 6T, IFB No. 1402-007-RF, to sole bidder, Vulcan Construction 
Materials LP. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This contract requires for the vendor to provide Trap Rock, Grade 5T 
and 6T to the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources 
Department.   

On March 24th, 2014, IFB No. 1402-007-RF was issued through 
BidSync. One (1) bid was received on April 14th, 2014. Five (5) local 
non-bidders that sell road material aggregates were contacted regarding 
this bid.  None of these five (5) bidders were able to bid on the 
solicitation because they do not provide Trap Rock.  

The Purchasing Office concurs with Travis County Transportation and 
Natural Resources recommendation to award a contract to sole bidder, 
Vulcan Construction Materials LP. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: estimated requirements   
Contract Type: Annual, unilateral  
Contract Period: May 21st, 2014 through May 20th, 2015  
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 23Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitation Viewed:  19  Responses Received:   1  
HUB Information:  N/A  % HUB Subcontractor:   N/A  

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


1402-007-RF--08-77   Group H - Trap Rock Grade 6T - Hauling Charges East: Grid 796 - Hauling Charges Per Ton
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
Vulcan Construction Materials LP First Offer -  $25.30   1 / ton $25.30 Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: twenty five dollars thirty cents
Total Amount Text: twenty five dollars thirty cents
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 29003
Supplier Notes:

1402-007-RF--08-78   Group H - Trap Rock Grade 6T - Hauling Charges East: Grid 617 - Hauling Charges Per Ton
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
Vulcan Construction Materials LP First Offer -  $26.40   1 / ton $26.40 Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: twenty six dollars forty cents
Total Amount Text: twenty six dollars forty cents
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 29003
Supplier Notes:

1402-007-RF--08-79   Group H - Trap Rock Grade 6T - Hauling Charges East: Grid 648 - Hauling Charges Per Ton
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
Vulcan Construction Materials LP First Offer -  $26.40   1 / ton $26.40 Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: twenty six dollars forty cents
Total Amount Text: twenty six dollars forty cents
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 29003
Supplier Notes:

1402-007-RF--08-80   Group H - Trap Rock Grade 6T - Hauling Charges East: Grid 649 - Hauling Charges Per Ton
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
Vulcan Construction Materials LP First Offer -  $26.40   1 / ton $26.40 Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: twenty six dollars forty cents
Total Amount Text: twenty six dollars forty cents
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 29003
Supplier Notes:

1402-007-RF--08-81   Group H - Trap Rock Grade 6T - Hauling Charges East: Grid 80 - Hauling Charges Per Ton
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
Vulcan Construction Materials LP First Offer -  $26.40   1 / ton $26.40 Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: twenty six dollars forty cents
Total Amount Text: twenty six dollars forty cents
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 29003
Supplier Notes:

Supplier Totals
  Vulcan Construction Materials LP $65,043.15    (340/340 items) 
 Bid Contact Michelle Weber 

weberm@vmcmail.com
Ph 210-524-3519

 Address PO Box 791550
San Antonio, TX 78279 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

**

Bid 1402-007-RFTravis County

BidSync4/14/2014 p. 44

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: May 6, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Richard Villareal/512-854-4881, Marvin 
Brice/512-854-9765, Purchasing 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language: Approve Contract Awards for Minor Construction and 
Renovation Services, IFB No. B1402-002-RV, to the Qualified Low Bidders: 

A.QA Construction Services, Inc. 

B.AG Construction Management 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with departments and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

These contracts will require the contractors to provide labor and 
materials necessary to perform Minor Construction and Renovation 
Services. The County will utilize the Job Order Contract (JOC) method 
of procurement for construction services, specifically for minor repair, 
rehabilitation or alteration of facilities.  Work that is procured through this 
JOC method is work of a recurring nature where delivery times and 
quantities are indefinite.  Individual projects are awarded to a contractor 
via job orders based on pre-priced tasks. 

IFB No. B1402-002-RV was issued on March 26, 2014, for Minor 
Construction and Renovation Services.  Twelve (12) bids were received 
on April 16, 2014.  Per Section 00500-Agreement for Construction 
Services, Article II, paragraph 2.3, Method of Award, and to ensure that 
Minor Construction and Renovation Services can be provided in a timely 
manner, Facilities Management Department (FMD), Sheriff’s Office and 
Juvenile Probation Office recommends that two(2) contracts be 
awarded. This will allow for immediate response should a contractor not 
be able to provide services in an acceptable manner. 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 24Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

The Purchasing Office concurs with the recommendation from FMD, 
Sheriff’s Office and Juvenile Probation to award contracts to the lowest 
qualified bidders QA Construction Services, Inc. and AG Construction 
Management. 

One of the bidders to whom a contract is being recommended (AG 
Construction Management) is a certified HUB.   The Purchasing Office 
will also be tracking HUB dollars by requiring that contractors identify 
their HUB percentages for each individual project. 

One of the bidders (SEFBO Pipeline Bridge, Inc.) withdrew their bid due 
to miscalculation of the bid unit prices (see attachment).       

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  N/A (as needed basis) 
Contract Type:  Construction   
Contract Period:  Twenty-four (24) month period commencing upon 
award of the court .    

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: 46  Responses Received: 12  
HUB Information: 6  % HUB Subcontractor: N/A  

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments:  Funding to be identified on each individual Job Order. 

 
 

 
 
 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

Contract No.4400002020: IFB No. 81402-002-RV

This Agreement for Construction Services (the "Construction Contract") is entered into by and between
Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (the "Owner"), and QA Construction
Services. lnc. (the "Contractor").

WHEREAS, the Owner desires to enter into the Construction Contract for Minor Construction and
Renovation Services (the "Proiect(s)") in accordance with the provisions of the state statutes and in
conformance with the Notice to Proceed (as issued by the Travis County Purchasing Office or its designee),
the Contractor's Bid Form, General Conditions, Supplementary Conditions, and the Specifications (which term
shall include the Drawings and/or Plans markedMinor Construction and Renovation Services. IFB No.
Bf 402-002-RV and Divisions 1 through 49: and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has been engaged in and does comparable work and represents that it is
fully equipped, competent and capable of performing the above-desired work, and desires to perform such
work in accordance with the provisions of the Construction Contract; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions stated herein, the Owner
and the Contractor agree as follows:

ARTICLE I

1.1 In addition to such otherterms as may be specifically defined herein, the capitalized terms referenced
herein shall have the meanings ascribed to such terms in the GeneralConditions.

1.2 The written notice to proceed for each Project, as issued by the Travis County Purchasing Agent (the
"Notice to Proceed"), the Contractor's bid as accepted by the Travis County Commissioners Court (the
"Commissioners Court"), the General Conditions, the Supplementary Conditions, the Specifications
(which term shall include the Drawings and Plans marked Minor Gonstruction and Renovation
Services. IFB No. 81402-002-RV and Divisions I through 49, and all addenda issued by the Travis
County Purchasing Agent prior to the execution of this Construction Contract are incorporated in the
Construction Contract as if set out at length.

1.3 The Contractor agrees to perform the work described in this Construction Contract and any and all
documents incorporated therein (the "Work"). The Contractor shall commence the Work upon issuance
of the Notice to Proceed for the corresponding Project, and subject to authorized adjustments, shall
achieve substantial completion of the Work within the oerformance oeriod specified in each
individualJob Order. as defined herein (the "SubstantialCompletion Date.")

lf the Contractor fails to achieve substantial completion of the Work by the Substantial Completion
Date, the Contractor, by execution of this Construction Contract, specifically acknowledges that the
Owner will sustain damages for each day the Work extends beyond the Substantial Completion Date.
Because of the impracticality and extreme difficulty of fixing and ascertaining the Owner's actual
damages, the Contractor agrees that an amount per dav will be soecified in each individual Job
Order. and shall be retained by the Owner from any amounts due the Contractor for every day that the
Contractor's performance of the Work extends beyond the Substantial Completion Date.

1 .4

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



2.r

ARTICLE II

TERM OF CONTRACT: The term of this Construction Contract shall be for an initial period of twenty-four
(24) months, commencing upon award by the Commissioners Court, subject to earlier termination as provided
herein and to the extension option described below.

OPTION TO EXTEND: County may unilaterally extend this contract for three (3) additional one (l) year
periods , and all provisions ofthis Contract, except for term shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect.
County shall exercise an Option to Extend no sooner than ninety (90) days prior to expiration to the current term.
The total term of this Contract, including the Options to Extend, shall not exceed sixty (60) months. County shall
have the right to exercise all or a portion of the Options to Extend in any combination it deems necessary.

METHOD OF AWARD: Award, if any, will be made to the responsible bidder(s) whose Total Bid Amount is/
are the lowest, as specified in the Bid Form. The County may award multiple contracts for these requirements.

When the Owner has need for services to be performed in connection with any facilify maintained by the Owner,
it shall issue a notice to the Contractor speci$'ing the work to be performed. The Contractor shall develop a cost
estimate according to the fee schedule set forth in the Contractor's bid and shall submit the same to the Owner
(the "Contractor's Cost Estimate"); provided, however, the Orvner's solicitation of the Contractor's Cost Estimate
shall not create a binding obligation on the part of the Owner to have Work performed by the Contractor. The
Contractor's Cost Estimate shall be divided into: (a) the sum for materials to be incorporated into the Project or
completely consumed at the job site and services required by or integral to the performance of the Project (tax-
exempt costs); and (b) the sum for all other charges, including the cost of other services, overhead, and materials
which do not become part of the finished project or are reusable (non-tax-exempt costs). This division of the
Contractor's Cost Estimate is made to reflect sales tax purposes only. Invoices and payments need not reflect this
division. However, Contractor shall maintain internal records to verifu. Contractors shall make these records
available upon request of the Travis County Auditor.

A. Where the Owner and the Contractor agree that the Contractor shall perform the Work, and the
Contractor's Cost Estimate exceeds $500,000.00, the parties shall execute a written Job Order pursuant to
which the Contractor shall perform the Work. The Job Order shall be presented to the Commissioners
Court for approval. Upon approval by the Commissioners Court, the Job Order will be forwarded to the
Contractor, together with a purchase order issued by the Travis County Purchasing Agent.

B. Where the Contractor's Cost Estimate is less than $500,000.00, and the Owner and the Contractor agree
that the Contractor shall perform the Work, the parties shall execute a Job Order pursuant to which the
Contractor shall perform the Work. The Job Order will be forwarded to the Contractor, together with a
purchase order issued by the Travis County Purchasing Agent. The Contractor acknowledges and agrees
that it is not authorized to perform the Work without a valid purchase order setting forth the scope of the
Work. The Owner shall pay the Contractor the sum specified in the Job Order in accordance with the
payment provisions set forth in Article 9 of the General Conditions, which shall be a not-to-exceed
amount based upon the Contractor's Cost Estimate as approved by the County.

Concurrently with the parties' execution of the Job Order, the Contractor shall furnish to the Owner (i) a payment
bond in the full amount of the Job Order if such amount is in excess of $25,000 and (ii) a performance bond in the
full amount of the Job Order if such amount is in excess of $100,000. Such bonds shall be executed by a surety
company or surety companies authorized to execute surety bqnds under and in accordance with the laws of the
State of Texas. The Contractor shall also fumish to the Owner the certificate of insurance naming the Owner as
an additional insured and showing coverages in accordance with Exhibit B, attached hereto and made a part
hereof.

If at any time during the performance of the Construction Contract, the Travis County Commissioners Court (i)
fails to provide funding for the Construction Contract during the following fiscal year of Travis County, Texas, (ii)
does not adopt a budget for expenditures, or (iii) is able only to partially fund the expenditures required by the
Construction Contract, then the Owner may, upon giving the Contractor written notice of such failure to fimd and

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



2.7

2.8

termination, terminate the Construction Contract, or a part thereof without any further liability, effective thirfy
(30) days after the Owner notifies the Contractor in writing of such failure to fund and termination. The Owner
shall pay the Contractor for any portion of the Work completed up to that date. The Confactor shall have no
recourse as to sums beyond those for any portion of the Work performed to that date, including without limitation
any recovery allowed for lost profits anticipated to be made hereunder.

Other than by issuance of a Job Order for each Project, the Construction Contract may be amended only by the
following written instruments: (i) a "Travis County Purchasing Office General Modification" form signed by the
Contractor and necessary representatives designated by the Owner, and (ii) a change order/modification form
issued by the Owner and signed by the Contractor and necessary representatives designated by the Owner.

On each anniversary of the contract commencement, an escalation adjustment factor may be applied universally
and equally to all the contract unit prices. This escalation adjustment factor shall be based on changes in the
Consumer Price Index (CPI) between the contract commencement date and the anniversary date. The percent
escalation allowable will be based on the percent change in the CPI for Urban Wage Eamers and Clerical
Workers, Current Series (CPI-W, U.S. City Average, All Items, Not Seasonally Adjusted) published by the
United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics. The index may be obtained from the United
States Bureau of Labor Statistics web site at www.bls.gov. The index month three (3) months prior to the
anniversary month for the current year and the contract commencement year shall be used to determine the
percent increase. The first eligible CPI contract adjustment will be May,2014, based upon the percent change in
the CPI from June, 2013 (commencement year) to May,2014 (anniversary year). Each succeeding year, the same
procedure as outlined above will be used. Upon approval by the County of the escalation adjustment factor to be
used for future work, a contract modification, signed by the Contractor and the Travis County Purchasing Agent,
will be issued.

2.9 The Owner may terminate this Construction Contract if it is found that the Contractor offered or gave gratuities to
any employee of the Owner with the intent to influence the purchasing process in any manner, either before or
after the award of this Construction Contract. The Travis County Commissioners Court shall determine if the
Contractor used gratuities to influence the process. If so determined and the Owner terminates the Construction
Contract, the Owner shall be entitled to (i) pursue the same remedies against the Contractor as it could pursue if
breached by Contractor, and (ii) collect exemplary damages in an amount as determined by the Travis County
Commissioners Court which shall be not less than three nor more than ten times the amount given to any County
officer or employee. The rights and remedies in this clause shall not be exclusive and are in addition to any other
rights and remedies provided by law.

2.10 The Contractor represents and warrants that no person or selling agency has been employed or retained to solicit
or secure this Construction Contract upon an understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage, or
contingent fee, excepting bona fide employees and established commercial selling agencies maintained by the
Contractor to secure business. If the Contractor breaches this wananty, then the Owner shall have the right to
terminate the Construction Contract without liability or in its discretion to deduct from the amount due from the
Owner to the contractor, or otherwise recover, the full amourt of commission, percentage, brokerage, or
contingent fee.

2.ll No action or failure to act by the Owner or the Contractor shall constitute a waiver or any right or duty afforded
either of them under this Construction Contract, nor shall any such action or failure to act constitute an approval
of or acquiescence in any breach thereunder, except as may be specifically agreed in writing.

2.12 Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of the Construction Contract held by a court of competenr
jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective shall not impair, invalidate, or nulliff the remainder of the
Construction Contract, but the effect thereof shall be limited to the clause, sentence, provision, paragraph or
article so held to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective.

2.13 The construction contract is wholly performable in Travis County and venue and jurisdiction of any suit, right, or
cause of action arising out of or in connection with this Construction Contract shall lie exclusively in Travis
County, Texas. This Construction Contract shall be govemed by and construed in accordance with Texas law.

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



2.14 The Construction Contract shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Owner and the Contractor and
their respective successors, executors, administrators, and assigns. Neither the Owner nor Contractor may assign,
sublet, or transfer its interest in or obligation under the Construction Contract without the written consent of the
other party hereto.

2.15 The recitals, premises, and representations contained on the first page of the Construction Contract arc
incorporated herein as if set forth verbatim. The Construction Contract represents the entire and integrated
agreement between the Owner and the Contractor and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or
agreements, either oral or written. The Construction Contract may be amended only by written instrument signed
by both the Owner and the Contractor. NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT, OR REPRESENTATIVE OF
THE OWNER HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO AMEND THE
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT. EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE
GRANTED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Construction Contract as of the date(s) set forth
below.

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS QA Construction

By:By:
Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge
Date:

APPROVED AS TO FORM BY:

County Attorney

FLTNDS VERIFIED BY:

County Auditor

APPROVED BY PURCHASING AGENT:

County Purchasing Agent

Name:
Title:
Date:

tLt<*€ 2-

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

Contract No. 4400002021; IFB No. B1402-002-RV

This Agreement for Construction Services (the “Construction Contract”) is entered into by and between
Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (the “Owner”), and AG Construction
Management (the “Contractor”).

WHEREAS, the Owner desires to enter into the Construction Contract for Minor Construction and
Renovation Services (the “Proiect(sY’) in accordance with the provisions of the state statutes and in
conformance with the Notice to Proceed (as issued by the Travis County Purchasing Office or its designee),
the Contractor’s Bid Form, General Conditions, Supplementary Conditions, and the Specifications (which term
shall include the Drawings and/or Plans marked Minor Construction and Renovation Services, IFB No.
B1402-002-RV and Divisions I through 49; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has been engaged in and does comparable work and represents that it is
fully equipped, competent and capable of performing the above-desired work, and desires to perform such
work in accordance with the provisions of the Construction Contract; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions stated herein, the Owner
and the Contractor agree as follows:

ARTICLE I

1.1 In addition to such other terms as may be specifically defined herein, the capitalized terms referenced
herein shall have the meanings ascribed to such terms in the General Conditions.

1.2 The written notice to proceed for each Project, as issued by the Travis County Purchasing Agent (the
“Notice to Proceed”), the Contractor’s bid as accepted by the Travis County Commissioners Court (the
“Commissioners Court”), the General Conditions, the Supplementary Conditions, the Specifications
(which term shall include the Drawings and Plans marked Minor Construction and Renovation
Services, IFB No. B1402-002-RV and Divisions I through 49, and all addenda issued by the Travis
County Purchasing Agent prior to the execution of this Construction Contract are incorporated in the
Construction Contract as if set out at length.

1.3 The Contractor agrees to perform the work described in this Construction Contract and any and all
documents incorporated therein (the “Work”). The Contractor shall commence the Work upon issuance
of the Notice to Proceed for the corresponding Project, and subject to authorized adjustments, shall
achieve substantial completion of the Work within the performance period specified in each
individual Job Order, as defined herein (the “Substantial Completion Date.”)

1.4 If the Contractor fails to achieve substantial completion of the Work by the Substantial Completion
Date, the Contractor, by execution of this Construction Contract, specifically acknowledges that the
Owner will sustain damages for each day the Work extends beyond the Substantial Completion Date.
Because of the impracticality and extreme difficulty of fixing and ascertaining the Owner’s actual
damages, the Contractor agrees that an amount per day will be specified in each individual Job
Order, and shall be retained by the Owner from any amounts due the Contractor for every day that the
Contractor’s performance of the Work extends beyond the Substantial Completion Date.

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



ARTICLE II

2.1 TERM OF CONTRACT: The term of this Construction Contract shall be for an initial period of twenty-four
(24) months, commencing upon award by the Commissioners Court, subject to earlier termination as provided
herein and to the extension option described below.

2.2 OPTION TO EXTEND: County may unilaterally extend this contract for three (3) additional one (1) year
periods , and all provisions of this Contract, except for term shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect.
County shall exercise an Option to Extend no sooner than ninety (90) days prior to expiration to the current term.
The total term of this Contract, including the Options to Extend, shall not exceed sixty (60) months. County shall
have the right to exercise all or a portion of the Options to Extend in any combination it deems necessary.

2.3 METhOD OF AWARD: Award, if any, will be made to the responsible bidder(s) whose Total Bid Amount
is/are the lowest, as specified in the Bid Form. The County may award multiple contracts for these requirements.

2.4 When the Owner has need for services to be performed in connection with any facility maintained by the Owner,
it shall issue a notice to the Contractor specifying the work to be performed. The Contractor shall develop a cost
estimate according to the fee schedule set forth in the Contractor’s bid and shall submit the same to the Owner
(the “Contractor’s Cost Estimate”); provided, however, the Owner’s solicitation of the Contractor’s Cost Estimate
shall not create a binding obligation on the part of the Owner to have Work performed by the Contractor. The
Contractor’s Cost Estimate shall be divided into: (a) the sum for materials to be incorporated into the Project or
completely consumed at the job site and services required by or integral to the performance of the Project (tax
exempt costs); and (b) the sum for all other charges, including the cost of other services, overhead, and materials
which do not become part of the finished project or are reusable (non-tax-exempt costs). This division of the
Contractor’s Cost Estimate is made to reflect sales tax purposes only. Invoices and payments need not reflect this
division. However, Contractor shall maintain internal records to verify. Contractors shall make these records
available upon request of the Travis County Auditor.

A. Where the Owner and the Contractor agree that the Contractor shall perform the Work, and the
Contracto?s Cost Estimate exceeds $500,000.00, the parties shall execute a written Job Order pursuant to
which the Contractor shall perform the Work. The Job Order shall be presented to the Commissioners
Court for approval. Upon approval by the Commissioners Court, the Job Order will be forwarded to the
Contractor, together with a purchase order issued by the Travis County Purchasing Agent.

B. Where the Contractor’s Cost Estimate is less than $500,000.00, and the Owner and the Contractor agree
that the Contractor shall perform the Work, the parties shall execute a Job Order pursuant to which the
Contractor shall perform the Work. The Job Order will be forwarded to the Contractor, together with a
purchase order issued by the Travis County Purchasing Agent. The Contractor acknowledges and agrees
that it is not authorized to perform the Work without a valid purchase order setting forth the scope of the
Work. The Owner shall pay the Contractor the sum specified in the Job Order in accordance with the
payment provisions set forth in Article 9 of the General Conditions, which shall be a not-to-exceed
amount based upon the Contractor’s Cost Estimate as approved by the County.

2.5 Concurrently with the parties’ execution of the Job Order, the Contractor shall furnish to the Owner (i) a payment
bond in the full amount of the Job Order if such amount is in excess of $25,000 and (ii) a performance bond in the
full amount of the Job Order if such amount is in excess of $100,000. Such bonds shall be executed by a surety
company or surety companies authorized to execute surety bonds under and in accordance with the laws of the
State of Texas. The Contractor shall also furnish to the Owner the certificate of insurance naming the Owner as
an additional insured and showing coverages in accordance with Exhibit B, attached hereto and made a part
hereof.

2.6 If at any time during the performance of the Construction Contract, the Travis County Commissioners Court (i)
fails to provide funding for the Construction Contract during the following fiscal year of Travis County, Texas,
(ii) does not adopt a budget for expenditures, or (iii) is able only to partially fund the expenditures required by the
Construction Contract, then the Owner may, upon giving the Contractor written notice of such failure to fund and

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



termination, terminate the Construction Contract, or a part thereot without any further liability, effective thirty
(30) days after the Owner notifies the Contractor in writing of such failure to fund and termination. The Owner
shall pay the Contractor for any portion of the Work completed up to that date. The Contractor shall have no
recourse as to sums beyond those for any portion of the Work performed to that date, including without limitation
any recovery allowed for lost profits anticipated to be made hereunder.

2.7 Other than by issuance of a Job Order for each Project, the Construction Contract may be amended only by the
following written instruments: (i) a “Travis County Purchasing Office General Modification” form signed by the
Contractor and necessary representatives designated by the Owner, and (ii) a change order/modification form
issued by the Owner and signed by the Contractor and necessary representatives designated by the Owner.

2.8 On each anniversary of the contract commencement, an escalation adjustment factor may be applied universally
and equally to all the contract unit prices. This escalation adjustment factor shall be based on changes in the
Consumer Price Index (CPI) between the contract commencement date and the anniversary date. The percent
escalation allowable will be based on the percent change in the CPI for Urban Wage Earners and Clerical
Workers, Current Series (CPI-W, U.S. City Average, All Items, Not Seasonally Adjusted) published by the
United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics. The index may be obtained from the United
States Bureau of Labor Statistics web site at www.bls.gov. The index month three (3) months prior to the
anniversary month for the current year and the contract commencement year shall be used to determine the
percent increase. The first eligible CPI contract adjustment will be May, 2014, based upon the percent change in
the CPI from June, 2013 (commencement year) to May, 2014 (anniversary year). Each succeeding year, the same
procedure as outlined above will be used. Upon approval by the County of the escalation adjustment factor to be
used for future work, a contract modification, signed by the Contractor and the Travis County Purchasing Agent,
will be issued.

2.9 The Owner may terminate this Construction Contract if it is found that the Contractor offered or gave gratuities to
any employee of the Owner with the intent to influence the purchasing process in any manner, either before or
after the award of this Construction Contract. The Travis County Commissioners Court shall determine if the
Contractor used gratuities to influence the process. If so determined and the Owner terminates the Construction
Contract, the Owner shall be entitled to (i) pursue the same remedies against the Contractor as it could pursue if
breached by Contractor, and (ii) collect exemplary damages in an amount as determined by the Travis County
Commissioners Court which shall be not less than three nor more than ten times the amount given to any County
officer or employee. The rights and remedies in this clause shall not be exclusive and are in addition to any other
rights and remedies provided by law.

2.10 The Contractor represents and warrants that no person or selling agency has been employed or retained to solicit
or secure this Construction Contract upon an understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage, or
contingent fee, excepting bona fide employees and established commercial selling agencies maintained by the
Contractor to secure business. If the Contractor breaches this warranty, then the Owner shall have the right to
terminate the Construction Contract without liability or in its discretion to deduct from the amount due from the
Owner to the contractor, or otherwise recover, the full amount of commission, percentage, brokerage, or
contingent fee.

2.11 No action or failure to act by the Owner or the Contractor shall constitute a waiver or any right or duty afforded
either of them under this Construction Contract, nor shall any such action or failure to act constitute an approval
of or acquiescence in any breach thereunder, except as may be specifically agreed in writing.

2.12 Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of the Construction Contract held by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective shall not impair, invalidate, or nullify the remainder of the
Construction Contract, but the effect thereof shall be limited to the clause, sentence, provision, paragraph or
article so held to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective.

2.13 The construction contract is wholly performable in Travis County and venue and jurisdiction of any suit, right, or
cause of action arising out of or in connection with this Construction Contract shall lie exclusively in Travis
County, Texas. This Construction Contract shall be governed by and construed in accordance with Texas law.

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



2.14 The Construction Contract shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Owner and the Contractor and
their respective successors, executors, administrators, and assigns. Neither the Owner nor Contractor may assign,
sublet, or transfer its interest in or obligation under the Construction Contract without the written consent of the
other party hereto.

2.15 The recitals, premises, and representations contained on the first page of the Construction Contract are
incorporated herein as if set forth verbatim. The Construction Contract represents the entire and integrated
agreement between the Owner and the Contractor and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or
agreements, either oral or written. The Construction Contract may be amended only by written instrument signed
by both the Owner and the Contractor. NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT, OR REPRESENTATiVE OF
THE OWNER HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPlIED, TO AMEND THE
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT, EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE
GRANTED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT.

IN ‘WITNESS WhEREOF, the parties have executed this Construction Contract as of the date(s) set forth
below.

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS AG Construction Management

By:

________________________

By: Ati7t/9’77Wi.AJ-
Samuel T. Biscoe Name: S’i’tQiU’ Z_
Travis County Judge Title: cx L.
Date:

__________________

Date: 4z--I.4-

APPROVED AS TO FORM BY:

County Attorney

FUNDS VERIFIED BY:

County Auditor

APPROVED BY PURCHASING AGENT:

County Purchasing Agent

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENJLE PRoBATIoN DEPARTMENT
2515 South Congress Avtnu Austin Tis 78704 ESTELA P. i%IEDINA
Phone: (512)854-7000 Fav (512)854.7097 CLtifiu,er0Ic Probation Olflcer

TO: Cyd Grimes
Purchasing Agent

FROM: W
Estela P. Medina
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer

RE: Bid Submission for Job Order Contractors QA Construction Services and AG
Construction Management

DATE: April z, 2014

The Travis County Juvenile Probation Department recommends the bid submissions of QA Construction
Services and AG Construction Management for the Job Order Contract (JOC). QA Construction has
already provided excellent roof and skylight repairs for the Department. AG Construction Management
has not completed any work for the Department but based on the recommendation of Roger A. El
Khoury, Director of Facilities Management, we endorse their bid submission as well.

Funding for this project is as follows:

Cost Center: 1450120001- Facilities Building Maintenance
GL#: 511530- Building Repairs and Maintenance

If you need any additional project related information, please contact Michael Williams at 512-854-7011.

XC: Marvin Brice, CPPB, Assistant Purchasing Agent, TCPO
Richard Villarreal, Purchasing Agent Assistant, TCPO
Darryl Harrison, HR and Staff Division Director, TCPD
Sylvia Mendoza, Financial Manager, TCJPD, Finance Division

Our mission Leto prot-idefor public sufeiy while effectiiely addressing the needs ofjuieni1es,fnmi1ies, and victims ofcthne.

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



SEFBO
PIPELINE BRIDGE, INC.
5306 Middle Fiskville Rd, Austin, Texas 78751 • Telephone: (800) 222-5695 • Facsimile: 512-458-1365

Page 1 of 1
April 23, 2014

To: Mr. Richard Villareal,
Travis County Purchasing Office
700 Lavaca St, Suite 800

. S.

Austin, TX 78701 -: •.

From: Chi-kao Hsu, Ph.D., P.E.

Re: B1402-002-RV Minor Construction & Renovation Services

Dear Mr. Villareal:

Thank you for the opportunity to work on the above captioned project. We regret to inform you
that SEFBO will withdraw from the bid that was submitted on April 16, 2014, due to
misunderstanding of the bid documents and miscalculation of the bid unit prices.

Pursuant to our prior telephone discussion, it is to our understanding that SEFBO’s bid bond will
be returned intact without penalty.

We look forward to working with you and the Travis County Purchasing Office for future
projects.

Sincerely,
SEFBO Pipeline Bridge, Inc.

Chi-kao Hsu, Ph.D., P.E.
Vice President of Engineering

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



T
R

A
V

IS
C

O
U

N
T

Y
P

U
R

C
H

A
S

IN
G

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

B
ID

T
A

B
U

L
A

T
IO

N
F

O
R

M

B
ID

N
O

.:
B

1402-002-R
V

B
ID

D
A

TE:
A

pril
16,

2014
B

ID
S

SO
L

IC
IT

E
D

:
46

D
E

SC
R

IPT
IO

N
:

M
inor

C
onstruction

&
R

enovation
S

ervices
O

PE
N

TIM
E:

2:00
p.m

.
C

S
T

B
ID

S
R

E
C

E
IV

E
D

:
12

D
E

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
:

Facilities
M

anagem
ent

B
ID

S
E

X
PIR

E
:

July
15,

2014
H

U
B

S
SO

L
IC

IT
E

D
:

40

C
O

N
T

A
C

T
/N

O
.:

John
C

arr/(512)
854-4772

H
U

B
S

R
E

C
E

IV
E

D
:

6

B
id

d
ers

N
am

e
G

ra
n

d
T

otal
B

id
B

ond
A

dd.
E

th.
C

ell.
S

ec.
S

afety
H

U
B

Info.

H
U

B

1
Q

A
C

onstruction
$912,538.17

X
X

X
X

X
N

o

2
A

G
C

onstruction
$1,087,636.32

X
X

X
X

X
Y

es

3
F

ore
C

onstruction
$1,129,779.34

X
X

X
X

X
N

o

4
W

aag,
L

L
C

-M
2

$1,204,344.03
X

X
X

X
X

N
o

5
A

rchitectural
H

abitat
$1,296,751.12

X
X

X
X

X
Y

es

6
T

rim
built

$1,521,604.37
X

X
X

X
X

N
o

7
S

T
R

C
onstructor

$1,529,133.81
X

X
X

X
X

N
o

8
B

arr
C

om
pany

$2,220,187.10
X

X
X

X
X

Y
es

9
U

nity
C

ontractor
$2,297,049.41

X
X

X
X

X
Y

es

10
Sullivan

$3,263,347.42
X

X
X

X
X

Y
es

11
M

G
B

G
roup

$3,299,854.83
X

X
X

X
X

Y
es

12
S

efboP
ipelineB

ridge(B
idW

ithdraw
n)

$1,978,810.64
X

X
X

X
X

N
o

R
eview

ed
and

A
cknow

ledged
B

y:

SIG
N

A
T

U
R

E
PR

IN
T

N
A

M
E

D
A

TE

‘.J—
_____---—

R
ichard

V
illareal

4/16/14

*
*

T
hese

bid
totals

are
based

on
evaluation

scenario’s
solely

to
determ

ine
the

low
est

bidder
on

sam
ple

projects.
T

his
bid

tabulation
does

not
reflect

actual
contract

aw
ard

am
ounts.

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 4400001018— Child Therapist Supervisor Page 1 of 32
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Shannon Pleasant DATE PREPARED:
Travis County Purchasing Office TEL. NO: (512) 854-1181 -

P.O. Box 1748 FAX NO: (512) 854-9185 March 11, 2014
Austin, Texas 78767

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF
Austin Travis County Integral Care ORIGINAL CONTRACT:
1430 Collier St. 2
Austin, TX 78704 October 1, 2011

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: October 1.2011 — September 30. 2012 iui.ji’ i wri i iACT TERM DATES: October 1. 2013— September 30. 2014

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount $Q Current Modified Amount $95,830

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: The above-referenced contract is hereby modified to reflect the following changes, as well as those
more completely set forth in the attachment:

1. The parties agree to renew the agreement for an additional twelve month period from October 1, 2013
through September 30, 2014.

2. The not to exceed amount for this renewal period is $95,830.

Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore modified, remain
unchanged and in full force and effect.
Note to Vendor/City:

lxi Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County.

I I DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retain for your records.

LEGAL BU ESS NAME AUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY INTEGRAL CARE
DRA

BY
D CORPORATION

S NATURE OTHER

BYi)AUL J)f:\lL),
PRINT NAME DATE.

TITLE: CE7)
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

DATE:
TRAVISC9UNTY, TEXAS

BY:______________________________________________
CYD GRIMES, C.P.M CPPO. TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASJNG AGENT

DATE:
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

BY:_______________________________________________________________
SAMUEL T BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY ilJDGE

Item 25Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 2 of 32

2014 RENEWAL AND AMENDMENT OF INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT
BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND

AUSTIN-TRAVIS COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AND MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER
DOING BUSINESS AS AUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY INTEGRAL CARE

(OJJDP Grant)

This 2014 Renewal and Amendment (“Amendment! 2014 Renewal”) of Interlocal Cooperation Agreement
is entered into by the following Parties: Travis County, a poLitical subdivision of the State of Texas
(“County”) and Austin-Travis County Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center, d.b.a. Austin Travis
County Integral Care” (“Center”), the Mental Health and Mental Retardation Authority designated by the
State of Texas for Travis County and the incorporated municipalities therein pursuant to Texas Health and
Safety Code, Chapters 531 and 534, and other applicable statutes.

RECITALS

County and Center (collectively referred to herein as the “Parties”) entered into an agreement to provide
mental health, mental retardation and substance abuse services for indigent citizens and other eligible clients
(“Agreement”) the Initial Term of which began October 1, 2011, and terminated September 30, 2012
(“Initial Agreement Term”); and

Under the Agreement, Center agreed to provide personal and professional services for the care of indigents
and other qualified recipients and for public health education and information related to mental health,
mental retardation and substance abuse services in accordance with the terms of the Agreement, thus
providing services which further a public purpose; and

The Agreement provided for renewal and amendment of the Agreement by the written agreement of the
Parties; and

The Parties, by written agreement(s), renewed and amended the Agreement for the period which began on
October, 2012, and terminates on September 30, 2013; and

Where goods or services are funded from federal, state or local grants (“Grant”), Center will, according to
the terms of the Grant, provide goods and services necessary to achieve the Grant’s purpose in accordance
with Grant terms.

County and Center desire to renew the Agreement for an additional one-year term (“2014 Renewal Term”)
and to amend the Agreement to reflect certain mutually agreed upon changes in the Agreement applicable to
the 2014 Renewal Term.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits received by these changes, and other good and
adequate consideration as specified herein, the Parties agree to amend the Agreement as follows:

1.0 INTERLOCAL TERMS.

1.1 2014 Renewal Term. The Parties acknowledge and agree that the Agreement is hereby
reneed for an additional one-year term beginning October 1, 2013, and terminating September 30, 2014
(“2014 Renewal Term”), and agree to make certain changes applicable to that 2014 Renewal Term in this
Amendment! 2014 Renewal.

1.2 2014 Grant Renewal Term. The Parties agree that the changes made in this Amendment!
2014 Renewal related to the 2014 Grant for the Department of Justice Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention (“OJJDP”) will be applicable as follows: that time period beginning October 1,
2013, and terminating September 30, 2014 (“ 2014 Grant Renewal Term”).

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 3 of 32

1.3 OJJDP Grant. The Parties agree that funding for the 2014 Renewal Term includes funds
from the the OJJDP Grant received by County (the “OJJDP Grant Funds”). The Parties agree that the terms
of the OJJDP Grant have been previously provided to Center and that the applicable terms of the OJJDP
Grant are included in this Amendment/2014 Renewal by reference. County will make available to Center a
copy of the OJJDP Grant upon request, and will provide Center with copies of any applicable amendments
or changes to the OJJDP Grant.

2.0 MAXIMUM AMOUNTS.

2.1 2014 Renewal Term Maximum Amounts. The Parties agree to amend the maximum
amounts applicable to the 2014 Renewal Term (Section 13.1.1) and the 2014 Grant Renewal Term, as
applicable, to reflect amounts not to exceed the following for the 2014 Renewal Term:

$ 95,830.00

3.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT

3.1 2014 Attachments. The Parties agree to amend Section 4.2, “Attachments,” by adding
the following:

4.2-2014. 2014 Attachments

4.2.1 Attachment A Work Statement and Budget
(i) Statement of Work
(ii) FY 14 Program Budget Detail — The Children’s Continuum

4.2.2 Attachment B Financial Forms
(i) Compliance Certification Form
(ii) Payment Request Form
(iii) Expenditure Report Form
(iv) Budget Revisions Request Form
(v) Out of Town Travel Form

4.2.3 Attachment C Insurance Requirements
4.2.4 Attachment D Ethics Affidavit
4.2.5 Attachment E Grant Assurances and Acknowledgements

(i) Standard Assurances
(ii) Assurance — Non-Construction Programs
(iii) Certifications Regarding Lobbying; Debarment, Suspension

and Other Responsibility Matters and Drug-Free Workplace
Requirements

(iv) Disclosure of Lobbying Activities

3.2 Promised Performance. The attachments enumerated and denominated above are
attached to this Amendment/2014 Renewal as Exhibit 1 and are hereby made a part of the Agreement, as
amended, and constitute promised performances by Center in accordance with all terms of the Agreement.

3.3 Previous Attachments. The Parties agree that previous attachments, in whole or in part,
not specifically changed by this Amendment/2014 Renewal will remain in full force and effect.

4.0 CENTER PERFORMANCE

4.1 Grant Terms. The Parties agree that all terms and conditions relevant to OJJDP Grant
requirements as included in this Agreement by this Amendmentl20l4 Renewal, either specifically or by
reference, or by previous Agreement terms not specifically changed by this Amendment/2014 Renewal
remain in full force and effect. County will provide Center with copies of any changes in the OJJDP Grant

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 4 of32

applicable to Center’s performance under this Amendment/2014 Renewal and the Agreement, as amended,
upon receipt of such changes.

5.0 FINANCIAL PROVISIONS

5.1 2014 Renewal Term Maximum Funds. The Parties agree to amend Section 13.1.1,
“Maximum Amount,” by adding the following as to 2014 Renewal Term not-to-exceed amounts:

13.1.1 - 2014 Renewal Term Maximum Funds. Subject to the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, as amended (see Section 2.1 above) the Parties agree to
Maximum Funds as to the 2014 Renewal Term in the following amounts:

$ 95.830.00

5.2 Grant Funds Limitations. The Parties agree that, should Grant Funds from any
individual source identified in this Amendment/2014 Renewal be withdrawn, decreased, or otherwise not
provided to County, the County’s not-to-exceed amount in this Section 5.0 shall be reduced accordingly.
County shall advise Center of any decrease in OJJDP Grant Funds immediately upon receipt of notice from
the Grant source, and shall not be responsible for payment of any expenses incurred for Grant activities
provided by Center after such notice. Funds from any Grant funding source are available only during the
term of that Grant, according to the terms of the Grant.

5.3 Fiscal Year Limitations. - 2014 Renewal Term. The total costs of this Agreement will
in no event exceed or be interpreted to obligate the County beyond the amount included in the County’s
budget and designated for this purpose in any Fiscal Year/budget period unless or until an increase in the
County budget is approved by the Commissioners Court and the appropriate Amendment to this Agreement
is executed. Contractor expressly agrees that County funding obligations can ONLY be incurred for the
portion of any Agreement Term corresponding to a time period included in the approved budget for any one
Fiscal Year.

5.4 Adjustments. The Parties agree that, at the discretion of the Department, and with the
approval of the County Auditor, Center can invoice for expenditures incurred in prior Agreement Terms or
reduce an invoice in the 2014 Renewal Term if that adjustment is made to account for any overpayments
made in prior Agreement Terms. Center will note on the invoice involving any adjustment under this
Section 5.4 a description of the reason for the adjustment and request approval by Department and the
County Auditor.

6.0 INCORPORATION

6.1 County and Center hereby incorporate the Agreement, as amended, into this
Amernlment/2014 Renewal. Except for the changes made in this Amendment/2014 Renewal, County and
Center hereby agree to all the terms and conditions of the Agreement as amended. The Agreement, as
amended, with the changes made in this Amendment/2014 Renewal constitutes the entire agreement
between the Parties with respect to the subject matter contained herein, and supersedes any prior undertaking
or written or oral agreements or representations between the Parties.

7.0 EFFECTIVE DATE

7.1 This Amendment/2014 Renewal is effective October 1, 2013, when it is approved and
signed by both Parties. This Agreement, as amended, shall remain in effect until further modified or
terminated in writing by the Parties, or until the termination date.

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 5 of32

EXUIBIT I
AMENDED ATTACHMENTS

4.2.1 Attachment A Work Statement and Budget
(i) Statement of Work
(ii) FY ‘14 Program Budget Detail — The Children’s Continuum

4.2.2 Attachment B Financial Forms
(i) Compliance Certification Form
(ii) Payment Request Form
(iii) Expenditure Report Form
(iv) Budget Revisions Request Form
(v) Out of Town Travel Form

4.2.3 Attachment C Insurance Requirements
4.2.4 Attachment D Ethics Affidavit
4.2.5 Attachment E Grant Assurances and AcknowLedgements

(i) Standard Assurances
(ii) Assurances — Non-Construction Programs
(iii) Certifications Regarding Lobbying; Debarment, Suspension

and Other Responsibility Matters and Drug-Free Workplace Requirements
(iv) Disclosure of Lobbying Activities

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 6 of32

ATTACHMENT A
STATEMENT OF WORK

CONTRACTOR DESCRIPTION

Austin Travis County Integral Care (ATCIC) provides community-based behavioral
health and developmental disabilities services in Travis County, serving more than
22,000 individuals and families annually, by offering a comprehensive system of services
and programs year-round.

Individuals receiving services at ATCIC are often in dire need of care and have a single
or combined diagnosis o.f developmental disabilities, persistent mental illnesses, and
substance use issues. ATCIC programs are administered through the following service
areas:

• Adult Behavioral Health
• Child and Family
• Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities
• Psychiatric Crisis Services and Jail Diversion

Services include mental health assessments, psychiatric evaluations, 24-hour crisis
interventions, medication treatment, inpatient treatment, supportive employment and
vocational services, service coordination, care coordination, case management, family
support and respite care, housing, information and referral, supported living and
residential services. ATCIC also provides community services in consumer’s place of
residence, schools, or within the community, as most appropriate for delivery of services.

CONTRACTOR SERVICES

ATCIC will provide infant, child and youth mental health therapeutic services to children
0—1 7years of age whose parents are enrolled in the Travis County Family Drug
Treatment Court (FDTC) Program by employing one 1.0 FEE child .therapist who meets
the minimum qualifications set forth below in this Attachment A (Child Therapist). In
addition, 5% of a supervisor’s time will be reimbursed through the Agreement for the
supervision of the Child Therapist and/or participation in activities and meetings
regarding The Children’s Continuum (County’s program for children of parents who are
enrolled in FDTC).

CHILD THERAPEUTIC SERVICES

The Child Therapist will work closely with participating caregiver (parent or legally
authorized representative) to establish and work toward goals that increase the
developmental and social-emotional well-being of the child while in the County’s OJJDP

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 7 of 32

Children ‘s Continuum program (each, an “Enrolled Child/Youth” and, collectively,
“Enrolled Children/Youth”).

Specific duties of the Child Therapist include:

Screen Enrolled Children/Youth, selecting the screening/assessment tool
that best fits the functioning of the particular Enrolled Child/Youth. The
Child Therapist will use either the Ages and Stages Questionnaire (ASQ),
or the Child and Adolescent Needs and Strengths — MH (MH-CANS)
assessment tool;

Maintain a caseload of 10-15 families to provide therapeutic services
and/or connect to specialized service providers to improve the parent/child
attachment and overall functioning of the Enrolled Child/Youth;

Provide mental health therapeutic services to Enrolled Children/Youth for
4 to 12 months with closure occurnng when the goals have been met
and/or the Enrolled Child/Youth has been successfully transitioned to
longer term services and or community-based services;

When therapeutically indicated, provide direct services to the Enrolled
Child/Youth utilizing evidenced based practices including filial therapy
and child/parent psychotherapy

Engage both the Enrolled Child/Youth and his/her caregiver (parent or
kin) in assessing the social-emotional needs of the Enrolled Child/Youth
to plan for the developmental activities and therapeutic interventions;

‘ Develop an individualized treatment plan of care (Plan) for each Enrolled
Child/Youth that may include mental health assessment, advocacy, care
coordination/case management, parent training, crisis intervention,
counseling, therapy and skills training;

Make referrals and collateral contacts to community agencies to address
the educational, social/recreational, any additional behavioral healthcare
services and supports, including medical/dental care of the Enrolled
Child/Youth;

Appear in court to provide testimony to the court on progress made by the
Enrolled Child/Youth and/or parent while participating in the Travis
County OJJDP Children ‘s Continuum;

‘ Conduct an average of four (4) assessments per month and monitor an
average of 35 Plans per Agreement year;

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 8 of 32

Coordinate with providers on the ATCIC Provider Network to provide
non-traditional therapeutic services and supports, which could include
art/music therapy, recreational therapy, behavioral aide, pro-social groups,
individual/family mentoring, respite care, and equine therapy, on an as
needed basis;

‘ Be responsible for documenting the service encounters while providing
the therapeutic services;

‘ Preparing and providing the monthly reports necessary for adhering to the
requirements of the OJJDP Grant based on the Child Therapist’s role in
the Grant; and

Assist in the coordination of team meetings involving the Enrolled
Child/Youth and/or family members in addressing the developmental and
social-emotional well-being needs of the Enrolled Child/Youth.

Minimum Qualifications of the Child Therapist

•• Master’s Degree in Social Work or related field;

•• Licensed Practitioner of the Healing Arts (LPHA), either as a Licensed
Professional Counselor (LPC), Licensed Masters Social Worker (LMSW), or
Licensed Clinical Social Worker (LCSW).

+ Extensive knowledge of the stages of child development including social and
emotional well-being; child welfare and child protective services systems;

+ Minimum of three (3) years providing children’s mental health services, infant
mental health services, or other direct services addressing the developmental
and social-emotional needs of children;

+ Demonstrate flexibility with work schedule and willingness to work evening
hours and/or weekends; and

+ Ability to demonstrate cultural and/or linguistic competency with children and
their families with diverse backgrounds, with Bilingual capabilities (Spanish
and English) strongly preferred.

WORKPLAN

The services provided under this Agreement shall be provided during the 2014 Renewal
Term which begins October 1, 2013 and terminates September 30, 2014.

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 9 of 32

INVOICES

ATCIC will invoice County monthly (pursuant to Agreement terms) for those months in
which services are provided. See Attachment B for invoice forms to be used when
submitting the monthly request for payment. Documentation to be included with the
request for payment should include payroll registers, copies of checks or pay statements
and an activity log or other documentation mutually agreed upon with the County.

ATCIC will also provide monthly reports showing the time allocated to the activities
listed above by the Child Therapist and supervisor.

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 10 of 32

FY’14 PROGRAM BUDGET DETAIL - THE CHILDREN’S CONTINUUM
Child Therapist and Supervisor

Agency: Austin-Travis County Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center d.b.a. Austin-Travis County Integral Care

balance -

Requested CITY Requested Amounts Funded TOTAL Budget
OF AUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY by All OTHER (ALL funding

PERSONNEL Amount Amount Sources sources)
Salaries $69,826.00 $69,826.00
FICA 4,947.00 4,947.00
Health insurance 9,979.00 9,979.00
Dental Insurance 371.00 371.00

EAP Costs 50.00 50.00
Insurance - Other 218.00 218.00

State Unemployment 335.00 335.00

Workers Comp. 141.00 141.00
Retirement 3,098.00 3,098.00
Cell Phone 441.00 441.00

A TOTAL PERSONNEL $0 00 $89 406 00
OPERATING EXPENSES

General Operating Expenses (Facility costs,
hardware/software maintenance, phone line, air card,
Internet connection, liability insurance) 1,758.00 1,758.00
Occupancy Expenses (including rent, utilities, building
maintenance, etc.) 0.00
Postage 100.00 100.00
Telephone 0.00
Staff Travel 3,408.00 3,408.00

Printing/Duplication 0.00
Office Supplies and Related Costs (in support of agency
operations) 0.00

Audit/Accounting 0.00
Consultants/Contractual (complete Subcontracted
Expenses form) 0.00
Subscriptions/Memberships 0.00
Conferences/Seminars 0.00

Insurance/Bonding 0.00
Equipment 0.00

Supplies 1,158.00 1,158.00

Other (specify) 0.00

B TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $6 42400 . $6 42400
DIRECT ASSISTANCE

Drugs/Medicine 0.00
Food/Beverage 0.00

0.00

, 0.00
0.00

SIS1ANCE4. soo*•. $0.00
EQUIPMENT1CAPITAL OUTLAY
(Specify) 0.00

0.00

0.00

DUIPMENT!CAPITAL OUTLAY 00 $000

GRAND TOTAL (A + B + C + D) $0.00 $95,830.00 $0.00 $95,830.00
Note: Grand Total does not include program Income

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018

INSTRUCTIONS for TRAVIS COUNTY
of 32

Using the Payment Request! Expenditure Report and related forms for Social Service Contracts

IMPORTANT: Please carefully read and follow the steps below in the order indicated to prepare and submit monthly invoices using
the electronic invoicing spreadsheet forms located in the adjacent tabs of this file ***

GENERAL INFORMATION. This file contains the following spreadsheet tabs, listed from left to right:
Tab 1. This Instructions page - please print this and refer to it often as you prepare your invoices;

Tab 2. Budget Revision Request form, which must be completed and submitted any time such revision is needed;

Tab 3. Compliance Certification form - this completed formmust be submitted with every invoice; and

Tabs 4 & above. The Expenditure Reports and Payment Requests (follow the detailed instructions below ), comprised of 24 linked monthly
spreadsheet tabs (12 “Exp Rpt” & 12 “Pay Req”), beginning with January. NOTE: (Subject to any changes in County requirements) if you have
any unexpended funds remaining after your last regular monthly invoice and for which you will request payment, there will be a
Supplemental “13th payment request” form provided separately, along with your Contract Annual Summary (formerly Close-Out) forms.

MAINTAINING the INTEGRITY of FORMS! LINKS: The cell formulas and embedded links among theforms have been carefully constructed
do NOT change them without consulting us first. The forms may also be password-protected, allowing you to input required data into appropriate cel
only. If your invoice forms need any changes, please contact yourTravis County contract manager or City HHSD Research Analyst David Garza fo
assistance by email David.Garza(a’ci.austin.tx.us or by phone (512) 972-5008. Your assigned Travis County contract manager and the City
Research Analyst are also available should you have any questions or need technical assistance.

MONTHLY EXPENDITURE REPORT (Complete this form FIRST)

1) In the “Jan07 Exp Rpt” spreadsheet tab, review and if needed add/correct the appropriate program and agency information near the top. Be sure to
include your agency’s contact person name/phone/extension.

2) For the Approved Budget column F, review and if needed, add/correct your TRAVIS COUNTY total 12-month (January 1 through December 31)
program budget amount for each line item. Note that all subtotals and totals will calculate automatically. The resulting bottom line total in linZI (cell
F42) should equal the corresponding total COUNTY-only program budget amount for the current contract term.

3) Then in the Expenditures January 2007 column, input the actual amount for each eligible expenditure line item (total for the January 1st through
January 31st period). Then check all amounts on the sheet for accuracy, and make sure that the correct amounts and other infonnation are carried
forward into the remaining monthly “. . . Exp Rpt” spreadsheets. As each new month is completed in the contract term, you will repeat this step for
the corresponding month’s Expenditure Report. Be sure to verify the accuracy of all calculations and cumulative amounts, every time you invoice

!AYMENT REQUEST (Check/correct this form only AFTER completinc the Expenditure Report)

These spreadsheets are designed so that the amounts in each of the 12 Payment Request forms automatically calculate directly from the correspondin
Expenditure Report — this means that the two January fonns are linked, as are the two February forms, etc. In addition, all of the “. . . Exp Rpt” and

Pay Req” forms are linked so that the correct cumulative amounts should automatically be carried forward into the appropriate cells for
subsequent months. IMPORTANT: All amounts in the Payment Requests should be calculated automatically --your main task for Payment
Requests is to that all of the amounts are calculated and printed correctly.

5) Verify that each “.. .Pay Req” spreadsheet includes a unique Invoice Number in the shaded block near the top - this number is also linked to the
invoice number of the corresponding month’s Exp Rpt form. This Number is a code representing your agency and program, the month invoiced, and
ends in” 1 “to indicate it iethe first or original invoice for that month. Important: if for any reason you later submit a different, revised or correctec’
etc. invoice for that same month (which replaces or supplements the original invoice ) change the ending number to “2 “on that second invoice, the:
to” 3 “on the third one as needed, etc.

*** Reminder for steps 6, 7 and 8 below: Most items on the Payment Request should be input or corrected by first adiusting the
corresponding linked data in that month’s Expenditure Report.

6) Next, review and (if needed) add/correct the appropriate agency and program information in section I, including the Payment Request Amount for
the month being invoiced.

7) Check and correct (if needed) the amounts in Section II, ensuring that they are consistent with the corresponding amounts in the monthly “... Exp
Rpt” spreadsheets.

8) Review the other “. . . Pay Req” spreadsheets to ensure that all of the information is accurately carried forward also.

9) To invoice for each upcoming month, repeat steps 3 and 5-8 listed above for the appropriate pair of monthly sheets,
print both sheets, obtain the required signatures, and submit as usual with a completed Compliance Certification form.

Note - NOT included here: Supplemeiilal “13th Payment” forms - If you have any unexpended funds remaining after your last monthly invoice
and for which you will request payment; the appropriate Supplemental / 13th Payment forms should be provided after December for your action.
Otherwise, you will release any remaining unexpended funds back to the County as part of theseparate “Contract Annual Summary” (fonnerly
known as “Close-Out”) process.

Travis County Health and Human Services Veterans Services Department Instructions and forms revised Dec. 2006 for County-Only use

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 12 of 32

Compliance Certification form — Grant Contracts
with, each monthlt’ in voice

Agency: IQi Program: The Children’s Continuum (Child Theraoist and SuD.)

Payment requested from: _._ TRAVIS COUNTYI l-’aymentrequestea: monin, zu1

The following items must be itemized in the current approved program budget, OR written prior approval by TCHHS&VS
Executive Director regarding these items must be attached to the Payment Request (Mark any that apply to this month)

— Purchase of any non-expendable property *

* (agency must also complete the Equipment Purchased table, below)
— Alteration or relocation of facilities
— Out of County Travel! Conferences/ Seminars! Training
— Consultant/professional services or subcontracts
— Budget transfers over the 10% rule per contract
— None of the above apply to this month

— Compliance with Special Conditions! Corrective Action Plan.
— Overtime espenditures if any followed contract requirements
— Audit expenditures if any were allocated per agency funding sources per contract
— Annual Audit submitted by Service Agency per contract.
— Transfer of FundslBudget adjustments less than 10% made by agency **

** (agency must attach Budget Revision request form)

Equipment Purchased:
Purchase Model
Date Item Cost Number Serial Number Location

Travis County Purchasing Office employee, was notified of above purchases on
(name) (date)

I certify the information reported herein and attached hereto is true, correct, and complete.
Please process the attached payment(s). (Certification required for processing of payment.)

Executive Director

________________________________________________

Date

_____________________

For Travis County staff use only:
— County funds calculated accurately (to iwo decimals)
— County program budget not over-spent, per contract
— Fiscal year limitation not over-spent, per contract (75% Rule)
— Annual Audit submission by Service Agency per contract has been verified
— Compliance with Special Conditions! Corrective Action Plan is confirmed

Attach copies of the following to this sheet and mark all that apply:
0 Payment Request (verified and approved)
o Expenditure Report (verified and approved)
ii Budget Revision form (if applicable)
o Revised! Modified Payment Request (if applicable)
0 Any required prior approval documenis

I certify the information reported herein and attached hereto is true, correct, and complete.
Please process the attached payment(s). (Certification required for processing of payment.)

Travis County contract manager

______________________________________

Date

Travis County director (or designee)

_________________________________________

Date

________________

For TC HHS&VS Admin.IFinance use only:

— Service has been received in the HTE system

— Payment Request reviewed for: 1) reporting accuracy 2) expenditures verified and 3) contract compliance.

— Annual Audit submission by Service Agency per contract has been verified.

I hereby certify that the information reported on this compliance certification form by all parties is true, correct, and complete.
I understand that the legality of the payment is dependent on the accuracy of these statements. Please process the
attached payment(s). (Please note, payment will not be processed without this signed certification attached to request for payment.)

________________________________________________________________

Date

___________________

(signature of Executive Manager or Director, HHS&VS Administrative Services Division)

Grant Approval (County Auditor)

_________

Date

_________

printed 3/11/2014 form revised July 2005- Auditor

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 13 of 32

Travis County Grant Contract

PAYMENT REQUEST
OF

Item

Program

The Children’s Continuum
Child Therapist and Supervisor

Contract Term

Oct. 1, 2013 - Sept. 30, 2014

MonthlYear

PAYMENT REQUEST AMOUNT

$0.00

Travis County Funds

$95,830.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$95,830.00

SECTION III - CERTIFICATION (Must be completed by Contractor)
I certify that this Payment Request and the corresponding Expenditure Report have been made in accordance with the
terms and conditions of the Contract. I also certify that all information provided is correct and that the amounts are not in
excess of current needs.

Preparer’s Signature Title Date

Authorized Signature Title Date

SECTION IV - PAYMENT APPROVAL - (TRAWS CO. Sta

- I DIdUSIIdW

f)

SECTION V - PAYMENT APPROVAL - (Travis County FINAfVCE)

- I I

Contract Manager’s Signature Name and Title

Contract Specialist

TC HHS & VS Financial Approval Name and Title Date

County Account Number I Issue Area I Vendor ID Number

Staff Comments:

Date

AMOUNT APPROVED

Purchase Order Number

Invoice Number:I TCC #4

Agency

ATCIC

IMPORTANT: Both an Expenditure Report and a Compliance Certification form must be provided with this invoice

1430 Collier Street
Austin TX 78704

Phone (512) 447-4141

SECTION I - CURRENT PAYMENT DATA

SECTION II - PROGRAM BUDGET AND PAYMENT SUMMARY

1. Grant Funded Program Budget

2. Previous Payments Requested

3. AMOUNT OF THIS PAYMENT REQUEST

4. Total Payments Requested (Item 2 pIus Item 3)

5. Balance (Item 1, minus Item 4)

HHSD form revised for Travis Co-ONLY use - Dec. 2006 printed 3/11/2014 4:21 PM

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 14 of 32

TRAVIS COUNTY CONTRACT EXPENDITURE REPORT

mv. #:I TCC #4 I Report Period:

Agency: ATCIC Program: The Children’s Continuum Child Therapist
Agency contact: First and Last Names Phone: number, ext. Current contract term:
E-mail: name(äaddress.org Fax: number, ext. Oct. 1, 2013 -Sept. 30, 2014

Approved Budget Actual Expenditures & Balance
Line Item Approved Expenditures Cumulative Budget

- Budget Expenditures Balance
PERSONNEL

I Salaries-REGULARtime 69,826.00 0.00 0.00 69,826.00
- ,aIanes-UVt I IMh ( I rav.(.o.

onlvl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3 - Benefits 19,580.00 0.00 0.00 19,580.00

4 Other(Specify) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A - SUBTOTAL - PERSONNEL 89,406.00 0.00 0.00 89,406.00

OPERATING EXPENSES

.......
General Operating Expenses 1,758.00 0.00 0.00 1,758.00

6 - Insurance/Bonding 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Audit Expenses (for Travis Co.

7 - funds, include pro-rata share only) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

8 - Consultants/Contractual 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9 Staff Travel - within Travis County 3,408.00 0.00 0.00 3,408.00
- Conference/SirsITrng. wIthin

10 - Travis Co. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

11 - Staff Travel-out of Travis Co. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Conferences/SeminarslTng out of

12 - Travis County 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

13 - Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

14 Supplies and Postage 1,258.00 0.00 0.00 1,258.00
W - SUBTOTAL - OP. EXPENSES 6,424.00 0.00 0.00 6,424.00

DIRECT ASSISTANCE

15 - Food / Beverage - for clients 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Financial Assistance to Individuals

16 - (e.g., rent, mortgage, utilities) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

17 Other (specify) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

18 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL:DIRECTASSIST. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EQUIPMT./CAPITAL OUTLAY

19 LIst items (specify equipmt/capit.) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

20 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL-EQPMT.ICAPITAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

RECOVERED ADVANCE
PAYMENTS Note: any amounts on line E must be input as negative dollars (reimbursed)

SUBTOTAL: RECOVERED
ADVANCE PA YMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTALS ( A+B+C+D+E) 95,830.00 0.00 0.00 95,830.00

Maximums Allowable 95,830.00

Preparer’s Signature:,

Authorized Signature:

Date:

Date:

Travis Co. USE ONLY:
Reviewed & approved by:______________________________________ Date:

_______________

HHSD form revised for Travis Co-ONLY use - Dec. 2006 printed 3/11/2014 4:22 PM

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 15 of32

BUDGET REVISION REQUEST - GRANT CONTRACTS

Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service

Agency Name: ATCIC Revision for: TRAVIS COUNTY Funding Only

The ChildreWs Continuum (Child Therapist and AGENCY: Refer to any applicable contract section(s) and for attachment(s)

Program Name: when using this form

Revision Numbec Contract Term: Oct. 1. 2013 to Sept. 30, 2014

Effective Date for Revision: (date to be effective)

Notice: the line items in this form are NOT directly linked to the monthly “...Exp Rpt” forms - you must still input your revised
budget line items (when approved) into the next applicable monthly “...Exp Rpt” form as usual

Approved Prior Approval Adjustment Amt. Revised
Line item

Budget Required? ( indicate + or - ) Budget

PERSONNEL
1 Salaries - REGULAR time 0.00

Salaries-OVERTIME (Trav.Co. only) 0.00
3 Benefits 0.00
4 Other(Specify) YES 0.00

A SUBTOTAL - PERSONNEL 0.00 0.00 0.00
OPERATiNG EXPENSES

5 General Operating Expenses 0.00

Insurance/Bonding 0.00
Audit Expenses (for Travis Co. funds, include

7 ro-rata share only) 0.00
8 Consultants / Contractual 0.00

Staff Travel
- it& Travis County 0.00

10 Conference/Semlnars/Tmg. Travis Co. 0.00

11 Staff Travel -tQf Travis Co. YES 0.00
12 County YES 0.00
13 Other (specify) YES 0.00
14 #REFI YES 0.00

B SUBTOTAL - OPER. EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00
DIRECT ASSISTANCE

15 Food I Beverage - for clients 0.00
Financial Assistance to Individuals (e.g., rent.

16 mortgage, utilities) 0.00
17 Other(specify) YES 0.00
18 #REFI YES 0.00

C SUBTOTAL: DIRECT ASSIST. 0.00 0.00 0.00
EQUIPMT.!CAPITAL OUTLAY

19 List items (specify equipmUcapit.) YES 0.00
20 #REFI YES 0.00

D SUBTOTAL - EQPMT./ CAPITAL 0.00 0.00 0.00

21 TOTALS (A+B+C+D+E) 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepare?s Signature:

______________________________________________

Date:

Authorized Signature:

______________________________________________

Date:

____________________

Travis Co. USE ONLY:

Reviewed & approved by:

____________________________________________________

Date:

_____________________

HHSD form revised for Travis Co-ONLY use - Dec. 2006 printed 3/11/20144:23 PM

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 16 of 32

OUT OF TOWN TRAVEL FORM

NAME OF CONTRACTOR:________________________________

DATE OF SUBMISSION:_________________

PURPOSE OF TRAVEL AND RELATIONSHIP TO COUNTY BUSINESS:

DESTINATION:

DATE: From

______________

to

_________________

INDIVIDUALS PARTICIPATING: RELATIONSHIP TO CONTRACT PURPOSE:

COSTS:
Lodging (Total): $
Details:
Meals (Total): $ —

Details:
Transportation (Total): $ —

Details:

SIGNATURE:_____
Printed Name:_________
Title:__________________
Date:_________________

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 17 of 32

INSURANCE REOUIREMENTS
ATTACHMENT C

Contractor shall have, and shall require all subcontractors providing services under this Contract to have,
Standard Insurance meeting the General Requirements as set forth below and sufficient to cover the needs of
Contractor and/or Subcontractor pursuant to applicable generally accented business standards. Depending on
services provided by Contractor and/or Subcontractor(s), Supplemental Insurance Requirements or alternate
insurance options shall be imposed as follows:

I. General Requirements Applicable to All Contractors’ Insurance.

The following requirements apply to the Contractor and to Subcontractor(s) performing services or activities
pursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning
insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s):

A. The minimum types and limits of insurance indicated below shall be maintained throughout the
duration of the Contract.

B. Prior to commencing work under this Contract, the required insurance shall be in force
evidenced by a Certificate of Insurance issued by the writing agent or carrier. A copy of the Certificate of
Insurance shall be forwarded to County immediately upon execution of this Contract. For purposes of this
contract, the “verification of insurance” issued by the Texas Council Risk Management Fund is acceptable in
lieu of the “certificate of insurance.

C. Certificates of Insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall be submitted
to the Travis County Purchasing Agent within ten (10) working days of execution of the contract by both
parties or the effective date of the Contract, whichever comes first. The Certificate(s) shall show the Travis
County contract number and all endorsements by number.

D. Insurance required under this Contract which names Travis County as Additional Insured shall
be considered primary for all claims.

E. Insurance limits shown below may be written as Combined Single Limits or structured using
primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary policy.

F. County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified copies of
policies and endorsements.

G. County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during y term of the Contract and
to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments when the scope of services has been expanded.

H. Contractor shall not allow any insurance to be cancelled or lapse during y term of this
Contract. Contractor shall not permit the minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced.
Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, deductibles and self-insured retention. All deductibles and
self-insured retention shall be shown on the Certificates of Insurance.

I. Insurance coverage specified in this Contract is not intended and will not be interpreted to limit
the responsibility or liability of the Contractor or subcontractor(s).

Travis County Insurance Requirements Page 1 of 3

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 18 of 32

II. Specific Requirements

The following requirements (II.A - II.E, inclusive) apply to the Contractor and Subcontractor(s) performing
services or activities pursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the
following concerning insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s):

A. Workers’ Compensation and Employers? Liability Insurance

1. Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Workers’
Compensation Act.

2. Policies under this Section shall apply to State of Texas and include the following
endorsements in favor of Travis County and City of Austin:

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form 420304)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form 420601)

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance

1. Minimum limit:
$500,000* per occurrence for coverage A and B with a
$1,000,000 policy aggregate

2. The Policy shall contain or be endorsed as follows:

b. Independent Contractor Coverage

3. The Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County

4. a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form CG 2404)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form CG 0205)
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form CG 2010)

* Supplement Insurance Requirement If child care, or housing arrangements for clients is provided,
the required limits shall be:

$1,000,000 per occurrence with a
$ 2,000,000 policy aggregate

Travis County Insurance Requirements Page 2 of 3

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 19 of 32

C. Business Automobile Liability Insurancet

1. If any form of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, non-owned, and
hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of $300,000* per occurrence
2. Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form TE 2046A)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form TE 0202A)
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form TE 9901 B)

t Alternative Insurance Requirement
IfNO transportation services of any type is provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly limited to travel to

and from work or work sites, evidence of Personal Auto Policy coverage with limits of
$ 100,000/$300,000/$50,000

may be provided in lieu of Business Automobile Liability Insurance

D. Professional Liability/E & 0 Insurance

1. Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per claim /$3,000,000
aggregate to cover injury in the care of Contractor or Subcontractor and to cover negligent acts,
sexual harassment, errors, or omissions arising out of Professional Services under this Contract.
Sexual misconduct with a limit of $100,000 per claim /$300,000 is acceptable.

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date
this Contract is signed andJor effective, whichever comes first. Coverage shall include a three (3)
year extended reporting period from the date this Contract expires or is terminated. Certificate of
Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and shall contain the retroactive date of coverage.

3. Subcontractor(s) who are not covered under Contractor’s professional liability insurance
shall provide Contractor with current certificates of insurance annually on the renewal date of their
insurance policy.

E. Blanket Crime Policy Insurance

1. If an advance against Contract Funds is requested or received in an amount greater than
$5,000, a Blanket Crime Policy shall be required with limits of the Contract Funds allocated in the
Contract or the amount of scheduled advances .

2 If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be priisto the date
services begin under this Contract or the effective date of this Contract, whichever comes first.
Coverage shall include a three- (3) year extended reporting period from the date this Contract
expires or is terminated. Certificate of Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and fl
contain both the retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting period date.

Travis County Insurance Requirements Page 3 of 3

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 20 of 32

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT
ATTACHMENT D

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date:__________________________________________________
Name of Affiant: £3Jici UnS
Title of Affiant:
Business Name of Proponent: çu1irti.JiS Cxxk3Ii+€c3 rci Q.UQ
County of Proponent:

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affiant is authorized by Proponent to make this affidavit for Proponent.

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. Proponent has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this solicitation which is attached to this affidavit
as Exhibit “1”.

5. Affiant has personally read Exhibit ‘ito this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit “1” with whom Proponent is doing business or has done
business during the 365 day period immediately b ore the date of this affidavit whose name is not disclosed in the
solicitation.

Address

SUB SCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by C-..- on tS , 20j.

Notary Public, State of____________

Typed or printed name of notary
My commission expires: M1i 1 7 2o(?

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 21 of32

EXHIBIT 1
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

January 21, 2014

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is Associated

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant David Salazar
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Deone Wilhite
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Executive Assistant Sue Spears
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Bruce Todd*
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Elizabeth Christian Consultant
Executive Assistant Sara Krause*
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Gerald Daugherty*
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Charyln Daugherty Consultant
Executive Assistant Bob Moore*
Executive Assistant Martin Zanizow*
Executive Assistant Madison A. Gessner*
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Nicki Riley
County Executive, Administrative Vacant
County Executive, Planning & Budget Leslie Browder
County Executive, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
County Executive, Health/Human Services Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive, TNR Steven M. Manilla, P.E.
County Executive, Justice & Public Safety Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E.
Chief Information Officer Tanya Acevedo
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, County Attorney James Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Elizabeth Winn
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Auorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aldredge
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV CW Brnner, CTP

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 22 of 32

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Patrick Strittmatter
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scoff Wilson, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Loren Breland, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Rosalinda Garcia
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Angel Gomez
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jesse Herrera, CTP, CTPM, CTCM
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Shannon Pleasant, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Waich
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Sydney Ceder
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Ruena Victorino*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rachel Fishback*
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant II L. Wade Laursen
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Sam Francis
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scoff Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Vacant

FORMER EMPLOYEES

Name of Individual
Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt 05/ 31/14
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB 06/28/14
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis 11/29/14
Executive Assistant Barbara Smith 01/15/15

*
- Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 23 of 32

0MB APPR0VALNO. 1121-0140
EXPIRES 06/3W2009

in

STANDARD ASSURANCES

The Applicant hereby assures and certifies compliance with all applicable Federal statutes, regulations,
policies, guidelines, and requirements, including 0MB Circulars A-2l, A-87, A-I 02, A- 110, A- 122, A-
133; Ex. Order 12372 (intergovernmental review of federal programs); and 28 C.F.R pta. 66 or 70
(administrative requirements for grants and cooperative agreements). The applicant also specifically
assures and certifies that:

1. It has the legal authority to apply for federal assistance and the institutional, managerial, and financial
capability (including funds sufficient to pay any required non-federal share of project cost) to ensure
proper planning, management, and completion of the project described in this application.

2. It will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using their positions for a purpose that
constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal gain.

3. It will give the awarding agency or the General Accounting Office, through any authorized
representative, access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic records related to the financial
assistance.

4. It will comply with all lawful requirements imposed by the awarding agency, specifically including
any applicable regulations, such as 28 C.F.R. pta. 18, 22, 23, 30, 35, 38, 42, 61, and 63, and the award term
2 C.F.R. § 175.15(b).

5. It will assist the awarding agency (if necessary) in assuring compliance with section 106 of the
National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (16 U.S.C. § 470), lix. Order 11593 (identification and
protection ofhistoric properties), the Archeological and Historical Preservation Act of 1974 (16 U.S.C.
469 a-i et seq.), and the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969(42 U.S.C. § 4321).

a) it will comply with the requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property
Acquisitions Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C. 4601 et seq.), which govern the treatment of persons displaced as a
result of federal and federally-assisted programs; and

b) it will comply with requirements of 5 U.S.C. 1501-08 and §7324-28, which limit certain
political activities of State or local government employees whose principal employment is in connection
with azftivity financed in whole or in part by federal assistance.

M--- -_——-.

_______

Sigiture Date Date

6. It will comply (and will require any subgrantees or contractors to comply) with any applicable
statutorily-imposed nondiscrimination requirements, which may include the Omnibus Crime Control and
Safe Streets Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. § 3789d); the Victims of Crime Act (42 U.S.C. §10604(e)); The
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (42 U.S.C. § 5672(b)); the Civil Rights Act of
1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. §794); the Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 12131-34); the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. §168l,
1683, 1685-86); and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. § 6101-07); see lix. Order 13279
(equal protection of the laws for faith-based and community organizations).

7. If a governmental entity—

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 24 of 32

ASSURANCES - NON-CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS
0MB Approval No. 4040-0007
Expiration Date: 06/30/2014

NOTE: Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or program. If you have questIons, please contact the
awarding agency. Further, certain Federal awarding agencies may require applicants to certify to additional assurances. If such
is the case, you will be notified.

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, I certify that the applicant:

Has the legal authority to apply for Federal assistance
and the institutional, managerial and financial capability
(including funds sufficient to pay the non-Federal share
of project cost) to ensure proper planning, management
and completion of the project described in this
application.

2. WIll give the awarding agency, the Comptroller General
of the United States and, if appropriate, the State,
through any authorized representative, access to and
the right to examine all records, books, papers, or
documents related to the award; and will establish a
proper accounting system in accordance with generally
accepted accounting standards or agency directives.

3. Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from
using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or
presents the appearance of personal or organizational
conflict of interest, or personal gain.

4. Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable
time frame after receipt of approval of the awarding
agency.

5. WIll comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of
1970 (42 U.S.C. §47284763) relating to prescribed
standards for merit systems for programs funded under
one of the 19 statutes or regulations specified in
Appendix A of OPM’s Standards for a Merit System of
Personnel Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F).

6. Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to
nondiscrimination. These include but are not limited to:
(a) Title Vi of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352)
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color
or national origin; (b) Title IX of the Education
Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C. §1681-
1683, and 1685-1 686), which prohibits discrimination on
the basis of sex; (c) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation

Pravious Edition Usable

Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. §794), which
prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicaps; (d)
the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42
U.S.C. §6101-6107), which prohibits discrimination
on the basis of age; (e) the Drug Abuse Office and
Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-255), as amended,
relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of drug
abuse; (f) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and
Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation
Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-616), as amended, relating to
nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or
alcoholism; (g) §523 and 527 of the Public Health
Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. §290 dd-3 and 290 ee
3), as amended, relating to confidentiality of alcohol
and drug abuse patient records; (h) Title VIII of the
Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §3601 et seq.), as
amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the sale,
rental or financing of housing; (i) any other
nondiscrimination provisions in the specific statute(s)
under which application for Federal assistance is being
made; and, U) the requirements of any other
nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply to the
application.

7. WIll comply, or has already complied, with the
requirements of Titles II and ill of the Uniform
Relocation Assistance and Real Property. Acquisition
Policies Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-646) which provide for
fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced or
whose property is acquired as a result of Federal or
federally-assisted programs. These requirements apply
to all interests in real property acquired for project
purposes regardless of Federal participation in
purchases.

8. Will comply, as applicable, with provisions of the
Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. §1501-1508 and 7324-7328)
which limit the political activities of employees whose
principal employment activities are funded in whole or
in part with Federal funds.

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 15 mInutes per response, including time for reviewing
instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of
information. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for
reducing this burden, to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0040), Washington, DC 20503.

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN YOUR COMPLETED FORM TO THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET,
SEND IT TO THE ADDRESS PROVIDED BY THE SPONSORING AGENCY.

Authorized for Local Reproduction
Standard Form 4248 (Rev. 7-97)

Prescribed by 0MB CIrcular A-102

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 25 of 32

9. Will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the Davis-
Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §276a to 276a-7), the Copeland Act
(40 U.S.C. §276c and 18 U.S.C. §874), and the Contract
Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. §327-
333), regarding labor standards fer federally-assisted
construction subagreements.

10. Will comply, If applicable, with flood insurance purchase
requirements of Section 102(a) of the Flood Disaster
Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234) which requires
recipients in a special flood hazard area to participate in the
program and to purchase flood insurance if the total cost of
insurable construction and acquisition is $10,000 or more.

11. Will comply with environmental standards which may be
prescribed pursuant to the following: (a) institution of
environmental quality control measures under the National
Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (P.L. 91-190) and
Executive Order (EO) 11514; (b) notification of violating
facilities pursuant to EQ 11738; (c) protection of wetlands
pursuant to EO 11990; (d) evaluation of flood hazards in
fioodplalns in accordance with EQ 11988; (e) assurance of
project consistency with the approved State management
program developed under the Coastal Zone Management
Act of 1972 (16 U.S.C. §1451 et seq.); (f) conformity of
Federal actions to State (Clean Air) Implementation Plans
under Section 176(c) of the Clean Air Act of 1955, as
amended (42 U.S.C. §7401 et seq.); (g) protection of
underground sources of drinking water under the Safe
Drinking Water Act of 1974, as amended (P.L. 93-523);
and, (h) protection of endangered species under the
Endangered Species Act of 1973, as amended (P.L. 93-
205).

12. Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of
1968 (16 U.S.C. §1271 et seq.) related to protecting
components or potential components of the national
wild and scenic rivers system.

13. Will assist the awarding agency in assuring compliance
with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation
Act of 1966, as amended (16 U.S.C. §470), EQ 11593
(identification and protection of historic properties), and
the Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of
1974(16 U.S.C. §469a-1 etseq.).

14. Will comply with P.L. 93-348 regarding the protection of
human subjects involved in research, development, and
related activities supported by this award of assistance.

15. Will comply with the Laboratory Animal Welfare Act of
1966 (P.L. 89-544, as amended, 7 U.S.C. §2131 et
seq.) pertaining to the care, handling, and treatment of
warm blooded animals held for research, teaching, or
other activities supported by this award of assistance.

16. Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning
Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. §4801 et seq.) which
prohibits the use of lead-based paint in construction or
rehabilitation of residence structures.

17. Will cause to be perfon’ned the required financial and
compliance audits in accordance with the Single Audit
Act Amendments of 1996 and 0MB Circular No. A-133,
“Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations.”

18. WUl comply with all applicable requirements of aU other
Federal laws, executive orders, regulations, and policies
governing this program.

Standard Form 424B (Rev. 7-97) Back

SIGNAT - OF AUThORIZED CERTIFYING OFFICIAL TITLE

APPLICANT ORGANIZATION DATE SUBMlTED
/ . / ,

PTC t C

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 26 of 32

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS
OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT,
SUSPENSION AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

AND
DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS

Applicants should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to
which they are required to attest. Applicants should also review the instructions for
certification Included in the regulations before completing this form. Signature of this
form provides for compliance with certification requirements under 28 CFR Part 69,
“New Restrictions on Lobbying” and 28 CFR Part 67, “Government-wide Debarment
and Suspension (Non-procurement) and Government-wide Requirements for Drug-Free
Workplace (Grants).” The certifications shall be treated as a material representation of
fact upon which reliance will be placed when the Department of Justice determines to
award the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative agreement.

1. LOBBYING

As required by Section 1352, Title 31 of the U.S. Code, and implemented at 28 CFR
Part 69, for persons entering into a grant or cooperative agreement over $100,000, as
defined at 28 CFR Part 69, the applicant certifies that:

(a) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or
an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the making of any Federal
grant, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation,
renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal grant or cooperative agreement;

(b) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any
agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of
a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal grant or cooperative agreement,
the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form - LLL, “Disclosure of
Lobbying Activities,” in accordance with Its instructions;

(c) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the
award documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subgrants, contracts under
grants and cooperative agreements, and subcontracts) and that all sub-recipients shall
certify and disclose accordingly.

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 27 of 32

2. DEBARMENT. SUSPENSION. AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS
(DIRECT RECIPIENT)

As required by Executive Order 12549, Debarment and Suspension, and implemented at
28 CFR Part 67, for prospective participants in primary covered transactions, as defined
at 28 CFR Part 67, Section 67.510

A. The applicant certifies that it and its principals:

(a) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, dedared
ineligible, sentenced to a denial of Federal benefits by a State or Federal court,
or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or
agency;

(b) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application been
convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of
fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or
performing a public (Federal, State, or local) transaction or contract under a
public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission
of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records,
making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

(c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a
governmental entity (Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the
offenses enumerated In paragraph (1 )(b) of this certification; and (d) Have not
within a three-year penod preceding this application had one or more public
transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default; and

B. Where the applicant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification,
he or she shall attach an explanation to this application.

3. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDMDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, and implemented at 28 CFR Part
67, Subpart F, for grantees, as defined at 28 CFR Part 67 Sections 67.615 and 67.620

A. The applicant certifies that it will or will continue to provide a drug-free workplace by:

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture,
distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is
prohibited in the grantee’s workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken
against employees for violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to inform employees
about

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The grantee’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 28 of 32

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance
programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse
violations occumng in the workplace;

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the
performance of the grant be given a copy of the statement required by
paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a
condition of employment under the grant, the employee will

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a
criminal drug statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days
after such conviction;

(e) Notifying the agency, in writing, within 10 calendar days after receiving notice
under subparagraph (d)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual
notice of such conviction. Employers of convicted employees must provide
notice, including position title, to:

Department of Justice
Office of Justice Programs
ATTN: Control Desk
810 Seventh Street, N.W.,
Washington, D.C. 20531

Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected grant;

(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving
notice under subparagraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so
convicted

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and
including termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act
of 1973, as amended; or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse
assistance or rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal,
State, or local health, law enforcement, or other appropriate agency;

(g) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace
through implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (f).

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 29 of 32

B. The grantee may insert in the space provided below the site(s) for the performance of
work done in connection with the specific grant:

Place of Performance (Street address, city, county, state, zip code)

Check — if there are workplaces on file that are not identified here.

Section 67’, 630 of the regulations provides that a grantee that is a State may elect to
make one certification in each Federal fiscal year. A copy of which should be included
with each application for Department of Justice funding. States and State agencies may
elect to use OJP Form 406 1/7.

Check — if the State has elected to complete OJP Form 406117.

1.

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 30 of 32

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES WHO ARE INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, and implemented at 28 CFR Part
67, Subpart F, for grantees as defined at 28 CFR Part 67; Sections 67.615 and 67.620

A. As a condition of the grant, I certify that I will not engage in the unlawful
manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance in
conducting any activity with the grant; and

B. If convicted of a criminal drug offense resulting from a violation occurring during the
conduct of any grant activity, I will report the conviction, in writing, within 10 calendar
days of the conviction, to:

Department of Justice
Office of Justice Programs
ATTN: Control Desk
810 Seventh Street, N.W.,
Washington, D.C. 20531

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, I hereby certify that the applicant
will comply with the above certifications.

1. Grantee Name and Address:

TCiC. i’-4?) (ztlie. S+
.

2. Application Number and/or Project Name:

t’)jP

3. Grantee lRSNendor Number f\)

4. Type/Print Name and Title of Authorized Representative

f\LHa
—

/-
5. iature 6. Date

OJP FORM 406116 (3-91) REPLACES OJP FORMS 406112, 406113 AND 406114 WHICH ARE OBSOLETE.
OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS BJA NIJ OJJDP BJS OVC

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 31 of 32

1. Type of Federal ActIon: 2. Status of Federal ActIon: 3. Report Type:
ri a. contract a. bld/offer!appiication F1 a. initial filing
L_...._1 b. grant —b. initial award b. material change

c. cooperative agreement c. post-award For Material Change Only:
d. loan year quarter
e. loan guarantee date of last report
f._loan_insurance

4. Name and Address of Reporting EntIty: 5. If Reporting Entity In No.4 Is a Subawardee, Enter Name —

J Prime [] Subawardee and Address of Prime:
Tier if known:

Congressional District, if known: Congressional District, If known:
6. Federal DepartmentlAgency: 7. Federal Program NamelDescrlption:

CFDA Number, if applicable:

8. Federal Action Number, if known: 9. Award Amount, if known:

$
10. a. Name and Address of Lobbying Registrant b. Individuals Performing Services (including address if

( if individual, last name, first name, Ml): different from No. 1 Oa)
(last name, first name, Mi):

Intoovation requceted threugh thie fo Ia euthodvad by ti• 31 U.S.C. seCtion Signature:
‘ 1352. This disclosure of lobbying activities is a material representation of fect

upon which reliance was placed by the tier above when this bansaclion was made Pnnt Name: ]YF ücL ‘or entered into. This dieclosure is required pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352. This
infomiation wit be available for public inspection. Any person who falls to file the
required disclosure shall be subject toe civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and Title: 2)
not more then $100,000 for each such failure.

Telephone No.:03tZ -I 4D’—(’OS Date: r i(/
I Authorized for Local ReproductionFederal Use Only:

.
Standard Form LLL (Rev. 7.97)

DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES
Complete this form to disclose lobbying activities pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352

(See reverse for public burden disclosure.)

Approved by 0MB

0348-0046

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 2
Contract No. 4400001018
Page 32 of 32

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION OF SF-LLL, DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTMTIES

This disclosure form shall be completed by the reporting entity, whether subawardeeor prime Federal recipient, at the Initiation or receipt of a covered Federal
action, or a material change to a previous filing, pursuant to title 31 U.S.C. sectIon 1352. The filing of a form Is required for each payment or agreementto make
paymentto any lobbying entity for Influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employeeof a Memberof Congress in connectionwith a coveredFederalactlon. Completeall items thatapplyfor both the Initial filing and material
change report. Refer to the implementing guidance published by the Office of Management and Budget for additional information.

1. Identify the type of covered Federal action for which lobbying activity is and/or has been secured to influence the outcome of a covered Federal action.

2. IdentIfy the status of the covered Federal action.

3. Identify the appropriate classification of this report. If this is a followup report caused by a material change to the information previously reported, enter
the year and quarter in which the change occurred. Enter the date of the last previouslysubmitted report by this reporting entity for this covered Federal
action.

4. Enter the full name, address city, State and zip code of the reporting entity. Include Congressional District, if known. Check the appropriateclassification
of the reporting entity that designates if it is, or expects to be, a prime or subaward recipient. Identify the tier of the subawardee, e.g., the first subawardee
of the prime Is the 1st tier. Subawards include but are not limited to subcontracts, subgrants and contract awards under grants.

5. If the organization filing the report In item 4 checks Subawardee,” then enter the full name, address, city, State and zip code of the prime Federal

recipient. Include Congressional District, if known.

6. Enter the name of the Federal agency making the award or loan commitment. Include at least one organizatlonallevel below agency name, if known. For

example, Department of Transportation, United States Coast Guard.

7. Enter the Federal program name or description for the covered Federal action (item 1). If known, enter the full Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance

(CFDA) number for grants, cooperative agreements, loans, and loan commitments.

8. Enter the most appropriate Federal identifying number available for the Federal action identified in item I (e.g., Request for Proposal (RFP) number;
Invitation for Bid (IFB) number; grant announcement number; the contract, grant, or loan award number; the application/proposal control number
assigned by the Federal agency). Include prefixes, e.g., “RFP-DE-90-O01

9. For a covered Federal action where there has been an award or loan commitment by the Federal agency, enter the Federal amount of the award/loan

commitment for the prime entity identified in Item 4 orB.

10. (a) Enter the full name, address, city, State and zip code of the lobbying registrant under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 engaged by the reporting
entity identified In Item 4 to Influence the covered Federal action.

(b) Enter the full names of the individual(s) performing services, and indude full address If different from 10 (a). Enter Last Name, First Name, and
Middle Initial (MI).

11. The certifying official shall sign and date the form, print his/her name, title, and telephone number.

AccordIng to the Paperwork Reduction Act, as amended, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid 0MB Contro
Number. The valid 0MB control number for this information collection Is 0MB No. 0348-0046. PublIc reporting burden for this collection of information Is
estimated to average 10 minutes per response, including time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the dats
needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection 01
Information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Office of Managementand Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0046), Washington,
DC 20503.

D ? J Q

JJd

A1Jflo3
Al 3

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: September 24, 2013
Prepared By/Phone Number: Shannon Pleasant, CTPM 854-1181 I
Marvin Brice, CPPB 854-9765
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language: Consider and Take Appropriate Action on Request to
Renew Certain Health and Human Services and Veterans Services Social
Service Contracts which Expire September 30, 2013.

Travis County Health and Human Services and Veteran Services
(TCHHSVS) Department has requested the Purchasing Office to place on
the Court’s Agenda the attached list of Social Services Contracts which will
expire September 30, 2013. TCHHSVS is currently working with the County
Attorney’s office on finalizing the Statement of Work and funding of these
contracts; and as such they were not ready for presentation to the Court at
the time of this agenda preparation. Once the contracts are finalized, and
funding secured, those contracts which require Court approval will be
presented for the Judge’s signature. However, in order to prevent contract
expiration, the attached list (Attachment A) is being presented for approval.

REQUESTED ACTION:

APPROVE ()-blSAPPROVE ()

7-
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

> Contract-Related Information: See Attachment A

#9423

/3
Date

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to aqendaco.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week’s meeting.

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES
and VETERANS SERVICE
502 E. Highland Mall Blvd.

P 0 Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

Shei E. Fleming
County Executive

for TCHHSVS
(512) 854-4100

Fax (512) 279-1608

DATE: September 9, 2013

TO: Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent, CPM, CPPO

FROM: /fg4AL.
‘Sherri E. Fleming (J
County Executive for Travis County 1-Iealth and Human Services
and Veterans Service

SUBJECT: Contract renewals

Proposed Motion:
Consider and take appropriate action to approve start dates for certain TCHHSVS
contract renewals that have been drafted but are still in the process of being reviewed
either by the vendor, a third party (ATCIC or the City of Austin) or one of the various
county departments involved in the contracting process and will not be completed in
time to be posted on the 9/24/13 Commissioners Court agenda. Final approval of the
contracts will be based on the submitting of final documents to the Commissioners
Court upon completion and execution by other parties.

Summary and Staff Recommendations:
1) Encompass Medical Management, Inc.

Contract Number: 4400000683
Contract Period: 9/30/13 — 9/29/14
Contract Amount: $81,800

Funded through the Parenting in Recovery (PIR) grant, this contract provides data
management, monitoring and processing services as well as training for the PIR project.
TCHHSVS is waiting for the notice of grant award for the 9/30/13—9/29/14 grant year.

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



2

While TCHHSVS fully expects to receive another year’s worth of grant funds, it will not
execute this contract if the grant funds are not awarded.

j Foundation Communities
Contract Number: 4400000694
Contract Period: 9/30/13 — 9/29/14
Contract Amount: $15,144

Also funded through the PIR grant, this contract provides case management for PIR
clients. This contract is in the same situation as the one for Encompass. TCHHSVS is
waiting for the notice of grant award for the 9/30/13 — 9/29/14 grant year. While
TCHHSVS fully expects to receive another year’s worth of grant funds, it will not
execute this contract if the grant funds are not awarded.

) ATCICSAMSO
Contract Number: 4400000372
Contract Period: 10/1/13 — 9/30/14
Contract Amount: $1,285,851

Travis County, the City of Austin and Austin Travis County Integral Care (ATCIC) have
a three-way interlocal agreement for the provision of substance abuse treatment
services. Under the agreement, ATCIC manages a network which provides
comprehensive clinical assessment, intervention services, residential treatment, day
treatment, detoxification, and outpatient and continuing care services. Clients are linked
or referred to case management and other support services as part of the treatment
process.

Travis County is providing $821,799 from the General Fund for the new contract. The
City of Austin is expected to contribute $310,921 and the PIR grant will contribute
$153,131. While TCHHSVS fully expects to receive another year’s worth of PIR funds,
the money will be taken out of this contract if the grant is not renewed.

4) ATCIC System of Care
Contract Number: 4400000374
Contract Period: 10/1113 —9/30114
Contract Amount: $723,002

TCHHSVS uses a contract with ATCIC to fund a variety of programs, known as the
System of Care, for children and their families experiencing mental and behavioral
challenges. ATCIC acts as the managed services organization, overseeing the services
provided by a network of vendors. The contract also serves clients enrolled in the grant
funded PIR project and The Children’s Continuum (TCC).

The FY’14 contract has money from the following sources:
$515,000 in General Fund money;
$75,000 from Allocated Reserves;

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



3

$32,698 from the Milbum Trust;
$36,918 from TCC grant; and
$63,386 in PIR grant money.

While TCHHSVS fully expects to receive another year’s worth of PIR funds, the money
will be taken out of this contract if the grant is not renewed. TCC grant funds are in
place.

) Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASA)
Contract Number: 4400000996
Contract Period: 10/1/13 — 9/30/14
Contract Amount: $11,930

Funded through the TCC grant, this contract provides 25% of the funding for a Child
Advocate position to work as court-appointed guardian ad litem for children whose
parents are involved with the Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court. The grant
funds for this contract are in place.

) ATCIC Child Therapist and Supervisor
Contract Number: 4400001018
Contract Period: 10/1/13 — 9/30/14
Contract Amount: $66,199

Also funded through the TCC grant, this contract funds 100% of a Child Therapist
position and 5% of a supervisor’s position at ATCIC. The therapist works with children
whose parents are involved with the Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court. The
grant funds for this contract are in place.

7) PIR Child Therapist
Contract Number: 4400001362
Contract Period: 9/30/13—9/29/14
Contract Amount: $67,651

Similar to #6 but funded through the PIR grant, this contract funds 100% of another
Child Therapist position at ATCIC. While TCHHSVS fully expects to receive another
year’s worth of grant funds, it will not execute this contract if the PIR grant is not
awarded.

) Deaf Services contract with City of Austin (revenue contract)
Contract Number: 4500000107
Contract Period: 10/1/13 — 9/30/14
Contract Amount In negotiation with city

Since 1996, Travis County and the City of Austin have had an interlocal agreement that
allows Travis County Services for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing (TCSDHH) to provide
interpreters for the City of Austin Health and Human Services Department, Community
Care Services Department, and Municipal Court. The agreement allows TCSDHH to

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



4

i provide interpreters for safety-net services such as clinic appointments and eligibility
interviews in addition to hearings before Municipal Court.

j Deaf Services contract with Communication Services for the Deaf
Contract Number: 4400000918
Contract Period: 10/1/13 — 9/30/14
Contract Amount: As needed

Communication Services for the Deaf (CSD) provides interpreter services in those
situations where no staff interpreter from Travis County Services for the Deaf and Hard
of Hearing (TCSDHH) is available. The contract also allows TCSDHH to provide
interpreter services for CSD.

I 0)Ending Community Homelessness Coalition
Contract Number: 4400001133
Contract Period: 10/1/13—9/30/14
Contract Amount: $50,000
Fund Reservation Number: 300000701

Contract provides office space and funds ECHO to oversee the Homeless Management
Information System; coordinates the Continuum of Care application and advocates for
homeless issues. ECHO is the HUD designated Continuum of Care for Austin and
Travis County. ECHO coordinates the housing services system in ATX and applies for
funding from HUD’s competitive McKinney-Vento Act programs.

11 )Citv/Countv. Public Health Interlocal Agreement
Contract Number: 1L080042RE
Contract Period: 10/1/13 — 9/30/14
Contract Amount: $3,138,560
Cost Center: 1580080001

Contract provides thirteen different health related programs for Austin and Travis
County residents. Services include: Community Health Improvement Planning, Chronic
Disease Prevention and Control, Communicable Disease prevention, Environmental
Health Services, Epidemiology and Surveillance, Health Authority, Immunizations, Injury
Prevention, Office of Vital Records and more.

12) City/County Animal Services lnterlocal Agreement
Contract Number: 4400001169
Contract Period: 10/1/13 — 9/30/14
Contract Amount: 1,119,018
Cost Center: 1580080001

Contract provides animal control services including rabies and dispatch to the
unincorporated areas of Travis County. Also provides prevention services, shelter
services and spay and neuter clinics.

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



5

TCHHSVS staff recommends approving these renewals.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact:
This information is included with each contract listed above.

Issues and Opportunities:
Once drafted by the Travis County Attorney’s Office, these contracts get reviewed by
TCHHSVS, the vendor, the City of Austin in the case of ATCIC SAMSO, the Travis
County Auditor’s Office and the Travis County Purchasing Office. The review process
can take several weeks or even months depending on the complexity of the contract
and response time of other parties.

The services provided by these contracts need to be continued while the drafts are
reviewed. Those contracts funded solely by PIR grant money will not be executed if the
grant is not renewed.

Background:
TCHHSVS is working with all parties concerned to get these contracts reviewed and
executed as soon as possible.

Cc: Nicki Riley, Travis County Auditor
Janice Cohoon, Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor’s Office
Mary Ella Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney, Travis County Attorney’s
Office
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office
Aenn Toussaint, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office
Shannon Pleasant, Purchasing Agent Assistant, Travis County Purchasing
Office

t

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



I. I

4400000372 Austin Travis County Integral Care - SAMSO 10/1/13
- 9I3IL4,

‘.
ir

ICf1

4400000374 Austin Travis County Integral Care System of Care 10/1/13 - 9/30/14

t%i
4400000996 Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASA) 10/1/13 - 9/30/14

‘*w
4400001018 Austin Travis County Integral Care - Child Therapist and Supervisor 10/1/13 - 9/30/14

4400001362 Austin Travis County Integral Care - Child Therapist 9/30/13 - 9/29/14

4500000107 City of Austin Deaf Interpreting Services 10/1/13 - 9/30/14

4400000918 Communication Services for the Deaf 10/1/13 - 9/30/14

4400001133 Ending Community Homelessness 10/1/13 - 9/30/14

4400000379 City of Austin Public Health Interlocal 10/1/13 - 9/30/14

4400001169 City of Austin Animal Services Interlocal 10/1/13 - 9/30/14

4 cm

4400000694 Foundation Communities 9/30/12 - 9/29/14

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Date: 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES 
and VETERANS SERVICE 

March 31, 2014 

502 E. Highland Mall Blvd. 
P. O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 

MEMORANDUM 

Sherri E. Fleming 
County Executive 

for TCHHSVS 
(512) 854·4100 

Fax (512) 279·1608 

Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent, CPM, CPPO 

~ ~. ~ -
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive for 
Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 

Texas AgriLife Extension interlocal amendment (4400001128) 

Proposed Motion: 
Consider and take appropriate action to approve an amendment to the interlocal 
agreement with the Texas AgriLife Extension Service changing the contract from an 
automatic renewal to a yearly renewal with an annual budget instead of a not to exceed 
amount. 

Summary and Staff Recommendation: 
Travis County and the Texas Agricultural Extension Service entered into an agreement 
in 1999 whereby the Extension Director and six Travis County Extension Agents were 
taken off the county payroll and put on the Texas A&M payroll. The Commissioners 
Court agreed to pay 30% of their salaries and benefits as well as provide funds for 
mileage, travel, meals and lodging incurred in the performance of their services in Travis 
County. The court also agreed to provide money for supplies and equipment as well as 
support staff. Members of the support staff are county employees. 

Item 26Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm

pleasas
Line

pleasas
Typewritten Text

pleasas
Typewritten Text

pleasas
Typewritten Text

pleasas
Line

pleasas
Typewritten Text
4400000342



The agreement was modified in 2011 to reduce the number of Extension Agents paid 
through the contract from six to five. Texas A+M has now requested the interlocal be 
changed from an automatic renewal to a yearly renewal with an annual budget instead 
of a not to exceed amount. This amendment makes those changes. 

TCHHSVS staff recommends approving this amendment. 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: 
The contract amount for FY'14 is $122,913.74. 

Issues and Opportunities: 
AgriLife Extension offers a variety of programs to county residents in the areas of 
agriculture and natural resources, family and consumer sciences, 4-H and youth 
development, and community development. 

Background: 
The mission of AgriLife Extension is to improve the lives of people, businesses, and 
communities across Texas through high quality, relevant education. 

Cc: Dolores Sandman, Director, Travis County AgriLife Extension Service 
Nicki Riley, CPA, CMA, Travis County Auditor 
Patty Lennon, Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor's Office 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office 
Aerin Toussaint, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office 

2 

Shannon Pleasant, Purchasing Agent Assistant, Travis County Purchasing Office 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 4400000342 — Demonstration Work Page 1 of 7
ISSUED BY Travis County Purchasing Office PURCHASING AGENT ASST Shannon Pleasant DATE PREPARED:

P.O. Box 1748 TEL.NO: (512)854-1181
Austin, Texas 78767 FAX NO (512)854.9185 April 8. 2014

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL
Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service CONTRACT

400 Harvey Mitchell Pkwy South, 6 Ma 5 1999Suite 300
College Station, TX 77845-4321
ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: May 5. 1999— Sentember 30. 2000 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: October 1. 2013— September 30. 2014

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY

Original Contract Amount: $114,398 Current Modified Amount: $122,913.74

DESCRiPTION OF CHANGES: The Contract is amended according to the terms of the attachment to this Modification, all of which is hereby made
a part of the Contract and constitutes promised performances by the Contractor in accordance with all terms of the Contract, as amended.

The above referenced contract is hereby modified to reflect the following changes, as well as those more completely set forth in
the attachment:

1. The Parties agree to add “ATTACHMENT D,” included in this Amendment as Exhibit 1, to the Agreement.

2. The Parties agree this amendment shall be effective the date it is signed by the last Party, and shall terminate September 30,
2014 but may be renewed annually or otherwise modified or revised upon the written consent of both parties.

3. The Parties agree to delete section 1.2, “Automatic Renewal.”

4. The Parties agree to amend Section 3, “County Responsibilities,” by adding the following to Section 3.4, “County Budget:”

3.4.1 2014 Agreement Term Budget. The Budget for the 2014 Agreement Term (beginning October 1, 2013, and
ending September 30, 2014) will be as set forth in Attachment C-i, included in this Amendment as Exhibit 2. This reflects
additional funding of$122,913.74, and a new total project cost of$1,879,600.12. This “total project cost” represents the total
anount budgeted for services since the initial term of this Agreement effective during the Travis County fiscal year 2000.

Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore modified, remain unchanged and in full
force and effect.
Note to Vendor/City:
IXl Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County.

I I DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retain for your records.

C DBATEXAS A LIFE EXTE ON RVICES

BY
• C CORPORATION

SIGNATURE
,,

C OTHER

BY: DR. DOUGLAS7L. STEELE
DATE

TITLE: DIRECTOR Lj_
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

DATE:
TRAVIS C UNTY, TEXAS

BY:4t)1
CYD \. GRIMES, C.P.M., CPPO TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

DATE:
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

BY:_____________________________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 6
Interlocal Agreement No. 4400000342
Page 2 of 7

AMENDMENT 6

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT FOR COUNTY DEMONSTRATION

WORK IN TRAVIS COUNTY

Between

TRAVIS COUNTY

and

TEXAS A&M AGRILIFE EXTENSION SERVICE

Whereas the Travis County (“Sponsor”), and Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service
(“Extension Service”) entered into an Agreement dated November 4t1j, 2008 and both parties
now wish to modify that agreement through an amendment;

Whereas this Amendment indicates the willingness and desire of both Parties to amend the
original contract;

Upon provision of a signed copy of this Amendment by Extension Service to each Party, this
Amendment shall become a part of the Agreement. All other terms and conditions of the
Agreement not specifically changed by this Amendment remain the same.

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts, including facsimile or scanned
PDF documents. Each such counterpart, facsimile, or scanned PDF document shall be deemed
an original instrument, and all of which, together, shall constitute one and the same executed
Agreement.

THEREFORE, the Parties agree to the following:

1. Attachment D. The Parties agree to add “ATTACHMENT D,” included in this
Amendment as Exhibit 1, to the Agreement.

2. Amendment Effective Date. This Amendment shall be effective the date it is signed
by the last Party, and shall terminate September 30, 2014 but may be renewed annually or
otherwise modified or revised upon the written consent of both parties.

3. Term. The Parties agree to delete section 1.2, “Automatic Renewal.”

4. County Responsibilities. The Parties agree to amend Section 3, “County
Responsibilities,” by adding the following to Section 3.4, “County Budget:”

3.4.1 2014 Agreement Term Budget. The Budget for the 2014 Agreement Term
(beginning October 1, 2013, and ending September 30, 2014) will be as set forth in
Attachment C-i, included in this Amendment as Exhibit 2. This reflects additional

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 6
Interlocal Agreement No. 4400000342
Page 3 of 7

funding of $122,913.74, and a new total project cost of $1,879,600.12. This “total project
cost” represents the total amount budgeted for services since the initial term of this
Agreement effective during the Travis County fiscal year 2000.

5. Notices. The Parties agree to amend Section 14, “Notices,” by Deleting Section
14.3, “Address of Extension Service,” and inserting the following:

Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service:
Jane Zuber
Director, Contracts & Grants
Sponsored Research Services
400 Harvey Mitchell Pkwy South, Suite 300
College Station, TX 77845-4321
E-mail awards@tamus.edu
Phone: (979) 845-8615
Fax: (979) 862-3250

Except as provided, all terms and conditions of the Agreement remain unchanged and in full
force and effect. The parties have executed this document on the day and year last specified
below.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF this Agreement has been executed by the Parties and on the dates
hereto:

Travis County Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Services

By: 44
Name: Samuel T. Biscoe Dr. Douglas . Steele4e v
Title: County Judge Director

Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service

Date: Date: i 21 ly

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 6
Intertocal Agreement No. 4400000342
Page4of7

EXHIBIT 1

ATTACHMENT D

The following Information Technology components will be provided and managed by Travis
County at no additional cost:

FACILITY

The County will ensure facilities provided to and occupied by the Texas A&M AgriLife
Extension Service (AL-EXT) are equipped with data communications wiring that adhere to
Travis County Information Technology standards.

TELEPHONES

The County owns, manages, and maintains all standard telephony and Voice over Internet
Protocol Telephony Devices assigned to the Travis County AgriLife Extension Office.

ACCESS

Logical — Network and Internet Access

Travis County provides the AgriLife Extension Office with full Internet Access. This access
must include capability for staff to access AL-EXT agency email service and Instant
Messaging services. In addition, agents and staff in the AgriLife Extension Office may also
have Travis County email service as needed. AL-EXT understands that Internet Access is in
accordance with Travis County operations standards.

Cost associated with Internet Service

Travis County provides Internet Service at no additional cost to AL-EXT

Physical (communications closets or server facility)

Texas Administrative Code (Chapter 202 B 202.26) requires communications closets and
equipment be physically secure. In Travis County AL-EXT does not own or supply any
network components and access to secured closets is managed per Travis County
procedures.

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 6
Interlocal Agreement No. 4400000342
Page 5 of 7

COMPUTER HARDWARE (includes printers, scanners, projectors)

Initial Purchase and Configuration:

Travis County provides computer systems to the AgriLife Extension Office including initial
setup and delivery. In this instance, computers must include configurations and standard
software listed as described under “Standard Software Requirements.

Special Configuration Items

None specified

General Hardware Support:
Travis County will facilitate trouble-shooting computer hardware and peripheral devices and
take corrective actions in accordance with Travis County operation standards. Travis County
IT unit will contact AgriLife Information Technology as needed to ensure AL-EXT
minimum operation standards are met. AgriLife Extension Office staff will contact the
Travis County IT help desk per County operation standards

Expected Minimum Workstation management

1. Microsoft Windows patches maintained as current.

2. Adobe Acrobat patches maintained as current.

3. Firefox, Flash and Java maintained as current.

4. Anti-Virus / Anti-Maiware application installed, active and maintained as current.

Warranty and Maintenance Costs:

Computer systems provided by Travis County will be maintained by Travis County for
warranties, parts, and cost and third-party maintenance if used per normal Travis County
operation standards.

Ownership:

Computers provided by Travis County are property of Travis County and ownership will
be maintained according to Travis County operational standards

COMPUTER SOFTWARE

Travis County IT will facilitate trouble-shooting of computer software within the scope of
County expertise. Issues outside the County scope for software required and provided by
AL-EXT will be referred to AL-EXT support.

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 6
Interlocal Agreement No. 4400000342
Page 6 of 7

AL-EXT Standard Software Requirements

1. Microsoft Windows Professional or better

2. Microsoft Office Professional

3. Microsoft Lync Instant Communicator

4. Adobe Acrobat Professional

AL-EXT Recommendations:

1. Use the latest versions of software

2. Add the Firefox Web Browser

ANTI-VIRUS AND SECURITY INCIDENCE REPORTING

Texas Administrative Code (Chapter 202 B 202.26) requires state agencies to report significant
security incidences through the State Department of Information Resources (DIR).

Travis County supplies and maintains Anti-Virus and Anti-Maiware Protection and meets state
requirements for incidence reporting. As a courtesy AL-EXT requests that County IT alert AL-
EXT IT of any significant IT related security event occurring in the AgriLife Extension Office.
These alerts should be sent to the AgriLife Information Security Officer, Jimmy “Chuck”
Braden. Phone 979 845 9689 email: securityhelp(ag.tamu.edu

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Modification No. 6
Interlocal Agreement No. 4400000342
Page 7of7

EXHIBIT 2

Name FY14 FY14 Extension Estimated Travis Estimated Total
Budgeted Budgeted 70% Salary 70% County 30% Projected

Total Total Extension 30% Travis FY 14
Salary Benefits Paid Salary County Travis

Benefits Paid County
Benefits Salary

and
Benefits

CED
Dolores
Sandman 76,053.00 22,978.07 53,237.10 16,084.65 22,815.90 6,893.42 29,709.32

Ag
JuleZ.
Ansley 43,031.00 13,062.40 30,121.70 9,143.68 12,909.30 3,918.72 16,828.02
Hort
Daphne
Richards 57,145.00 17,076.00 40,001.50 11,953.20 17,143.50 5,122.80 22,266.30
4H
Lydia
Domaruk

47,202.00 15,288.40 33,041.40 10,701.88 14,160.60 4,586.52 18,747.12
Cory Talley

46,863.00 14,802.80 32,804.10 10,361.96 14,058.90 4,440.84 18,499.74
FCS
Sonia
Coyle 43,600.00 12,610.80 30,520.00 8,827.56 13,080.00 3,783.24 16,863.24
TOTAL

313,894.00 95,818.47 219,725.80 67,072.93 94,168.20 28,745.54 122,913.74

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 6, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Sydney Ceder, 854-9882 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
Agenda Language:  Approve Contract Award for Gasoline and Diesel, 
IFB No. 1402-009-SC to the lowest overall bidder, Pinnacle Petroleum, 
Inc. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action.  This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

IFB No. 1304-008-SC was issued on March 7, 2014.  A total of twenty-
nine (29) vendors were solicited and eight (8) bids were received.  Four 
of the original eight items were deleted from the soliciation via an 
addendum.  TheTransportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
department recommends award to the lowest overall bidder, Pinnacle 
Petroleum, Inc. 

The price shown on the bid tab (under unit price) is the bidder’s price 
mark-up.  The total cost for fuel paid by the County on any given day is a 
combination of the bidder’s price mark-up and other fixed costs which 
are constant and passed through to the County by the supplier.  Fixed 
costs are comprised of the daily Oil Price Information Service (OPIS) 
price and Federal and State mandated taxes and fees.  The OPIS price 
is an index price specific to the Austin market and changes daily based 
on the fluctuation of the market.  The Count pays the OPIS price on the 
day of delivery of the fuel.  The State and Federal mandated taxes and 
fees are constant and detailed below: 

 
State gas tax – .20 per gallon 
Federal Leaking Underground Storage Tax (L.U.S.T) - .001 per gallon 
Federal Oil Spill tax – .0017 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 27Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
State petroleum delivery fees; 
0 to 2500 gallons – $2.75 
2501 to 5000 gallons – $5.50 
5001 to 8000 gallons – $8.65 
8001 to 10,000 gallons - $11.00 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  Estimated Quantity-as needed requirements 
Contract Type:  Annual 
Contract Period:  May 6, 2014 – May 5, 2015 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: 29 Responses Received: 8 
HUB Information: N/A % HUB Subcontractor: N/A 

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP:   N/A 
  Comments:   Requisitions are processed at the time of the 

requirement. 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., County Executive 

700 Lavaca St 5th Floor 
Travis County Administration Building 
P. O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4697 

April 21, 2014 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Cy~ Grimes, County Purchasing Agent 

~f6.~-( :frrt-
Steven M. M~a,l'.Ir,"County Executive FROM: 

SUBJECT: Award of Bid, 1402-009-SC, Gasoline and Diesel Fuel 

TNR has reviewed the above referenced bids and recommends award to Pinnacle Petroleum Inc., the overall 
low responsive bidder. 

The product categories for fuel are 15100000 and 15101506. The budgeted cost centers are 1490350001 and 
1490350145. 

If you need additional information, please contact April Rodriguez at 854-7676. 

~~SMM:ar r Contract File 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Item 
No. DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT

UNIT 
PRICE TOTAL

UNIT 
PRICE TOTAL

UNIT 
PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL

UNIT 
PRICE TOTAL

1.0 Gasoline, Transport Truck Delivery

770,000 Gallons $0.034 $26,180.00 $0.0369 $28,413.00 $0.038 $29,260.00 $0.0462 $35,574.00 $0.048 $36,960.00 

2.0 Gasoline, Less than Transport Delivery

770,000 Gallons $0.0389 $29,953.00 $0.0616 $47,432.00 $0.0699 $53,823.00 $0.09 $69,300.00 0.1149 $88,473.00

3.0
Diesel, Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel, Pipeline 
Standard, Transport Truck Delivery

268,000 Gallons $0.029 $7,772.00 $0.041 $10,988.00 $0.0382 $10,237.60 $0.0465 $12,462.00 $0.0773 $20,716.40 

4.0
Diesel, Ultra Low Sulfur, Pipeline Standard, Less 
than Transport Delivery

268000 Gallons $0.085 $22,780.00 $0.0632 $16,937.60 $0.0749 $20,073.20 $0.0907 $24,307.60 $0.1156 $30,980.80 

$86,685.00 $103,770.60 $113,393.80 $141,643.60 $177,130.20 

Bid #1402-009-SC Gasoline & Diesel Fuel

TOTAL 

Pinnacle Petroleum RKA PetroleumTAC Gold Star
Southern Counties 

Oil

0600- Quote Sheet

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



 
 
Meeting Date: 5/6/2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Patricia A. Young Brown, Central Health 
President and CEO/ (512) 978-8100 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  
Receive the annual report from Travis County Healthcare District d/b/a 
Central Health. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
This report and affidavit fulfill Central Health's obligation to provide an 
administrator's report as listed in the Texas Health and Safety Code 
Chapter 281.092.  Central Health delivered a report to each 
Commissioners Office.  See attached memorandum and annual report for 
more information. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
See attached memorandum. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
See attached memorandum. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
County Attorney’s Office   Beth Devery, Assistant County Attorney 
County Attorney’s Office   John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 
County Judge’s Office   David Salazar, Executive Assistant 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 28Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm

mailto:Agenda@co.travis.tx.us


02

2 0 1 3  A N N U A L  R E P O R T

TRANSFORMATION:
Taking Root

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



CONTENTS

Letter from the President and CEO ...........................................................................................1

Services  ..............................................................................................................................................2

1115 Waiver, Delivery System Reform Incentive Payments (DSRIP) ..............................5

Our System of Care  ........................................................................................................................6

The Dell Medical School and Teaching Hospital  .................................................................8

Accomplishments  ..........................................................................................................................11

Financial Statements  ................................................................................................................... 12
 Statement of Net Position   

 Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

OUR SHARED VISION
Central Texas is a model healthy community.

OUR MISSION
Central Health creates access to health care for those who need it most.

OUR VALUES
Central Health will achieve excellence through:

STEWARDSHIP: We maintain public trust through fiscal discipline and open and  

transparent communication.

INNOVATION: We create solutions to improve healthcare access.

RESPECT: We honor our relationship with those we serve and those with whom we work.

COLLABORATION: We partner with others to improve the health of our community.

OUR GOALS
ACCESS: Increase access to health care for residents of Travis County.

TECHNOLOGY: Maximize the use of technology community wide to inform  

health care decisions and delivery.

QUALITY: Strategically invest in practices designed to improve health care outcomes.

LEADERSHIP: Assume a leadership role in convening and planning  

for the health care needs of our community.

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Every year, Central Health brings you the story of our achievements in the 

form of an annual report. Usually, it’s filled with data about the number of 

services we funded, the number of individuals who received those services, 

and how we expanded access to care in Travis County. The accomplishments 

in this annual report for our 2013 fiscal year of course include those important 

facts and figures, but this past year has been much more about an expanded 

perspective on the future of health care in Central Texas. In many ways, it represents the 

beginning of the transformation of health care in Central Texas. A seed that has taken root and 

is beginning to grow.

Our 2013 fiscal year represented the conclusion of our prior strategic plan and the development 

of a new one that will guide our organization across the new health care landscape in which 

we find ourselves. Under the guidance of our new strategic plan, we will institute new metrics 

for quality of care and patient outcomes that will help us to better understand the impact our 

work is actually having.

We are also in a new role, leading many efforts related to this transformation. I cannot overstate 

the magnitude of the work that went into projects such as the 1115 Medicaid Transformation 

and Quality Improvement Waiver, the Master Agreement with Seton and the creation of the 

Community Care Collaborative, and the creation of the new Dell Medical School at The 

University of Texas at Austin. Throughout all of these efforts, Central Health was a key player, 

and our participation was essential to the achievement of those important goals. 

It must be emphasized that while the major projects mentioned above are underway, Central 

Health maintains a laser focus on our mission of creating access to care for those who need it 

most. Every project we undertake and every new initiative we launch is aimed at that target. 

And we continue to hit that target. We provided access to care for more than 89,000 individuals. 

These are people in our community who otherwise would have either gone without health 

care at all, or been forced to utilize local emergency departments. Since our first full year of 

operation in 2005, we have increased primary care visits by 92 percent. In terms of real people 

actually seeing health care providers, that is just more than 340,000 visits in FY13. 

With those values in mind, we knew we would need to ask the taxpayers of Travis County for 

additional help to maximize our potential. We made some big promises to you last year. We 

asked for your trust, and we asked you to approve an increase in our tax rate. On November 

16, 2012, you passed Proposition 1, and with that mandate, we went to work. In this report is 

the story of our success in 2013.

Sincerely,

PATRICIA A. YOUNG BROWN, CPA

President & CEO

Central Health

Stewardship, innovation, respect, and collaboration 
are the values that drive us every day.

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



02

340,126

131,416 

89,412 

11,060

92%

22,418

9%

SERVICES: Growth and expansion

total primary care visits in 2013 

•   271,239 medical visits  
•   25,482 integrated behavioral health visits  
•   43,405 dental visits 

calls handled by the Central Health call center in 2013  
an 18 percent increase compared to fiscal year 2012

total unique individuals received care   
a 3 percent increase compared to fiscal year 2012

STAR and CHIP members enrolled through Sendero 
Health Plans

increase in annual primary care visits since 2005

average monthly enrollees in the Medical Access 
Program (MAP) 

increase in CommUnityCare visits compared to 
fiscal year 2012

02

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



04

Central Health was created by the taxpayers of Travis County to ensure the availability 
of quality health care to our most vulnerable residents. In order for us to accomplish 
this goal, we support several affiliated organizations - CommUnityCare, Sendero Health 
Plans, Inc. and the Community Care Collaborative -  to help us build and maintain the 
fabric of our publicly accountable safety net health system. As partners, we all operate 
with a common objective to create access to care for those in our community who 
need it most.

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



0404

TRANSFORMATION PROJECTS:  
Across the region

REGION-WIDE:
68 projects
Value = over $638m through life of the waiver
 
IN TRAVIS COUNTY:
46 projects 
Value = over $552m through life of the waiver

COMMUNITYCARE COLLABORATIVE:
14 Projects 
Value = over $237m through life of the waiver

CENTRAL HEALTH MATCHING SUPPORT:
31 projects
Value = over $436m through life of the waiver

   $1.00
+ $1.40
   $2.40

LOCAL 
FUNDING

FEDERAL 
MATCHING

FULL VALUE

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



050505

1115 WAIVER: The seeds of transformation

ONE OF THE MOST SIGNIFICANT TRANSFORMATIONS 

OF THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM IN CENTRAL TEXAS 

EVER TO BE UNDERTAKEN

05

The 1115 Waiver represents one of the most significant transformations of the health care system in 

Central Texas ever to be undertaken.  Through the waiver’s Delivery System Reform Incentive Payment 

Program, Central Health partners with health care providers to achieve better quality care and better 

population health at a better value. This five-year program, which has concluded its second year, may 

provide over $638 million in local and federal matching dollars to fund 68 health care transformation 

projects in our six-county Central Texas Region. The region, known as Regional Healthcare Partnership 

7, includes Travis, Bastrop, Caldwell, Fayette, Hays and Lee counties.

Central Health guides, supports, and achieves health care transformation in Central Texas. It guides 

transformation as the region’s anchor, leading a Learning Collaborative and providing technical 

support to participating providers. It supports transformation by contributing local matching funds 

via intergovernmental transfer, a requirement to be eligible for federal funds. Central Health achieves 

health care transformation, along with its partners, by delivering the right care in the right setting at 

the right time through the Community Care Collaborative. 

Central Health’s supporting role as the intergovernmental transfer entity is essential to health care 

transformation in Travis County. The 1115 Waiver requires shared contributions—local funds are 

matched with federal funds and then returned to the community—and Central Health fulfills that 

sharing requirement. In Travis County, Central Health provides intergovernmental transfer for 31 

projects valued at $436 million. These projects are performed by University Medical Center 

Brackenridge, Dell Children’s Medical Center, and Community Care Collaborative.

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



COMMUNITY CARE COLLABORATIVE 
In June of 2013, Central Health and the Seton Healthcare Family signed a Master Agreement, through which 

the Community Care Collaborative (CCC) was formed. The CCC is a nonprofit, 501(c)(3) organization designed  

to integrate and manage outpatient, inpatient and post-acute care for vulnerable people in Travis County. 

This organization will knit together currently fragmented, disconnected pieces of the health care system into a 

continuum of care.

OUR SYSTEM OF CARE: Branching out

TRIPLE AIM OF  
 THE CCC:

IMPROVED PATIENT  
EXPERIENCE

HIGHER QUALITY CARE

COST EFFICIENCY

06

Operationally, in addition to serving as the hub for local safety-
net health care, the CCC will implement multiple projects to help 
transform health care delivery services into a system that is:

Health Focused
The CCC will emphasize the prevention of illness, management  

of chronic diseases, and increasing the health status of its target 

population.

Patient Centered
Services that were once separate and disconnected will be integrated 

through a single system of care that is dedicated to supporting the 

patient with care services, support services and navigation through 

the system.

Data Driven
Access to real-time data and related analytics by providers will 

decrease duplication of services and support and improve decision 

making related to patient care.

Accountable
The fee-for-service methodology of payment will be replaced over time 

by a value-based system that rewards positive patient health outcomes.

Community Based
The CCC strives to incorporate input from the individuals it serves in 

order to meet the needs of our diverse and growing community.

www.communitycarecollaborative.net

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



07

OUR SYSTEM OF CARE: Branching out

Central Health builds partnerships and fosters collaboration to create 

access to health care. Our existing affiliates, Sendero Health Plans, Inc. 

and CommUnityCare, are integral components of our system of care. 

Each organization is an interlocking piece with the others, creating  

an integrated, comprehensive spectrum of services for thousands of  

Central Texans. These linkages allow us to provide a continuum of care 

for all those who rely on the services we all provide.

SENDERO HEALTH PLANS 
The Central Health Board of Managers created Sendero 

Health Plans, Inc. in 2011 to expand the available health 

coverage options and the provider network for Central 

Texans. As the only non-profit, local health management 

organization (HMO) in our eight-county Travis Service 

Delivery Area (Burnet, Bastrop, Travis, Fayette, Hays, 

Williamson, Lee, and Caldwell), Sendero creates a new 

way to obtain health coverage under the publicly 

funded STAR and CHIP programs.  In FY 2013, Sendero 

Health Plans had more than 11,000 STAR and CHIP 

members. Sendero is also a Qualified Health Plan for 

the Affordable Care Act, and will continue to enroll 

members in IdealCare through the March 31, 2014 

deadline. In addition to offering their own plans, 

Sendero serves as the administrator for around 22,000 

Travis County enrollees in Central Health’s Medical 

Access Program (MAP). Sendero’s expertise in such 

program management helps streamline and bring 

efficiency to this essential community service. 

As a community based health plan, Sendero is positioned 

to evolve with the changing health care landscape to be 

the health plan provider of choice for a growing number 

of Central Texans, and allow revenue to stay in Central 

Texas to further improve our local healthcare system. 

Sendero shares a common mission with Central Health 

to create access to health services for those in our 

community who need it most.

www.senderohealth.com

COMMUNITYCARE
CommUnityCare is Central Health’s affiliated Federally 

Qualified Health Center (FQHC) system. Launched in 

2009 to provide primary care, pediatrics, women’s 

services, HIV care, behavioral health services, dental 

care, nutrition counseling, and clinical pharmacy 

services, CommUnityCare saw approximately 70,000 

patients through more than 270,000 visits in FY13. 

CommUnityCare is the backbone of our network of 

health service providers for Travis County residents 

whose income and lack of private insurance qualifies 

them for services. CommUnityCare links these 

individuals, including enrollees in our Medical Access 

Program (MAP), to a medical home at one of their 22 

locations. The medical home model is a great benefit to 

the patient and to the community, providing the full 

spectrum of health care in one location from a single 

team of health care providers, and is an effective and 

efficient way to deliver care, both in terms of cost and 

more importantly health outcomes.

As the largest community health center system in Travis 

County and one of the largest FQHCs in the nation, 

CommUnityCare is an essential component of Central 

Health’s mission to create access to health care for 

those who need it most.

www.communitycaretx.org

CommUnityCare

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



08

Central Health formalized a partnership with The University of Texas at Austin  

to support the creation of the Dell Medical School following the passage of 

Proposition 1 in the fall of 2012. As part of a major research university, the  

Dell Medical School will assist Central Health in its mission to create access to 

health care for those who need it most, by:

•  serving as a community partner and catalyst for creating a leading edge, 

integrated health care system to build a healthier community. 

•  training medical professionals to serve low-income communities by offering 

opportunities to train in community-based settings. 

• promoting multidisciplinary medical teams focused on health prevention.

•  providing data and technologies to achieve better health outcomes and reduce 

health disparities.

•  increasing the local supply of providers, especially primary care providers, 

trained in evidence-based practices. 

www.utexas.edu/dell-medical-school

TEACHING HOSPITAL
Central Health is collaborating with Seton Healthcare Family to plan a new 

teaching hospital that will replace the University Medical Center Brackenridge. 

The hospital will serve as one of the training locations for the medical 

residents of the Dell Medical School while providing best-quality care to the 

Travis County population. 

DELL MEDICAL SCHOOL  
AND TEACHING HOSPITAL:  
Rooted in our mission

 “  At Central Health, our mission is to provide access to healthcare 
for our most vulnerable residents in Travis County. The new 
teaching hospital, along with the Dell Medical School, will 
strengthen the safety-net system and provide better care for 
our entire community.” 

 –  Clarke Heidrick, Central Health Board of Managers member

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



09

A NEW 
MODEL OF 
HEALTH 
CARE

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



10

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



11

FY13 HIGHLIGHTED ACCOMPLISHMENTS 
• Proposition 1 was approved by Travis County voters in November 2012 – 55% YES votes

•  Board of Managers approved the Master Agreement with Seton Healthcare Family in June, 2013 

establishing the Community Care Collaborative

•  Served as anchor entity for Regional Health Partnership 7 under the 1115 Waiver

•  Established memorandum of understanding with The University of Texas at Austin and Seton 

Healthcare Family in August that set terms of the Dell Medical School, new teaching hospital, 

and Integrated Delivery System (IDS), and established resource commitments

• Began planning and programming for the Southeast Health & Wellness Center

 1. Engaged in an extensive community engagement process

 2. Completed conceptual design phase incorporating public input

•  Developed a new FY14-16 Strategic Plan, establishing plan metrics, and incorporating public 

input on the plan for the first time 

•  Launched dedicated Web sites for Regional Health Partnership 7 (www.texasregion7rhp.net) 

and Community Care Collaborative (www.communitycarecollaborative.net)

• Participated on Dell Medical School Steering Committee and Dean Selection Committee

•  Conducted a systematic approach for Health Insurance Marketplace outreach and education to 

avoid duplication of efforts with other partners and maximize use of existing resources 

 1.  Developed and provided educational presentations on Patient Protection and Affordable 

Care Act (ACA) related efforts

 2.  Developed key messaging and marketing material for community use

 3. Developed Austin Area Marketplace Partnership (AAMP) for ACA

• Received a “clean opinion” for our fiscal year 2013 financial audit

•  Awarded the Texas Comptroller Leadership Circle Silver Award for financial transparency

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



12

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT dba CENTRAL HEALTH 
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

  Primary
  Government  Component Units  

  Governmental   Community Care
  Activities  CommUnity Care Sendero Collaborative

ASSETS 
Current assets:
 Cash and cash equivalents     $  100,984  $  12,102,912  $  13,515,299  $  13,399,444
 Restricted cash and cash equivalents      23   -   -   -
 Short-term investments      90,802,467   -   -   -
 Ad valorem taxes receivable, net of allowance      541,219   -   -   -
  for uncollectible taxes of $1,325,984
 Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful amounts of $7,061,126   -  1,676,632   -   -
 Accounts receivable      -   -   1,113,487   -
 Premiums receivable      -   -   227,177   -
 Reinsurance recoverables      -   -   63,000   -
 Grants receivable      -   1,213,628   -   -
 Other receivables      498,863   -   -   -
 Due from Travis County Healthcare District      -   510,834   -   -
 Inventory      -   286,593   -   -
 Funds held by others      -   -   60,725   -
 Prepaid expenses and other assets      240,382   405,258   234,800   -

   Total current assets      92,183,938   16,195,857   15,214,488   13,399,444

Noncurrent assets:
 Investments restricted for capital acquisition      6,629,838   -   -   -
 Investments restricted for Sendero      15,083,000   -   1,700,000   -
 Long-term receivables      4,000,000   -   -   -
 Investment in Sendero      14,000,000   -   -   -
 Capital assets:
  Land      10,464,414   -   -   -
  Buildings and improvements      110,938,704   -   -  -
  Equipment and furniture      6,116,154   2,039,331   24,373   -
  Construction in progress      8,352,291   -   -   -
 Less accumulated depreciation      (20,961,917)   (703,221)   (5,256)   -

   Total capital assets, net   114,909,646   1,336,110   19,117   -

   Total noncurrent assets   154,622,484   1,336,110   1,719,117   -

   Total assets   246,806,422   17,531,967   16,933,605   13,399,444

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
 Accounts payable      8,226,210   1,823,829   379,525   1,005,703
 Unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses      -   -   11,019,960   -
 Claims payable      -   -   113,794   -
 Salaries and benefits payable      463,350   3,140,637   -   -
 Accrued interest      37,990   -   -   -
 Due to other governments      -  -  -  -
 Unearned revenue      -  68,232   -  -  
 Other accrued liabilities      -  1,449,885   795,525   -
 Certificates of obligation      920,000   -  -  -
 Capital lease obligation     -  121,128   -  -
 Due to Travis County Healthcare District      -  -  344,531   -

   Total current liabilities      9,647,550   6,603,711   12,653,335   1,005,703

Noncurrent liabilities:
 Certificates of obligation      13,240,000   -  -  -
 Capital lease obligation, net of current portion     -  266,913   -  -  
 Due to Travis County Healthcare District      -   4,000,000   -   -

   Total noncurrent liabilities      13,240,000   4,266,913   -   -

   Total liabilities      22,887,550   10,870,624   12,653,335   1,005,703

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets      100,749,646   -   -   -
Restricted for capital acquisition      3,138,642   -   -   -
Restricted for Sendero      15,083,000   -   -   -
Restricted for HMO      -   -   14,000,000   -
Unrestricted      104,947,584   6,661,343   (9,719,730)   12,393,741

   Total net position     $  223,918,872  $  6,661,343  $  4,280,270  $  12,393,741

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



13

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT dba CENTRAL HEALTH 
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

  Primary
  Government  Component Units  

  Governmental   Community Care
  Activities  CommUnity Care Sendero Collaborative

Operating revenues:
 Lease revenue - additional rent  $  30,515,412  $  -  $  -  $  -
 Lease revenue - base rent   1,333,124   -   -   -
 Patient service revenue   -   25,345,375   -   33,592,316
 Premium revenue, net   -   -   32,891,522   -
 ASO revenue   -   -   3,500,000   -
 Grant revenue   -   5,955,023   -   -
 Revenue received from
  Travis County Healthcare District   -   38,853,751   -   -

   Total operating revenues   31,848,536   70,154,149   36,391,522   33,592,316

Operating expenses:
 Health care delivery   103,768,507   22,090,946   35,787,020   21,196,597
 Salaries and benefits   5,172,430   41,526,592   3,658,526   -
 Other purchased goods and services   2,696,801   4,334,247   3,280,471   1,978
 Depreciation and amortization   3,844,532   344,493   3,907   -

   Total operating expenses   115,482,270   68,296,278   42,729,924   21,198,575

Operating income (loss)   (83,633,734)   1,857,871   (6,338,402)   12,393,741

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
 Ad valorem tax revenue   79,633,487   -   -   -
 Tax assessment and collection expense   (812,580)   -   -   -
 Tobacco settlement revenue, net   1,440,705   -   -   -
 Investment income   179,788   -   10,388   -
 Interest expense   (459,295)   -   -   -
 Other revenue   9,600   -   -   -

   Total nonoperating revenues, net   79,991,705   -   10,388   -

Change in net position   (3,642,029)   1,857,871   (6,328,014)   12,393,741

Total net position - beginning of year, as restated   227,560,901   4,803,472   10,608,284   -

Total net position - end of year  $  223,918,872  $  6,661,343  $  4,280,270  $  12,393,741

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.

Property taxes
71%

Health care delivery
89%

Primary &  
specialty care 

44%

Mental health
8%

Pharmacy
4% Dental

1%

Hospital
37%

Medical & claims adm.
6%

Personnel
5%

Goods & services
2%

Depreciation
3% Tax assessment & collection

1%

Interest expense < 1%

Seton lease
28%

Tobacco settlement
1%

Investment < 1%

Other < 1%

REVENUES

EXPENSES

HEALTH CARE EXPENSES

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



04

1111 East Cesar Chavez Street
Austin, Texas 78702

www.centralhealth.net
@CentralHealthTX

2013 BOARD OF MANAGERS 

Rosie Mendoza, C.P.A., 

Chairperson

1  Served through January 2013  |  2  Served through August 2013  |  3  Joined in January 2013  |  4  Joined in August 2013

Rebecca LightseyFrank Rodriguez1, 

Vice-Chairperson

Patricia A. Young Brown, C.P.A.,  

President and CEO

Brenda Coleman-Beattle, M.A., 

Treasurer

Thomas B. Coopwood, M.D.

Guadalupe Zamora, M.D.3

Anthony Haley, J.D.2, 

Secretary

Katrina Daniel, R.N.

Kirk Kuykendall, J.D.4

Lynne Hudson, 

R.N.-C, M.P.H.

Clarke Heidrick, J.D.

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



 
 
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date:  May 6, 2014 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Juanita Jackson/854-4467 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and Take Appropriate Action on the Second Amendment to the 
Amended and Restated Interlocal Agreement Between Travis County Healthcare 
District, D/B/A Central Health, and Travis County. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attached document 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
See attached document 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
See attached document 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
See attached document 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 
Cyd Grimes, CPM, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Nicki Riley, CAP, CMA, Travis County Auditor 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, HHSVS 

Item 29Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



SECOND AMENDMENT OF AMENDED AND RESTATED 
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN CENTRAL HEALTH 

AND TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

This Second Amendment of Amended and Restated Interlocal Agreement (this “Second 
Amendment”) is entered into between the Travis County Healthcare District d/b/a Central Health 
(“Central Health”), a hospital district created under Chapter 281 of the Texas Health & Safety 
Code, as amended (the “Act”), and Travis County, Texas (the “County”), a political subdivision 
of the State of Texas. 

 
RECITALS 

 
WHEREAS, in September 2012, Central Health and County entered into an Amended 

and Restated Interlocal Agreement regarding Services that County would provide Central 
Health; and 

 
WHEREAS, Central Health and County desire to amend the Agreement to update the 

amounts payable for certain Services to ensure that the efficient delivery of health care to eligible 
residents of Travis County continues;   

 
 NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements set forth 
herein, the amount and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, Central Health and County agree 
as follows: 
 

AMENDMENT 
 
1.0 The parties hereby amend Section 1.5 to read as follows: 
 

1.5 County shall provide legal advice and counsel through the Travis County 
Attorney’s Office in compliance with Texas Health and Safety Code Section 281.056, 
reimbursable to County up to a cost not-to-exceed amount of $750,000 for Fiscal Year 
2013 and each fiscal year thereafter, until amended as allowed by this Agreement.  The 
County Attorney’s Office will invoice Central Health monthly for the cost of Services.  
Central Health shall pay the invoice within 30 days of receipt. 

 
2.0 Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the Agreement, as 
amended remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Second Amendment has been executed and delivered 
on behalf of Central Health and County as of the date set forth below by their duly authorized 
representatives in one or more counterparts, which together shall constitute one agreement. 

 
 

[Signature page follows] 
 
 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



CENTRAL HEALTH    TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
By: ___________________________  By: __________________________  
Name: ________________________    Samuel T. Biscoe 
Title: ________________________   County Judge    
Date: ________________________  Date: _________________________  
     

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



 
 
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

 
Meeting Date:  May 6, 2014 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Juanita Jackson/854-4467 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive briefing on the Capital Area Food Bank of Texas report by Kathy Green, Senior 
Director of Advocacy and Public Policy. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attachment report and presentation 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
No recommendation 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
See attachment report and presentation 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
No Fiscal Impact 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney’ 
Leroy Nellis, Acting County Executive, Planning and Budget Office 
Cyd Grimes, CPM, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Nicki Riley, CAP, CMA, Travis County Auditor 
Patty Lennon, Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor’s Office 
Aerin Toussaint, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, HHSVS 

Item 30Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Capital Area Food Bank of Texas 
2011–2012 Annual Report 

Capital Area Food Bank of Texas
8201 S. Congress Ave., Austin, TX 78745  .  office 512-282-2111  .  fax 512-282-6606 

1-800-786-2616  .  austinfoodbank.org

P
h

o
to

 o
f 

A
n

a 
G

., 
by

 J
o

el
 S

al
ci

d
o

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Contents

2

3

5

7

9

11

13

15

17

19

22

Thank You

Clients

Donors

Volunteers

Programs

Community Events

Advocacy and  Public Policy

Finances

Honorable Mentions

Our Service Area

Board of Directors

Dear Friends,

It is said walking in someone else’s shoes always helps bring perspective. While it 
might be hard for you to imagine what it is like to stand in line for food at a food 
pantry or soup kitchen, or not know where your next meal will come from, it is 
clear that from the support we received this year many of you stretched your 
imaginations and were able to slip on those shoes, however worn they may be. 
And for that we thank you.

Central Texas continues to boom.  Our population is growing at a phenomenal 
rate and while many continue to do well, a growing number among us are not 
able to prosper and are being left behind economically; a tale of two cities is 
emerging. Hidden in full view, an increasing number of individuals, children, even 
seniors, find themselves at risk of hunger, unable to afford to put food on their 
tables and nourish their families. This means difficult choices are being made 
every day: medicine or food, rent or food, utilities or food, gas or food? The food 
and services your support allows us to provide, makes those choices a little easier 
for many, and for that we thank you.

For many families, our hunger relief network of 300 Partner Agencies and 
programs across 21 counties provides a vital source of fresh fruits, protein and 
vegetables. From emergency food to disaster relief, community resources and 
nutrition education, people from all walks of life count on us when all else fails 
them. Your help enables us to be a lifeline to 48,000 Central Texans every week, 
people who look just like you and me, deserving of food and assistance, whom we 
treat with dignity and compassion. And for that we thank you.

We believe hunger is unacceptable, and you have shown us we can accomplish 
what is right, even when it is not easy. We are truly grateful for your support, and 
know that your Food Bank will continue to meet the challenge and work tirelessly 
to fulfill our mission, creating a hunger-free community.

HANK PERRET
President & CEO

MATT DOW
Board President

Mission
To nourish hungry people and lead 
the community in ending hunger. 

2
     T

h
a

n
k

 y
o

u
...

P
h

o
to

 o
f 

Fa
b

io
 S

., 
by

 J
o

el
 S

al
ci

d
o

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



4
     C

lie
n

ts

Clients
From energetic children enjoying an after-school snack, 
to a military family picking up fresh produce, the families 
and individuals we serve come from all walks of life. 
Every week, 48,000 people receive groceries, nutrition 
education and support from the Capital Area Food Bank. 
Our clients define our mission: to nourish hungry people 
and lead the community in ending hunger. 

Meet Lacy & Daisy...
Lacy is from Sonora, Texas, but has been living in San 
Saba for several years. “I don’t know how long I’ve been 
coming here, but it’s been a while,” she said. “Here” is the 
Food Bank’s distribution at a recreation center in the City 
of San Saba. As a single mom in between jobs, Lacy has 
to be creative to make sure there is enough to eat. “I mow 
lawns sometimes,” she said.
 
Lacy proudly volunteers at the mobile food pantry 
distribution, helping her neighbors, many of them facing 
the same tough circumstances as she does. “It helps 
me a lot,” she said, “so I’m glad to help too.” Between 
volunteering and caring for her 3-year-old daughter and 
5-year-old son, she stays busy.

After several hours of volunteering, Lacy picks up 
groceries from the pantry to take home to her children. 
“We don’t have much money,” she explained. Her 
daughter Daisy turned 3-years-old in December. They 
didn’t plan a big celebration, but Lacy believes it will be 
ok. “She hasn’t left my side but once in three years,” she 
said smiling. “We’re always together.”

P
h

o
to

 of L
acy H

. &
 D

aisy H
., by J

o
el S

alcid
o

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



6
     D

o
n

o
rs

Donors
Thank you to the more than 18,000 individuals, 
companies, foundations and organizations that made 
financial gifts to support our mission. We cannot do what 
we do without your help. You nourished our neighbors 
when they needed you most.

 Every $1 donated provides 2.5 nutritious 
meals to Central Texas families. But you are 

doing more than feeding families, you are 
feeding hope. 

P
h

o
to

 of H
-E-B

 S
taff at th

e A
u

stin
 C

h
ro

n
icle H

o
t S

au
ce Festival

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



8
     V

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

Volunteers
Volunteers at the Food Bank know the face of hunger 
well.  From a workplace group packing and moving 
heavy boxes filled with nutritious food, to a high school 
student carrying out groceries to a senior client’s car, 
our volunteers are the smiling face and helpful hand that 
make a tough day brighter. Volunteer support is vital in 
helping us remain effective and efficient, thus increasing 
our impact across the community.

This year, more than 19,000 volunteers 
contributed over 93,000 hours, the 

equivalent of 47 full-time staff members. P
h

o
to

 o
f 

S
ec

o
n

d
 B

ar
 +

 K
it

ch
en

 S
ta

ff
 a

t 
th

e 
S

u
m

m
er

 F
o

o
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
ro

g
ra

m
  K

ic
k-

O
ff

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Programs
Thanks to your generosity, the Food Bank was able to fund important programs that provide nutritious food 
to hungry Central Texans. Whether in schools, after-school programs or outreach to older adults, Capital Area 
Food Bank is developing efficient strategies to alleviate hunger and to improve lives in our community. 

CEnTrAL TEXAS FOOD rESCuE
Collected more than 7.4 million pounds of nutritious food in partnership with over 125 local and national grocery 
stores, wholesalers and farms.

CHOICES
Conducted 351 nutrition education classes and cooking demonstrations at 63 sites throughout Central Texas, 
reaching 2,144 individuals.

FrESH FOOD FOr FAMILIES
Provided more than 1.5 million pounds of fresh produce to an average of 4,502 families every month.

10
     P

ro
g

ra
m

s

HEALTHY OPTIOnS PrOGrAM FOr THE ELDErLY (HOPE)
Distributed supplemental staple groceries at 22 sites to nearly 3,400 older adults every month.

KIDS CAFE
Served more than 225,000 nutritious meals to children at 27 sites.

SOCIAL SErVICE OuTrEACH
Submitted 917 Supplemental nutrition Assistance Program applications and provided information on 
community resources to more than 12,740 individuals.  

SuMMEr FOOD SErVICE PrOGrAM
Served more than 28,000 nutritious meals and 14,600 healthy snacks to children at 37 sites in Travis County.

“WHEELS OF SHArInG” MOBILE FOOD PAnTrIES
Served more than 185,000 people at 36 distribution sites.

Photo from left to right:
Photos of Tom Y, Junior r., J.D. 

W., Daisy H., and Willy r., by 
Joel SalcidoCreated 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Community Events
From food drives at local schools, to the Austin reggae 
Fest, the Capital Area Food Bank benefitted from more 
than 700 events in 2011-12. These included cause-related 
marketing events, food and fund drives, sponsored 
events. Each ticket sold and every can donated delivers 
healthy, nutritious food to our community, and brings us 
closer to achieving our mission.

In 2011-12, the community raised more 
than 1.3 million pounds of food through 
community food drives. 

12
     C

o
m

m
u

n
ity

 E
v

e
n

ts
Photo from left to right:

H-E-B Check 
Presentation for Help 

End Hunger, reggae 
Fest, Charity Bash,  

Austin Chronicle’s Hot 
Sauce Festival, Austin 

Empty Bowl Project,  
Applied Materials 

Food and Fund Drive, 
Summer Food Service 

Kick-off with Chef 
Bull, Mattress Firm 
Food Drive, Austin 

Canstruction, Souper 
Bowl  of Caring,  Stamp 

Out Hunger and A 
Legacy of Giving. 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



14
     P

u
b

lic P
o

licy

Advocacy and Public Policy
As the largest hunger-relief charity in Central Texas, we 
know that food insecurity is complicated and requires 
diverse strategies to deliver meaningful solutions. 
From Washington D.C., to the State of Texas Capitol, we 
advocate for public policy issues on behalf of those at 
risk of hunger. In partnership with Feeding America and 
the Texas Food Bank network, we work together on the 
common agenda of introducing stakeholders and decision 
makers to the face of hunger in our community.

P
h

o
to

 o
f 

S
ar

a 
P.

, b
y 

J
o

el
 S

al
ci

d
o

95% of our partner food pantries say they 
could no longer serve clients if the Food Bank 

shuts down tomorrow. 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Finances
Charity navigator has recognized the Capital Area Food Bank for its fourth 
consecutive 4-star evaluation. Only six percent of charities rated receive this 
distinction.

Expenses

$47,228,552

$44,083,546

$967,026

$1,176,940

$46,227,512

$13,629,840

  Revenue

Total Public Support and revenue:

Program Services: 

Management and General: 

Fundraising: 

Total Expenses: 

net Assets at End of Year:

16
     F

in
a

n
ce

s

We return more than 95 percent of all donated resources back into the community in the form of 
programs and services.

Management and General Expenses  2.1%
Fundraising Expenses 2.5%

Program Expenses 95.4%

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Our Top 100 Donors

18
    H

o
n

o
ra

b
le

 M
e

n
tio

n
s

Our Top 100 Volunteer Groups

3M

Advanced Micro Devices

Alan and Kimberly 
McCollum

Alvarez & Marsal 
Holdings, LLC

American Campus 
Charity Foundation

Andrew Craig and 
Melanie Engerski

Andrew Thompson

Annette Renaud

Annie Boyd

Anonymous Donors

Apple

Applied Materials

Arnold Foundation

Austin Community 
Foundation

Austin Empty Bowl 
Project

Austin Professional 
Landmen’s Association

Austin radiological 
Association

Austin Reggae Festival

BBVA Compass 
Foundation

Beaumont Foundation of 
America

Brown Distributing 
Company

Bryant W. Burke

Cathy and Dwight 
Thompson Foundation

CenTex Foundation 
Repair

Charles H. Phipps Family 
Foundation

Cherry Morrill

Church World Service

Cigna

Cisco Systems

Citizen Generation

Connie Britt

Cosmopolitan rotary 
Club of Austin

Curtis nelson

David C. DeLong

David newburger

Dehan Family 
Foundation

Dell

Donald D. Hammill 
Foundation

Dr. Gloria L. Foley

Edward Warnicke

Elizabeth Stepp

Eric and Keri Stumberg

Garber Family 
Foundation

Gay Heavilin and Charles 
Jenkins

Global Technical Staffing 
Partners LLC

Hank and Mary Perret

HealthTronics

H-E-B

Heron Capital Partners 
LTD

Houghton Mifflin 
Harcourt

IBM

Jack and June Spencer

James Morrow

Jeffery and Ivy Larson

John and Melissa Zapp

John r. Wright and 
Eloise Mountain Wright

Jollyville Sertoma Club, 
Inc.

JP Morgan Chase

KCL Foundation

Kraft Foods

Leonard and Patricia 
DiSanza

Liaison resources, LP

Lisa and Phil Gilbert

Lola Wright Foundation

Lucille Geib

Mercy Works Foundation

national Farmers union

national Instruments

P. Terry’s Burger Stand

Pat and Susie Kelly

Patrick and Aimee 
Butler Family Foundation

ray and Judy Ellison

Ross Doan

Safeway, Inc.

Samsung Austin 
Semiconductor, LP

Schoen Foundation

Silicon Laboratories

St. David’s Foundation

Stark Martin Charitable 
Trust

Susan Finkel

Susan Lynn

The Howard G. Buffett 
Foundation

The Link Foundation

The Mills Dennis Family 
Foundation

The Mitte Foundation

The nowlin Family Fund

Topfer Family 
Foundation

Torbett Clements

Town Lake Chapter of 
The Links, Inc.

united Way For Greater 
Austin

Valero Energy Company

Vinson & Elkins, LLP

William and Elizabeth 
Cook

William Wen

Winkler Family 
Foundation

3M
AISD Life Skills
Alpha Phi Omega
AMD
American Marketing 
Association - Austin 
Chapter
AmeriCorps
Anderson nHS
Applied Materials
Ashli McKee’s Wedding 
Party
Austin Cosmopolitan 
rotary Club
Austin CPA
Austin Stone Community 
Church
BancVue
Bank of America
Be the Change
Beta Alpha Psi
Bethany Lutheran 
Church
BKD CPAs & Advisors
Bowie High School
Boy Scouts of America
Breakthrough Austin
Coming of Age Austin 
Metro
Congregation Beth Israel
Core Health
Criss Cole rehabilitation 
Center
Crockett High School
D&S residential Services

Del Valle High School 
Life Skills Volunteer
Dell
Delta Sigma Pi
Dimensional Fund 
Advisors
Eanes ISD
Eanes ISD Special needs 
19+
East Austin College Prep
Emerging Scholars 
Program
Food Bloggers Alliance
Freescale
Gamma Beta Phi
Girl Scouts of the uSA
GO Project Volunteer
Grand Parkway
Greater Mount Zion
H2Outreach
Hays Hills Baptist 
Heroes Camp
Heart of Texas Returned 
Peace Corps Association
HP
International Bank of 
Commerce
Khabele School
LBJ School
LCAE Volunteer 
Leadership Program
Little Helping Hands
LSu Austin Alumni
Mary Lee Foundation

McBeth recreation 
Center
Michigan State Alumni 
Club of Central Texas
Muslims Without 
Borders Texas
national Charity League
national Instruments
national Iranian 
American Council
nFP Advisor Services 
Group
notre Dame Club of 
Austin
nu Gamma
Oak Hill Elementary 5th 
Graders
Phi Theta Kappa
PMB Helin Donovan
Project 7 Austin
Regents 3rd Graders
rudy’s
Samsung
Second Saturdays Fun 
with Food
SErVE Austin
Single Volunteers of 
Austin
St. Catherine of Siena 
Catholic Church
Starbucks
SWITCH
SWTX united Methodist 
MyMission
Synopsys

Target
Texas Public Health-uT 
Austin
Texas School for the 
Blind and Visually 
Impaired
Texas School for the 
Deaf
Texas Youth Commission 
- Turman House
The Church of Jesus 
Christ of Latter Day 
Saints
Tigers in Service
Travis County Medical 
Society
TSBVI Volunteer
Tzu Chi
university of rhode 
Island Alternative Spring 
Break
uT Arlington Baptist 
Student Ministry
uT Asian Business 
Students Assocation
uT Austin Phi Delta Chi
uT Business Class
uT Community nutrition
uT Pre-Physician 
Assistant Society
Westlake Chamber of 
Commerce

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



2
2

     O
u

r S
e

rv
ice

 A
re

a 
2

0
     O

u
r S

e
rv

ice
 A

re
a 

Mills

 In 2011-12, Food Bank trucks traveled more 
than 360,000 miles, the equivalent distance 

of driving around the world 14 times.

Our Partners
Fufilling Capital Area Food Bank’s 
mission to lead the community in 
ending hunger takes us far beyond 
Austin city limits, into urban and rural 
locations across 21 counties in Central 
Texas. Our 300 Partner Agencies are 
essential to helping us make an impact 
by delivering healthy nutritious 
food to their neighbors in need and 
connecting us to their communities. 

The Capital Area Food Bank service area.

Coryelle

McLennan Limestone

Freestone

San Saba
Lampasas

Bell

Falls

Llano

Burnet

Williamson

Milam

Gillespie
Blanco

Travis

Hays
Bastrop

Fayette
Caldwell

Lee

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



2
2

     B
o

a
rd

 

Matt Dow, Chairperson, Jackson Walker, L.L.P.
Mark Downing, Vice Chairperson, Silicon Laboratories

Melissa Mitchell, Treasurer, Ernst & Young
Vanessa Downey-Little, Secretary, City of Austin, Retired

Michael J. Tomsu, Immediate Past Chairperson, Vinson & Elkins L.L.P.
Melissa Anthony Sinn, anthonyBarnum Public Relations

Heidi Baschnagel, National Instruments
John Cyrier, Sabre Commercial, Inc.

Mohamed el-Hamdi, Ph.D., Samsung Austin Semiconductor L.L.C.
Ken Gladish, Ph.D., Seton Foundations
Terry G. Knighton, Applied Materials

Joyce Mullen, Dell
Sue Snyder, University of Texas at Austin

Sheldy Starkes, MBA, PMP, Booker, Starkes, & Patodia, Inc.
Leslie Sweet, H-E-B

Catherine P. Thompson, Motion Computing
Jason Thurman, PlainsCapital Bank

2011–2012 Board

P
h

o
to

 o
f 

A
n

a 
G

., 
by

 J
o

el
 S

al
ci

d
o

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



News from the Capital Area Food Bank of Texas

Spring 2014

austinfoodbank.org

Feedback?
Questions, comments, suggestions?
Change of address? Receiving duplicate copies?
Email: communications@austinfoodbank.org

Read it online
Download & subscribe to CAFB publications at
austinfoodbank.org

Subscribe to our blog   Twitter
blog.austinfoodbank.org                @cafbtx

Our Mission: To nourish hungry people and lead the 
community in ending hunger. 

Capital Area Food Bank of Texas
8201 S. Congress Ave., Austin, TX 78745  |  (512).282.2111 

Color printing generously donated by Ginny’s Printing, Inc.

Mike Tomsu, Chair
Vinson & Elkins LLP

Heidi Baschnagel, Vice Chair
National Instruments Corporation

Melissa Mitchell, Treasurer
CPA

Terry G. Knighton, Secretary
Applied Materials, Retired 
Austin Community College

Melissa Anthony Sinn
anthonyBarnum Public Relations

Matt Dow, 
Jackson Walker LLP

Mark Downing, 
Intersil Corporation

Mohamed el-Hamdi, Ph.D.
Samsung Austin Semiconductor, LLP

Kenneth Gladish, Ph.D.
Seton Foundations

Joyce Mullen
Dell, Inc.

Laurie Rice
3M

Hon. Jeff Rose 
Texas Third Court of Appeals

John Sanchez 
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.

Sheldy Starkes, MBA, PMP
Booker, Starkes & Patodia, Inc.

Leslie Sweet
HEB Grocery Company, LP

Catherine P. Thompson 
Motion Computing, Inc.

Jason Thurman
PlainsCapital Bank

Mark J. Williams

We want to thank our generous sponsors for helping end hunger in 
our community. 

Beaumont Foundation 
of America

Grande Communications
Liaison Resources, LP
National Instruments

CAFB
Board of Directors

Thank you for 
fighting hunger

A member of

From farm to family, how local farmer Vital Farms 
helps Central Texans in need. 

Fighting Hunger, Farm to Table

What can $1 do in the fight against hunger? A lot 
more than you know. 

How $1 Fights Hunger

A Food Bank pilot program is the future in 
sustainability and hunger relief. 

Pilot Program Empowers 
Food Bank Partners

People frequently ask me the question “Where do you get your food?” 
The response is that about one third comes through the U.S. Department 
of Agriculture, about one-third comes from local retailers through our 
Central Texas Food Rescue Program and the balance comes from food 
drives and purchases made by the Food Bank.

One of the Food Bank programs I am most proud of is our Central 
Texas Food Rescue program, noted above. Food Rescue saves valuable 
food, including safe and good perishable items like bread, produce and 
meat, from becoming food waste.  Have you ever looked at yellow squash 
in the store and not purchased it because it had a couple of brown spots?  
Retailers will take produce like this off the shelf because many consumers 
won’t buy it, not because the food isn’t good.  What’s inside that squash is 
as good as one with no spots.

Through relationships with food retailers, wholesalers and distributors, 
we rescued over 11 million pounds of food in the last year – that’s over 9 
million meals for families facing hunger in Central Texas.  Consider that in 
2007, we rescued just over one million pounds of food, so we improved 
that by over 10 million pounds in the last six years.  Not only is it important 
from a sustainability perspective that we rescue this food and keep it from 
going into the landfill, it’s important from a financial perspective because 
this food is FREE to the Food Bank, allowing us to better utilize our funds 
and continue to reduce the cost per pound of food delivered to the 
community.

Programs like Central Texas Food Rescue are what make the Food Bank 
such a great value to our community, allowing us to turn your $1 donation 
into $5 worth of nutritious food.

Sustainability at the Food Bank is more than just the food we save. It’s 
also taking every opportunity to turn waste into resources for us and our 
community. The Food Bank donates produce that’s past its prime for use 
in compost, allowing us to eliminate the cost of having it picked up and 
tossed into the landfill. 

This spring, as you grow your own garden, you can be a part of Food 
Rescue by donating extra produce directly to the Food Bank during our 
hours of operation. I hope that you’ll join us in turning potential food 
waste into real food resources. Because a hunger-free Central Texas is a 
sustainable future for all of us.

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Your support of the 
Food Bank brings 
fresh food into the 
homes of hungry 
Central Texans. Give 
at austinfoodbank.
org/donate.

32

are more vulnerable to obesity and health 
challenges because they have limited access 
to fresh foods. The Food Bank has made fresh 
food a priority. By developing this network of 
donors, healthy foods can be made available 
to hungry Central Texans. 

“It’s a nice treat and makes a big difference,” 
Joyce said. “You can use eggs for multiple 
things, like baking or breakfast.” 

Most importantly, the clients appreciate the 
nutritious food. 

“You can see everyone’s face light up. They 
say “‘Oh! They have eggs today!’” Joyce said. 

Tomasa is one of the clients delighted to 
receive the fresh food at the food pantry. 
Tomasa is currently living with her adult 
children. Retirement for the “sixty-something” 
year old woman has not been easy. Her limited  
income too often forces her to make tough 
financial decisions. 

“Medicine, bills, food,” said Tomasa. “My 
(social security benefits) check is not enough 
to pay for it all sometimes.” 

She borrows a neighbor’s car to pick up the 
monthly groceries from the food pantry. The 
extra help means she can stretch her income 
to make ends meet. Tomasa was surprised 
to learn that the healthy foods, like the fresh 
eggs, were donated by a local business. 

“I give thanks to the people who donated,” 
she said. “This program is needed here.” 

When people think of the Food Bank, 
canned foods are often the first thing that 
comes to mind. While healthy, shelf stable 
food is essential to fighting hunger in Central 
Texas, the Capital Area Food Bank is working 
to provide more fresh foods for the families 
we serve. With the support of generous 
donors and hard-working Partner Agencies, 
the Capital Area Food Bank has developed a 
network for procuring and distributing fresh 
foods. 

The Food Bank collected over 11 million 
pounds of food in the last year through  
partnerships with more than 125 local and 
national grocery stories, wholesalers and 
farms. But how do these fresh food donations 
end up in the hands of our Central Texas 
neighbors at risk of hunger? Follow the story 
of local fresh food donor Vital Farms as their 
donation goes from farm, to Food Bank, to 
the fight against hunger. 

Fresh from the Farm
Less than a mile from the Capital Area Food 

Bank headquarters in South Austin, an unlikely 
group of “ladies” have joined the local fight 
against hunger. 

“We call them our ‘ladies,’” explained Dan 
Brooks, spokesman for local egg farmers 

“We don’t want to waste 
what is an incredible 
resource.”

-Dan Brooks,
Vital Farms

“You can see everyone’s 
face light up.”

- Karalin Joyce, 
Greater Mt. Zion Church

Vital Farms. This Austin, Texas based business 
produces pasture-raised organic eggs that 
are sold at Whole Foods stores nationwide. 
Brooks credits their success to “happy 
chickens,” which spend their days grazing on 
grass in an idyllic field. 

 “This system is less stressful for the 
chickens,” Brooks said, holding a delicate blue 
egg. “The result is we get much better eggs, in 
every measurable way.”  

However, not all eggs that chickens 
produce are able to be sold, Brooks said. 
Due to a variety of circumstances, including 

regulations and retailer expectations, some 
eggs are simply too small to sell to the general 
public. 

Vital Farms’ problem is not unique to their 
operation. Food waste is rising as a national 
issue. A study published in 2013 by the Natural 
Resources Defense Council found that 40 
percent of food in the United States today 
goes uneaten. This astounding amount is 
equivalent to $165 billion lost annually, just to 
food waste. 

The Capital Area Food Bank has developed 
a solution for local farms and businesses like 

Vital Farms, by creating a unique opportunity 
to donate fresh, healthy food. Food Bank 
staff members work with local businesses to 
identify healthy food and work to find a safe 
way for the business to donate to the Food 
Bank. So, rather than compost or dispose of 
their chickens’ eggs, Vital Farms donates this 
healthy protein for Central Texans at risk of 
hunger. 

“We don’t want to waste what is an 
incredible resource,” Brooks said. “The Food 
Bank lets us donate the eggs that are of no 
use to us and enables access for people who 
would not normally have access to such a 
great source of protein.”

In the 2012-2013 fiscal year, Vital Farms 
donated over 37,000 pounds of eggs to the 
Food Bank. Helping fight hunger in Central 
Texas is a reflection of their values.

“Everything we do at Vital Farms is a 
community effort, as a business, we are a part 
of the community,” Brooks said. “For us, that 
means supporting the community.”

From Farm to Food Pantry
After Vital Farms’ eggs arrive at the Food 

Bank, the donations are placed in refrigerated 
storage, along with other donated fresh foods 
from other businesses and farmers. Every 

week, the Food Bank’s Partner Agencies visit 
to select fresh produce to take back to their 
clients. 

Faith-based organizations like Greater Mt. 
Zion Church in East Austin work with the 
Food Bank to provide nutritious food to the 
families seeking assistance. 

“On a Saturday morning, we have lines going 
around the corner,” explains Karalin Joyce, 
the volunteer coordinator for the Greater Mt. 
Zion Church food pantry ministry. 

In the last few years that she has managed 
the program, she has seen the need grow. Last 
year, Greater Mt. Zion Church Food Pantry 
distributed over 40,000 pounds of food to 

more than 13,000 people. 
The partnership with the Food Bank is 

necessary to meet the demand, but also 
allows the ministry to receive fresh produce. 

“We collect canned goods,” Joyce said. “But 
we can only get fresh food from the Food 
Bank.”

From fruit and vegetables, to the eggs 
donated from Vital Farms, the fresh foods 
provided by the Food Bank help families make 
the most of their groceries. 

According to the Food Research and Action 
Center, low-income and food insecure people 

Fighting 
Hunger, Farm 
to Table

Pasture raised chickens at Vital Farms in Austin, located 
two miles from the Food Bank.

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



4 5

UPCOMING
EVENTS
Bacon and Beer Festival
Marchesa Hall, 6406 N. IH 35 # 3100
Saturday, Feb. 22
Two of Austin’s favorite things—bacon and 
beer—come together for this festival hosted by 
Edible Austin. The festival will feature local chefs, 
restaurants and craft brewers and benefits the Food 
Bank. For more information, visit austinfoodbank.
org/events.

Amplify Austin
Online
Thursday March 20-Friday March 21
Amplify Austin promises to be an exciting 24-hours 
to advance your philanthropic passion, and our 
vision for a hunger-free community.  Starting on 
March 20 at 6 p.m. and ending on March 21 at 6 p.m. 
you can make a special gift to the Food Bank. When 
you give during Amplify Austin day, you’ll allow us 
to continue our important work in Austin and 
throughout Central Texas. Sign up for our email 
newsletter at austinfoodbank.org to learn more.

34th Annual CROP Hunger 
Walk
Camp Mabry, 2200 W. 35th St.
Sunday, March 23
Communities Responding to Overcome Poverty 
(CROP) Hunger Walks help raise money for hunger 
relief programs in Austin and around the world.  
Teams of people in Austin will walk around Camp 
Mabry to help end hunger – one step at a time.  
For more information, visit austinfoodbank.org/
cropwalk. 

21st Annual Austin Reggae 
Festival
Butler Park, 1000 Barton Springs Rd.
Friday, April 18-Sunday, April 20
Join thousands of reggae lovers for the largest 
Food Bank fundraiser!   Check out the arts and craft 
vendors, delicious food and entertaining music 
during this fun-filled three day festival.  For more 
information, visit austinfoodbank.org/austinreggae.

22nd Annual Stamp Out 
Hunger
Saturday, May 10
Join the National Association of Letter Carriers 
in the largest one-day food drive in the US.  USPS 
carriers will distribute grocery bags the week of 
the event to all customers.  Customers are asked 
to fill up the bags with non-perishable food items.  
All letter carriers in the Austin area will collect 
the bags of food on Saturday, May 10 and deliver 
them to the Food Bank. For more information 
visit:austinfoodbank.org/stampout.

THANK YOU 
FOR FIGHTING 
HUNGER IN 
CENTRAL 
TEXAS!

1. Assurant Donation
Assurant Field Asset Services Chief Marketing Officer Terry 
Sadowski presented a check for $5,000 to the Food Bank.
2. CANstruction
Fourteen competing teams raised over 35,000 pounds of 
food and created structures for display at Barton Creek Mall. 
3. Austin Empty Bowl Project
Featured handcrafted bowls created by local artists and 
celebrities, with proceeds benefiting our Kids Cafe Program.
4. Applied Materials 5K
Applied Materials held a 5K Fun Run and Walk as a part of their 
annual Food and Fund Drive.
5. HEB Donation
HEB donated a trailer full of cornflakes and mashed potatoes 
to the Food Bank for the holiday season.
6. Downtown Austin Holiday Sing Along & Stroll
Families strolled to see our Can-Tree, sing holiday songs and 
watch the lighting of the Capitol Christmas tree.
7. Luminations
LBJ Wildflower Center raised 7,194 pounds of food for the 
Food Bank at this annual event.
8. Charlotte Pipe and Foundry Donation
Matthew Feggestad and Becky Michalka of Charlotte Pipe and 
Foundry Company donated $3,000 to the Food Bank.
9. Celtic Cowboys Charity Pub Crawl
Austin’s Celtic Cowboys collected food and monetary 
donations during their annual pub crawl downtown.
10. Pecan Street Association Donation
Pecan Street Association Board Member Shannon Sedwick 
presented a check for $5,000 to the Food Bank.
11. Fifth Annual Legacy of Giving
36 Austin-area schools raised over 52,000 pounds of food for 
the Food Bank.
12. Volunteering in “Ugly” Holiday Sweaters
Volunteers dressed up for the Ugly Holiday Sweater theme 
shift in Product Recovery.
13. Mrs. Baird’s Bread Donation
Mrs. Baird’s donated over 13,000 pounds of bread to the 
Capital Area Food Bank. 
14. Second Annual Stuff the Bus
Capital Metro and local Whole Food stores teamed up to try 
to stuff a bus full of food donations for the holidays.
15. Randalls Turkey Donation
Randalls donated 1,000 turkeys to the Food Bank just in time 
for Thanksgiving.
16. Sodexo Foundation Donation
Rebecca Mann, catering director at Sodexo, presented a check 
for $5,000 to the Food Bank.

1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



6 7

On a bright and early winter morning, Tommy 
Moose pulled his pickup into the receiving 
area of the local Walmart Supercenter.  As 
he entered through a side door, a chorus of 
friendly voices greeted Moose, the board 
president of the Fredericksburg Food Pantry. 
For the last six months, Moose has been 
coming three times a week to pick up food 
donations from this local store. 

The manager on duty welcomed Moose and 
led him to today’s food donation. Set aside in 
a cooler were half a dozen boxes, all filled with 
multigrain bread, vegetables and several packs 
of yogurt. Moose was delighted. 

“We serve the working class people of 
Fredericksburg,” Moose said. “They just can’t 
feed their families. But this is going to help.” 

The Fredericksburg Food Pantry is one 
of 28 Partner Agencies that participate in 
Retail Pick-up Program. This pilot initiative 
connects food pantries, soup kitchens and 
faith-based organizations in the Capital Area 
Food Bank network to businesses that want 
to donate to their community. Through donor 
relationships cultivated by the Food Bank staff, 
Partner Agencies directly receive donations 
of perishable food, like fresh vegetables, dairy 
products and bakery items. 

This efficient initiative not only results in 
more fresh food for the families we serve, but 

Austin is a food town. Across the city, there is focus on how food 
is grown, distributed, prepared, and marketed.  Upscale chefs garner 
national attention from using local food, and farmers markets see 
record attendance. At the same time, however, we have a significant 
part of our population that is food insecure.  They aren’t concerned 
about participating in any “foodie culture;” they’re just trying to eat.  
How can we support both and possibly bridge the gap between this 
culture of haves and have nots?

Four years ago, the Austin-Travis County Sustainable Food Policy 
Board (SFPB) was established to address improving the availability 
of safe, nutritious, locally and sustainably-grown food at reasonable 
prices for all residents, particularly those in need.  Our upscale food 
culture and the needs of low income residents may appear to be 
disconnected.  Instead, they can both intersect and support each 
other.  

Sustainable, healthy food should be a right for all, regardless of 
income.  The reality is quite different, though.  For many of our low-
income residents, only processed, calorie-dense food is within reach.  
It is often the most affordable and accessible option to them.  The 
result is that many of these residents face obesity and high rates of 
chronic diseases—diseases tied directly to a poor diet.  

At the same time, for our local food economy to truly flourish, it 
must be supported and preserved by all sectors of our population-not 
just by the haves.  A demand for more local, healthy food increases the 
accessibility.  Sustaining local food does not involve only consuming 
food grown by others.  It also means learning to grow on your own, 
whether in your backyard or in a community garden.  

SFPB looks at all these issues as an advisory body to both the Austin 
City Council and the Travis County Commissioners Court.  Members 
are appointed from agriculture, nutrition, public policy, and hunger 
relief sectors.  I have served on the SFPB for the past two years as a 
representative of Capital Area Food Bank. To truly sustain the wellness 
and food security of all residents, deliberate policy decisions should 
address equitable access to healthy food.  As the leading hunger relief 
organization in Central Texas, the Food Bank must be a part of those 
policy decisions.  

By Kathy Green, Senior Director of Advocacy 
and Public Policy

How can the Food Bank take your $1 donation and turn it into 2.5 
meals for clients?

Changes in agricultural practices, fluctuating global food markets, 
economic conditions and rising fuel prices are making food more 
difficult and expensive for food banks to acquire.  Because the Capital 
Area Food Bank saw a dramatic increase in need in 2005, new stable 
sources of food were needed in order to keep Central Texas healthy 
and nourished. Donations from the U.S. Department of Agriculture 
and local food drives were simply not going to be enough.

In 2006 the Food Bank partnered with food retailers to develop the 
Central Texas Food Rescue Program. The program was designed to 
retrieve fresh produce, baked goods and meat from local grocery chains, 
food manufacturers and food wholesalers. This enables the Food Bank 
to capture perishable donations that would otherwise be discarded 
in landfills and distribute them to the hungry. Before implementing 
the Central Texas Food Rescue program, local food retailers and 
wholesalers had no viable method for consistently donating their 
excess products and were left with the most economically sound 
choice - discarding large quantities of unsold product as waste. This 
perfectly good food was being thrown away rather than being used to 
nourish community members in need.

The program has grown significantly in eight years. Last year the 
Food Bank rescued over 11 million pounds of food, or one-third of our 
annual distribution.  This is one of the most effective ways the Capital 
Area Food Bank leverages your generous donations. By ensuring 
Central Texas Food Rescue has a healthy fleet of trucks, trained staff 
and fuel to make pick-ups at retail locations all across Central Texas, 
the Food Bank is capturing the most nutritious food possible with 
investment from supporters like you.

Because the Food Bank is using an innovative program to capture 
food that would otherwise be wasted, your generous gifts can be 
used to provide more food than ever. Will you make a gift today 
to help us rescue nutritious food all year long? A donation of 
$25 ensures that more than 62 meals will be shared with our 
neighbors who need it most.

Local 
Solutions 
to Ending 
Hunger

allows the Food Bank’s food rescue network 
to grow without straining limited staff and 
transportation resources. Since the program 
began in 2013, the Retail Pick-up Program has 
rescued 2.4 million pounds of food.

Most importantly, the Retail Pick-up 
Program empowers Food Bank Partner 

Agencies to provide fresh and healthy food 
to the families they serve. This nutritious 
food makes it possible for the Fredericksburg 
Food Pantry to serve over 1,300 people every 
month. 

“The food helps a lot,” said Francisco, a 
client of the Fredericksburg Food Pantry. 

Born and raised in Fredericksburg, 
Francisco is proud of all the local businesses 
he has worked for, including the famous 
wildflower nursery and a log cabin builder. 
But right now, he is focused on caring for his 
mother, who has had bad health recently. The 
family began receiving groceries from the 
Fredericksburg Food Pantry when Francisco 
needed to stretch his paycheck to cover bills 
and his mother’s rising medical expenses. 

“Without this help, I wouldn’t be able to 
take care of her,” Francisco explained. “I don’t 
know what we would do.” 

Moose credits their impact on the 
community to the Capital Area Food Bank 
for developing innovations the Retail Pick-up 
Program. 

“We are able to support these families 
because of the food we receive through the 
relationship we have with the Capital Area 
Food Bank,” Moose said.

Moose cannot imagine what would happen 
without their partnership with the Food Bank. 

“We need the Food Bank,” Moose said. 
“Without them, we’d go under in two years.” 

With your support, the Capital Area 
Food Bank will continue developing 
innovations that will help our Central 
Texas neighbors in need.

Pilot Program 
Empowers Food 

Bank Partners

How $1 Fights 
Hunger

Fredericksburg Food Pantry volunteer Tommy Moose picks up 
food donations three times a week thanks to the Capital Area 

Food Banks’s Retail Pick Up Program. 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:  May 6, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Christy Moffett / 854-3460 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of 
Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service  
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following items related to the Program Year 
2014-2018 Consolidated Plan and Program Year 2014 Action Plan for the Community 
Development Block Grant funds available from HUD: 
 

A. Receive an update on the Program Year 2014-2018 Consolidated Plan; 
B. Request approval of the Strategic Direction for Program Years  2014- 2018; and 
C. Request approval of the project evaluation criteria for Program Year 2014. 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Under the provisions of Title 1 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 
(42 USC 5301), the Federal government through the U.S Department of Housing 
sponsors a program that provides Community Development Block Grants (CDBG) to 
cities and counties to develop viable urban communities by providing decent housing 
and a suitable living environment and by expanding economic opportunities for low and 
moderate income persons.  Since 2006, Travis County has received CDBG funds from 
HUD on an annual basis. 
 
Consolidated Plans are required for all CDBG grantees and are completed every 3, 5 or 
6 years (based on the County’s interest.) They include data on community needs and 
strategic program goals.  The County is currently working under a three year 
Consolidated Plan spanning from program years 2011-2013.  The next Consolidated 
Plan will span 5 years, taking effect on October 1, 2014 and ending September 30, 
2018 

 
A. Starting in 2012, HUD required all jurisdictions to draft and submit Consolidated 

Plans using an automated tool called the eCon Planning Suite.  This is the first 
cycle for Travis County to use the tool. The Consolidated Plan created using the 
eCon Planning Suite will be organized differently than the past Consolidated 
Plans.  As with any new tool, glitches and problems occur.  While HUD has 
worked to fix several problems, significant errors remain.  Please refer to the 
issues and opportunities section for a more detailed list of anticipated problems 
and solutions with the upcoming Consolidated Plan.   
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 31Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



2 | P a g e  
 

To date, staff has drafted the Needs Assessment and Market Analysis sections 
of the Consolidated Plan using data collected from a variety of sources including 
the U.S. Census Bureau’s American Community Survey, specialized HUD data 
sets, and the results of outreach to service providers and Travis County 
residents.  
 
In June, staff will present the proposed projects for PY14 for approval by the 
Court and the Public Comment draft of the Consolidated Plan for approval.  The 
final draft of the ConPlan will be provided in August after the end of the 30 day 
public comment period.  For a calendar of milestones related to the completion of 
the Con Plan, please refer to Attachment A. 
 

B. As a part of the Consolidated Plan, a strategic plan must be created which 
considers community needs in the following categories: Infrastructure, Housing, 
Community Services, Public Buildings & Facilities, Populations with Specialized 
Needs, and Business & Jobs.  Each of these categories is evaluated as a high, 
medium or low priority and these rankings help guide the program goals over the 
five year Consolidated Planning period.  Categories ranked as high indicate 
areas of certain investment over the next five years, while categories ranked 
medium indicate areas of possible investment. Categories ranked as low 
priorities indicate areas the County will not likely spend CDBG funding during the 
next five years.    

 
C. Each year HUD requires grantees to develop an Action Plan specifying the 

activities to be undertaken with CDBG funds. For the program year 2014, which 
spans October 1, 2014 through September 30, 2015, Travis County is expected 
to receive an estimated $ 997,664 in CDBG funds. Travis County must determine 
how the funds will be allocated.  The CDBG program accepts project proposals 
for the next program year from the public, Travis County departments, and social 
service agencies. Each year, the Department requests the Court approve the 
criteria that will be used to evaluate the proposed projects.  
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  
A. Receive update on PY 2014-2018 Consolidated Plan progress.   

 
B. Staff recommendations of rankings are based on the results of public outreach 

and the analysis prepared for the Needs Assessment and Market Analysis of the 
Consolidated Plan.  These rankings are the same as were approved three years 
ago as the current data and public engagement continue to support them.  
Please see Attachment B for more information on the data used to support the 
recommended rankings.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



3 | P a g e  
 

 
 
Staff recommends approval of the following proposed Priority Rankings:  
 
 

 
 
 
 

D. Staff recommends the approval of the attached Project Selection Criteria to 
evaluate the proposed CDBG projects for the program year 2014 Action Plan. 
Please see Attachment C for the proposed evaluation criteria.  The Project 
Selection Criteria includes the following factors: addressing a high priority goal of 
the strategic plan, feasibility of project, impact or persons benefiting from the 
project, benefit to low/moderate income persons and leverage of funds.  
 

 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

A. Moving forward with the development of a CDBG Action Plan and 5 year 
Consolidated Plan indicates that the County has a continued interest in applying 
for CDBG funds over the next 5 years.  Additionally, the County will be 
undergoing the Urban County Renewal process this year, during which other 
jurisdictions within Travis County are invited to participate in the Travis County 
CDBG program.  Undertaking this process also indicates an ongoing interest in 
pursuing CDBG funding.   
 
The eConPlan suite is presenting a series of issues as staff move through the 
tool, some of which are: 

1. HUD auto populated CHAS data for disproportionate need do not tie to 
each other and are not comparable to other sets of CHAS data making 
analysis difficult.  CHAS data is a special data set that HUD creates 
using Census data and cross tabulations that look at the housing 
market in conjunction with  income, race/ethnicity and disability, among 
others; 

2. Some HUD auto populated data tables have zeroes or errors that 
cannot be corrected.  While staff can provide alternate data sources, 
the incorrect data tables must remain, which will be confusing to the 
public reviewing the document; 

3. When printing, not all of the tables or materials print, meaning that 
what is in the eConPlan tool is not accurately reflected in the printed 

Prioritization of Categories for the PY 2014 – 2018 Consolidated Plan 

Category Priority 
Infrastructure High 
Housing High 
Community Services High 
Populations with Specialized Needs / Services Medium 
Public Facilities Medium 
Business & Jobs Medium 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



4 | P a g e  
 

public comment document.  Furthermore some of the labels for data 
tables reverse in the printed document making the table incorrect; and 

4. Mapping tool is unwieldy to use, often taking long periods of time to 
create a map.   

Solutions to the issues are as follows: 
1. CDBG Staff will not use any maps from the eConPlan mapping tool.  It 

is not required; 
2. Staff outreached to HUD for technical assistance in February and had 

a conference call on 2/24/14 with HUD staff in Washington DC to 
troubleshoot issues.  To date, the issue with the CHAS data 
disproportionate tables has not been resolved; 

3. Staff are making notes about the nature of any auto-populated data 
inaccuracies, using alternate sources, when available, and/or 
referencing the last ConPlan when we know the data trend will have 
stayed the same or worsened; 

4. Staff will try to format and fix as much as possible prior to publishing 
for public comment, however, time will be limited and staff will not 
guarantee that all issues will be resolved.  Staff have notified HUD of 
this and HUD has not provided a requirement to fix any flaws that 
occur between what exists in the tool and what prints from the tool; and  

5. Staff will publish a supplement that replicates the detail of the PY11-13 
ConPlan.  This document will better inform the community of the 
conditions that exist in the unincorporated areas and provide more up 
to date data than what is currently available in HUD’s tool. 
 

B. The recommendations for strategic priorities allow the County to continue to 
address the issues that the data and the public identify as the highest needs.   

 
C. Approving selection criteria gives staff the direction necessary to bring forward 

recommendations for funding for the next program year.  The criteria 
recommended are the same criteria used in previous years. 

 
 

 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
None. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



5 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 
 

Attachment A 
Calendar for the Development of the CDBG PY14-PY18 ConPlan  

& PY14 Action Plan 
                         

           At Commissioners Court                       Key Dates    
 
APR Turn in back-up for  May 6 agenda item  

29 
MAY Approval of Strategic Direction & Project Selection Criteria 6 

Turn in back-up for June 3rd agenda item 27 
JUN Approve dates and advertisements for public hearings; 

Presentation of Projects  3 
Turn in back up for June 10th agenda item 3 
Advertise the Week of June 9 9 
Approve projects 10 
Turn in back-up for June 17th agenda item 17 
Approve of Public Comment Draft by TCCC  24 
Public Comment period begins 27 
Turn in back-up for July 1st agenda item 24 

JUL Public Hearing at TCCC 1 
Turn in back-up for July 8th agenda item 1 
Public Hearing at TCCC 8 
Public Comment Period Ends 28 
Turn in back-up for August 5th agenda item 29 

AUG Approve final PY14-PY18 Con Plan and PY11 Action Plan at TCCC 5 
Con Plan and Action Plan due to HUD 15 

 
  

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



6 | P a g e  
 

Housing 

Owner & 
 Rental Repair 

Land & 
Infrastructure 

Supports 

Financial  
Mechanisms 
To Support 
Affordability 

Attachment B 
Travis County’s Community Development Block Grant Program 

Summary of Recommendations for Strategic Priorities for PY2014-18 

Strategic Area: Housing              Recommendation Priority: High  
 
Public Engagement Ranking: 
Residents:  3rd  
Social Service Agencies:  1st  
Data Summary: 
• Rapid population growth in the Austin area has resulted 

in an imbalance between supply and demand in the 
housing market, the most recent data shows a 
historically low housing inventory. 

• Housing prices and rents have been steadily increasing in 
Travis County, while median incomes have not increased 
at the same rate.  

• Cost burden (paying more than 30% of income towards 
housing costs) is the most prevalent housing problem 
facing Travis County residents.   

 
Owner-occupied housing: 
• In 2013 the Austin MSA had the highest average home price of any MSA in Texas.  
• In February 2014, Austin area home prices hit an all-time high according to a report released by the 

Austin Realtors Board, with a median price of $230, 530.  
• Residents of the unincorporated areas indicate that the most urgent need related to housing is 

repairs for owner occupied housing.   
Renter-occupied housing: 
• In 2013, the Austin area had the highest Fair Market Rent for apartments with one or more 

bedrooms, and the second highest Fair Market Rent for efficiency apartments of any MSA in Texas. 
• Housing in the unincorporated area is primarily comprised of single family structures; there is a 

scarcity of affordable rental units. 
Homelessness: 
• The 2014 Annual Homelessness Count provided a point-in-time snapshot of the Austin area 

homeless population, at a total of 1,987 homeless individuals.  
 
Rationale for High Priority Ranking: 
Housing costs have become increasingly expensive in Travis County over the last several years, and there 
is a scarcity of housing affordable to low-income households. This trend is likely to continue over at least 
the next year. Housing was ranked as the highest need among service providers and the third highest 
need by residents during the public input process.   

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



7 | P a g e  
 

Infra- 
structure 

Water  
& 

 Wastewater 

Sidewalks 
& 

Drainage 

Street  
Improvements  

Strategic Area: Infrastructure                   Recommendation Priority: High  
Public Engagement Ranking: 
Residents:  1st  
Social Service Agencies:  5th   
Data Summary: 
• Residents of the unincorporated areas have indicated a 

need for water/wastewater systems and roads.  
• In particular, residents in economically disenfranchised 

areas lack access to running water and are without 
infrastructure or funding to access the area water utility.  

• Request for water and wastewater over the last five 
years totals an estimated $28 million. 

• Requests for street improvements over the last five years 
total an estimated $18 million. 

• Drainage improvements often are associated with other 
street improvement work. 

• Bike paths and sidewalks as an added benefit can provide more livable, sustainable neighborhoods. 
Water/Wastewater: 
• Precincts 1, 3, and 4, in particular, have a high need for water/wastewater improvements. And we 

recently received a request for wastewater improvements in Precinct 2. 
• Many residents of unincorporated areas rely on septic systems, many of which are in need of repair 

or replacement, which can be very costly. When multiple failures of septic systems occur within a 
subdivision, it can be more cost-effective to connect to a wastewater treatment plant.  

Roads: 
• There are approximately 400 miles of roadway in unincorporated areas that are not on the County 

maintained system. Unmaintained roads may make it difficult for property owners, school buses, 
mail service providers, and emergency service providers to have all-weather access to properties.  

• Neighborhoods may apply to the County’s Substandard Road Program for funds; however, the only 
option for low and moderate income neighborhoods may be through the CDBG program.  

Flood drainage: 
• Due to recent severe flood events, significant flood drainage improvements and/or repairs are 

needed, especially in the E/SE parts of the county. Of six damaged facilities, four are used by and/or 
benefit primarily low-to-moderate income households. Estimates for these repairs are over $1.5 
million. 

 
Rationale for High Priority Ranking: 
Since the inception of the CDBG program, infrastructure has been at the forefront of the program.  It is 
the project type that caused communities to organize and request funds, and still remains the most 
requested project by neighborhoods. Over the last three years, almost $1 million of CDBG funds has 
been invested in improving substandard roads.  
  

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



8 | P a g e  
 

Community  
Services 

Youth &  
Elderly  

Services 

Case  
Management 

& 
Referral 

Literacy 
Job Skills 
Education 

Strategic Area: Community Services          Recommendation Priority: High  
 
Public Engagement Ranking: 
Residents:  2nd    
Social Service Agencies:  2nd   
Data Summary: 
• Of the current social service contract investments made 

by the Department, approximately 5% of the services are 
being provided to persons living in the unincorporated 
areas, and another 25% to residents in areas that are 
mixed incorporated and unincorporated. 

• Approximately 18% of the total county population lives 
in the unincorporated areas of the county; therefore, it 
appears these areas are underserved with respect to 
social services. 

• Services need to expand outside the city limits in order 
to more adequately serve the needs of the residents in 
these areas. 

Youth: 
• Travis County is home to over 180,000 school-age children between the ages of 5 and 17. The 

poverty rate among children is higher than the overall poverty rate for all residents of Travis County. 
• Recent data shows that most students in low income areas of Travis County were not served by 

afterschool programs although: 
- Research shows that afterschool and other youth programs have positive impacts on student 

behavior and performance, and  
- A 2011 survey of high school students points to a greater risk for poor outcomes among Texas 

students, compared to youth nationally, due to greater risky behaviors that threaten the health and 
safety of youth.  

Elderly: 
• In 2012, there were 85,458 adults aged 65 and older living in Travis County, comprising 7.8% of the 

population. By 2020, that figure is expected to rise to 10.4% of the county population, and with it 
the need for services. 

 
Rationale for High Priority Ranking: 
Since the inception of the CDBG program, access to social services has been an issue, in particular due to 
transportation barriers. Service provider and resident input point to this as a key impediment in the 
unincorporated areas. Over the last three years, over $377,000 of CDBG funds has been invested in 
improving access to case management, fair housing and tenant’s rights counseling and other needed 
services.  
  

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



9 | P a g e  
 

Public  
Facilities 

Community 
Centers 

Recreation 
Centers 

Parks 

Strategic Area: Public Facilities and Buildings   Recommendation Priority: Medium  

Public Engagement Ranking: 
 
Residents:  6th   
Social Service Agencies:  6th    
 
Data Summary: 
• Residents, primarily from E/SE and W/SW Travis County, 

have requested the following types of public facilities: 
neighborhood parks (including playgrounds and walking 
trails), recreational centers, community centers, health 
facilities, and childcare centers.   Often times, the 
discussion around public facilities also centers on access 
to community services, which residents rank as a more 
pressing need. 

• Whereas some of these types of public facilities, in 
particular, parks and community centers, are available in 
the unincorporated areas, even these public facilities may not be accessible to residents without, or 
with limited, access to personal or public transportation.  

Parks: 
• Eastern Travis County currently has less park acreage than western parts of the county, and the 

need for additional recreational areas in the eastern parts of the county is likely to increase.  
• As development continues to push into eastern Travis County, agricultural and rural land is 

increasingly converted to developed land.  
• Additionally, the demographics of the eastern part of the county include higher concentrations of 

low income households who may rely on public facilities for recreational activities.  
• Finally, as the population of the county grows, it is likely that existing facilities will have to support 

increased usage. Taken together, these factors may indicate the need for expanded recreation areas 
or activities in eastern Travis County. 

Community Centers: 
• Community centers are important to the unincorporated community as they provide centralized 

locations—five outside of the urban core—for residents to access social services and community 
meeting rooms. However, as the population continues to be pushed further out in the 
unincorporated area, even these public facilities may not be accessible to residents with limited 
transportation options. 

 
Rationale for Medium Priority Ranking: 
While public interest for these types of facilities is high it is often in conjunction with expanded 
community services.  Access to funding from other sources is better suited to address this type of capital 
expansion. CDBG staff recommends providing advocacy and communication about the interests 
expressed by the public during the public comment periods rather than prioritizing funding during this 
strategic planning period.  
 
  

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



10 | P a g e  
 

Specialized  
Needs &  
Services 

HIV/AIDS 

Domestic 
Violence 

Elderly 
and/or  

Disabled 

Strategic Area: Populations with Special Needs/Services Recommendation  
Priority: Medium  
Public Engagement Ranking: 
Residents:  4th   
Social Service Agencies:  3rd   
Data Summary: 
• Approximately 5% of clients receiving services for the 

elderly, persons with disabilities, victims of domestic 
violence, or persons living with HIV/AIDS were from the 
unincorporated areas of the county.  Another 24% live in 
areas that are a mix of incorporated and unincorporated. 
Currently, there is no housing in the unincorporated areas 
that is specifically for disabled persons. 

• Elderly renter households are more likely to have a 
housing problem than either owner-occupied households 
or non-elderly households. 

Elderly &/or Persons with Disabilities: 
• In 2012, about 8% of the Travis County population 

consisted of adults aged 65 and older, and close to a quarter of individuals aged 65 to 74 and over 
half of individuals 75 and older had a disability. Since the elderly population is expected to rise and 
the rate of disability is known to increase with age, the needs for services for the elderly and 
disabled is expected to grow as well. 

Victims of Domestic Violence: 
• Children who are abused or neglected also are more likely to have a higher tolerance for and use of 

violence in relationships and enter into violent relationships as teens and adults or abuse their own 
children. 

• Currently, there are no beds or housing available specifically for victims of domestic violence in the 
unincorporated areas of Travis County.    

Persons Living with HIV/AIDS: 
• HIV/AIDS may have the additional challenge of choosing between dedicating money to basic living 

expenses such as housing or to medical care. 
• There is only one organization in the Austin area that provides HIV/AIDS specific housing. The same 

organization provides assistance to clients at three sites in the unincorporated areas; however, 
there is no dedicated HIV/AIDS housing in the unincorporated areas.  

 
Rationale for Medium Priority Ranking: 
Data indicates that elderly and disabled households, in particular, are in need of more directed services. 
Due to the high demand for services in the unincorporated areas, whether the person is considered part 
of a special population or not, specific program targeting only to a particular population is not a best 
practice.  Through sub recipient contracts, staff will direct sub recipients to develop specific marketing 
strategies to ensure inclusion and access for these populations to the more generalist program funding 
as they relate to housing and community services. 
  

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



11 | P a g e  
 

Business 
& 

Jobs 

Small  
Business 

Loans 

Commercial 
Exterior 
Repair 

Micro- 
Enterprise 

Loans 

Strategic Area: Business and Jobs                               
Recommendation Priority: Medium  
 
Public Engagement Ranking: 
Residents:  5th   
Social Service Agencies:  4th  
 
Data Summary: 
• According to the Texas Workforce Commission, in 2013, 

there was an increase in the number of jobs in every 
major industry in Texas.  

• And as of December 2013, the unemployment rate for 
Travis County (4.5%) has consistently remained lower 
than the state (5.6%) and national (6.5%) rates.  

• Approximately 7% of the services related to workforce 
development reach the residents of the unincorporated 
areas of the county, and another 30% reach residents in 
areas that are a mix of incorporated and unincorporated. 
This shows that residents throughout the unincorporated 
areas are in need of improved access to workforce development and jobs. 

• Programs and services within this issue area provide employment and training services to help 
individuals improve workplace skills, obtain employment, succeed in the workplace, and help 
employers secure a skilled workforce.  

Correlation between Education & Earning Potential 
• Current minimum wage in Texas is $7.25 per hour. According to the Center for Public Policy 

Priorities, a single adult with employer-sponsored health insurance and no children must earn 
$10.81 per hour, almost one-and-a-half times the minimum wage, to live in the Austin-Round Rock 
MSA without relying on public assistance. For a two-parent, two-child household without employer-
sponsored health insurance, the required wage increases up to $31.51 per hour, more than four 
times the minimum wage. 

• Data continues to show that there is a powerful correlation between educational attainment and 
earnings.  

• This, coupled with the fact that the greatest job growth in Travis County has been for high-skilled 
workers, highlights the need for both short-term and long-term training, as well as efforts to 
increase enrollment in postsecondary education. 

 
Rationale for Medium Priority Ranking: 
Having job centers disbursed throughout the County is preferable to reduce traffic and promote 
sustainable living.  The development of job centers has not paced with the sprawl and growth of the 
unincorporated areas.   Due to the high cost and economic development tools needed to attract 
businesses to particular locations, it may be preferable that CDBG focuses on linking clients from the 
community services projects and housing projects to current workforce programs. 
  

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



12 | P a g e  
 

Attachment C 
Program Year 2014 Proposed Evaluation Criteria for Project  

 
 

Travis County CDBG staff will first review all submitted proposals and project ideas 
for eligibility and consistency with the CDBG national objectives. Eligible projects 
will then be ranked according to following evaluation criteria: 

 
1. Addresses a high priority goal of the Strategic Plan: Projects addressing one of 

the three high priority categories identified in the strategic (consolidated) plan will 
receive more favorable review. 

 
2. Feasibility of project: Projects that have the ability to be implemented and 

completed within 12 months will receive more favorable review. Project may be 
broken up into manageable 12-18 month phases for those that are more costly or 
slower moving.   

  
3. Impacts a significant number of households:  Project scope and the number of 

persons benefiting will be considered to determine the level of project impact. 
 
4. Benefit to low/moderate-income persons: Projects that benefit low- and 

moderate-income households will receive a more favorable review. 
 
5. Leverages/matches with funding from another source: Projects that utilize 

other funds (federal, state, local, private) and public/private joint efforts will receive 
more favorable review.  

 
 
After reviewing and ranking all the proposals benefiting unincorporated areas, the 
CDBG staff will make funding recommendations to the Travis County 
Commissioners Court. The Commissioners Court makes the final selection of CDBG 
funded projects and will provide a 30 day public comment period to receive comment 
on the proposed uses of funding prior to submission to HUD as well as hold two 
public hearings.  

 
 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Item 32Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:    May 6, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Bruce Elfant 

Tax Assessor-Collector 
      512-854-9473 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:   Bruce Elfant 

Tax Assessor-Collector 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:     
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE PROPOSED ASSESSMENT AND 
COLLECTION AGREEMENTS BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND THE FOLLOWING ENTITIES: 
 

A.  SOUTHEAST TRAVIS COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 1; AND 
 

B.  SOUTHEAST TRAVIS COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 2. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Please see attached documents. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 33Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


T R A V I S  C O U N T Y  T A X  O F F I C E 
B R U C E  E L F A N T  

T A X  A S S E S S O R  A N D  C O L L E C T O R 
 
 

5501 AIRPORT BOULEVARD 
AUSTIN, TX 78751 

(512) 854-9473 

 

 

April 28, 2014
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE COUNTY JUDGE SAM BISCOE 

PRECINCT 1, COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS  

PRECINCT 2, COMMISSIONER BRUCE TODD  

PRECINCT 3, COMMISSIONER GERALD DAUGHERTY 

PRECINCT 4, COMMISSIONER MARGARET GÓMEZ 
 

 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Bruce Elfant, Tax Assessor-Collector 

 
New Tax Assessment and Collection Agreement Between Travis 

County and Southeast Travis County Municipal Utility District No. 1 
 

 
 
 

Dear Judge and Commissioners: 
 

The Agreement for Assessment and Collection Services attached hereto provides that 
the County Tax Assessor-Collector perform tax assessment and collection services 
for Southeast Travis County Municipal Utility District No. 1, as requested by the 
entity to consolidate the assessment and collection of property taxes within the 
entity, which is located wholly in Travis County. 

 

If you should have any concerns or comments, please do not hesitate to call me at 4-7969. 
 

Attachment: Agreement for Assessment and Collection Services 
 

BE/vr 
 

cc:  Cindy Arias, Legal Assistant, Armbrust & Brown, PLLC 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 1

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



T R A V I S  C O U N T Y  T A X  O F F I C E 
B R U C E  E L F A N T  

T A X  A S S E S S O R  A N D  C O L L E C T O R 
 
 

5501 AIRPORT BOULEVARD 
AUSTIN, TX 78751 

(512) 854-9473 

 

 

April 28, 2014
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE COUNTY JUDGE SAM BISCOE 

PRECINCT 1, COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS  

PRECINCT 2, COMMISSIONER BRUCE TODD  

PRECINCT 3, COMMISSIONER GERALD DAUGHERTY 

PRECINCT 4, COMMISSIONER MARGARET GÓMEZ 
 

 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Bruce Elfant, Tax Assessor-Collector 

 
New Tax Assessment and Collection Agreement Between Travis 

County and Southeast Travis County Municipal Utility District No. 2 
 

 
 
 

Dear Judge and Commissioners: 
 

The Agreement for Assessment and Collection Services attached hereto provides that 
the County Tax Assessor-Collector perform tax assessment and collection services 
for Southeast Travis County Municipal Utility District No. 2, as requested by the 
entity to consolidate the assessment and collection of property taxes within the 
entity, which is located wholly in Travis County. 

 

If you should have any concerns or comments, please do not hesitate to call me at 4-7969. 
 

Attachment: Agreement for Assessment and Collection Services 
 

BE/vr 
 

cc:  Cindy Arias, Legal Assistant, Armbrust & Brown, PLLC 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 1
 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Item 34Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



 
 
Meeting Date: May 6, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Sessions of April 8 & 15, 2014. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item C3Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, April 8, 2014  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

April 8, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on April 8, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive comments regarding a request for street name assignments for several private roads at 

Highland Lakes Camp and Conference Center outside Pace Bend Park in Precinct Three. 
(Action Item #7) (Commissioner Daugherty) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Carlos León, Travis County resident 
Walter Lawson 
Joachim Dreibach, Engineer 
Gus Peña, Travis County resident 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



April 8, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Special Items 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
3. Approve proclamation recognizing April 22, 2014 as “Earth Day” in Travis County. (Judge 

Biscoe) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Shaun Auckland, Environmental Specialist, TNR 
Mickey Roberts, Environmental Specialist, Senior, TNR 

 
MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that those wishing more information on Travis County's Earth 
Day celebration may visit www.traviscounty.gov, call Shaun Auckland at 512-854-4496, or e-
mail her at conserve@co.travis.tx.us. Citizens are encouraged to donate gently used shopping 
bags and used t-shirts to be recycled as shopping bags. The drop box for donations is in the 
Travis County Administration Building, 700 Lavaca St., lower level. 

 
4. Approve resolution in support of Travis County’s participation on the Human Rights 

Subcommittee and appointing members of the Austin/Travis County Family Violence Task 
Force as Travis County’s representatives on the subcommittee. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Gretta Gardner, Social Services Director, Travis County Counseling and Education 

Services (TCCES), Chair, Austin-Travis County Family Violence Task Force 
Jeana Lungwitz, Clinical Professor, Domestic Violence Clinic, University of Texas Law 

School 
Brian Quillen, Third Year Law Student, Member, Domestic Violence Clinic, University of 

Texas School of Law 
Amanda Addison, Second Law Student, Member, Human Rights Clinic, University of Texas 

School of Law 
Danielle Williams, Second Law Student, Member, Human Rights Clinic, University of Texas 

School of Law  
Ariel Dulitsky, Clinical Professor, University of Texas Law School, Director, Human Rights 

Clinic 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County resident 

MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 4. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



April 8, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
5. Consider and take appropriate action on a request from the Community Advancement Network 

to print 1000 copies of the 2014 Community Dashboard Report. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
6. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   
 

a. A revision of the Lakehurst Subdivision to combine the following into a single tract:   
 

i. Lots 1-9, Tract 9, resubdivision of Tracts 5, 6, 8 and 9 – 15.305 acres;   
 
ii. Lots 1-9 and Lots 21-29, a portion of Tract 8 – 7.199 acres;   
 
iii. A portion of Lot 10 – 9.121 acres;   
 
iv. Tract 18 – 27.468 acres; and   
 
v. A 2.51 acre tract and a 3.958 acre tract, identified as parts of unnamed right-of-way, 

Tract 10;   
 
b. An exemption from platting requirements for the Summit at Lake Travis condominiums – 

150 single-family detached units; and   
 
c. A condominium construction agreement for the Summit at Lake Travis condominiums in 

Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Division Director, Development Services and Long-Range Planning, TNR 
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney 
Betsy Sapienza, President, Vistas of Lake Travis 
Clint Jones, Representing the Developer 

 
MOTION: Set April 15, 2014 as a date for a public hearing on this matter. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on a request for street name assignments for several 

private roads at Highland Lakes Camp and Conference Center outside Pace Bend Park in 
Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Belinda Powell, Capital Planning Coordinator, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



April 8, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

 
MOTION: Approve New Budget Item N1 and Budget Transfers T1 and T2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 
 
MOTION: Approve Budget Amendment A1 for $2,673,810.00 for the new Civil and 

Family Justice Center Planning Reserve. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSTAIN: Margaret J. Gómez 

Clerk's Note: For this Item, A1, N1, T1, and T2 are references to numbered items in the 
supporting budget document. 

 
9. Review and approve request to continue the Low Income Home Energy Program and use 

Health and Human Services and Veterans Service Department’s budget for related operating 
expenses until the FY2014 agreement is executed. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items from the Human Resources 

Management Department:   
 
a. Proposed routine personnel amendments;   
 
b. Routine promotion from Travis County Sheriff’s Office with HRMD recommending a 

different salary;   
 
c. Non-routine request from Travis County Commissioner Precinct Four office for a variance 

to the Travis County Code, Section 10.03002, Salary Adjustment Greater than 10% Above 
Midpoint; and   

 
d. Non-routine request from Travis County Sheriff’s Office for a variance to the Travis County 

Code, Section 10.03008, Promotion with HRMD Recommending a Different Salary. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager, Human Resources Management Department 

(HRMD) 
Mark Sawa, Major, Administrative Support Bureau, Travis County Sheriff's Office (TCSO) 
Travis Gatlin, Assistant Budget Director, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 
Debbie Maynor, Director, Human Resources Management Department (HRMD) 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 10.a. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 
 
MOTION: In Item 10.b, approve the Sheriff's Office request. 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
RESULT: DIED FOR LACK OF A SECOND 
 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



April 8, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

MOTION: In Item 10.b, approve a salary of $79,414.00, in accordance with Human 
Resources staff’s recommendation. 

RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Ron Davis 
 
MOTION: Approve Item 10.c. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 
 
MOTION: Approve the Sheriff's Office request in Item 10.d. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Bruce Todd 

 
11. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$700,301.00 for the period of March 21 to March 27, 2014. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on revised job descriptions for twelve Travis County 

Sheriff’s Office Peace Office Pay Scale (POPS) job titles. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager, HRMD 
Alex Leo, Vice President, Travis County Sheriff's Law Enforcement Association (TCSLEA) 
Kate Kearney, Human Resources Manager, TCSO 
Mark Sawa, Major, Administrative Support Bureau, TCSO 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 4/22/2014 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
13. Approve Modification No. 4, Contract No. 4400000171, BPI Environmental Services, Inc., for 

erosion control services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. a. Accept request from Hot Rod Mechanical, Inc., to withdraw its bid for IFB No. B1401-006- 
  PS, Travis County Correctional Complex Building, 400 digital mixing valves and hot water  
  boilers; and   
 

b. Approve contract award for same items to next qualified low bidder, QA Construction 
Services, Inc. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



April 8, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

15. Approve Modification No. 2 to Interlocal Agreement No. 4400000388 (H.T.E Contract No. 
IL100304SW), Texas Workforce Commission, for information release for Travis County Sheriff’s 
Office. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Other Items 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on request to use Special Elections Fund to cover travel 

costs for voting systems experts. 

MOTION: Approve Item 16. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
17. Consultation with County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. Equity Trust Company (Michael Holt 

resale deed) and take appropriate action.
 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 17 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Execute the proposed tax resale deed to Michael Holt, who has paid Travis 
County the sum of $2,653.00 in cash, and authorize the County Judge to 
sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 
18. Consultation with County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. Justin Belt (Eric Vasquez resale 

deed) and take appropriate action.
 1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 18 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Execute the proposed tax resale deed to Eric Vasquez, who has paid Travis 
County the sum of $1,801.00 in cash, and authorize the County Judge to 
sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court. 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



April 8, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 
19. Consultation with County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. Herman H. Harms and Linda Viohl 

(Jeffrey Arnold and Elizabeth Mary Heuer resale deed) and take appropriate action.
 1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 19 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Execute the proposed tax resale deed to Jeffrey Arnold and Elizabeth Mary 
Heuer, who have paid Travis County the sum of $1,950.00 in cash, and 
authorize the County Judge to sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 
20. Consultation with County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. Joe Laney and Lei Laney (Steven 

M. Gavenda resale deed) and take appropriate action.
 1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 20 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Execute the proposed tax resale deed to Steven M. Gavenda, who has paid 
Travis County the sum of $5,500.00 in cash, and authorize the County Judge 
to sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 
21. Consultation with County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. Michael J. Wimble and Sean M. 

Wimble (Philip Graf resale deed) and take appropriate action.
 1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 20 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Execute the proposed tax resale deed to Philip Graf, who has paid Travis 
County the sum of $21,500.00 in cash, and authorize the County Judge to 
sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 
22. Consultation with County Attorney regarding redistricting issues and take appropriate action.

 1 

 
RESULT: POSTPONED  

 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



April 8, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

Consent Items 
 

C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, May 13, 2014 to receive comments regarding a 

request for a total plat cancellation of the Belvedere Phase III revised plat of Lots 83 and 84 
Block D in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 

 
MOTION: Approve Consent Items C1–C3 and Agenda Items 5, 7, 9, 11, 14, 14.a–b, 15, 

A1, and A2. 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Added Items 

 
A1. Consider and take appropriate action on a request from the Travis County Women Lawyers 

Association to use a multipurpose meeting room and parking at 700 Lavaca on Wednesday, 
April 16, 2014 from 12:00 noon to 1:30 p.m. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
A2. Consider and take appropriate action to approve Election Day polling places for the May 27, 

2014 Joint Primary Runoff Election and an additional order designating the main early voting 
location, all temporary early voting locations and mobile early voting polling places. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, April 15, 2014  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

April 15, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on April 15, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive comments regarding the application for a Texas Mass Gathering Act permit under 

Chapter 751 of the Texas Government Code from the Electric Company for the Euphoria Music 
and Camping Festival and related issues, including but not limited to the following:   

 
a. Event: Euphoria Music and Camping Festival  

Place:  Carson Creek Ranch                
9501 Sherman Road                
Austin, TX 78742  

Date:    April 25, 26 and 27, 2014                
from 1:00 p.m. to 1:00 a.m. each day;   

 
b. Proposed public safety plan, including reports from:    
 

i. Austin/Travis County Health Authority;    
 
ii. Travis County Fire Marshal; and    
 
iii. Travis County Sheriff;    

 
c. Proposed traffic management plan; and    
 
d. Other related issues. (Action Item #24) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



April 15, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
David Lopez, Chief Sanitarian, Austin/Travis County Health Authority 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 
Julie Joe, Assistant County Attorney 
Jason Jewert, Lieutenant, Travis County Sheriff's Office (TCSO) 
David Greear, Senior Engineer, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County resident 
Brenton Johnson, Travis County resident 
Scott Davidson, The Electric Company, Representing the Applicant 
Joan Havard, Festival Property Owner 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
2. Receive comments regarding the following:   
 

a. A revision of the Lakehurst Subdivision to combine the following into a single tract:   
 

i. Lots 1-9, Tract 9, resubdivision of Tracts 5, 6, 8 and 9 – 15.305 acres;   
 
ii. Lots 1-9 and Lots 21-29, a portion of Tract 8 – 7.199 acres;   
 
iii. A portion of Lot 10 – 9.121 acres;   
 
iv. Tract 18 – 27.468 acres; and   
 
v. A 2.51 acre tract and a 3.958 acre tract, identified as parts of unnamed right-of-way, 

Tract 10;   
 
b. An exemption from platting requirements for the Summit at Lake Travis Condominiums – 

150 single-family detached units; and   
 
c. A condominium construction agreement for the Summit at Lake Travis Condominiums in 

Precinct Three. (Action Item #5) (Commissioner Daugherty) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Division Director, Development Services and Long-Range Planning, TNR 
Clint Jones, Representing the Developer 
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



April 15, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

3. Receive comments regarding the sale of approximately 1.68 acres of Sandy Creek Park, which 
is currently being leased to Travis County for parkland, from the lower Colorado River Authority 
to the Brushy Creek Regional Utility Authority, for the purpose of constructing a new deepwater 
intake and pumping station on Lake Travis, as required by Chapter 26 of the Texas Parks and 
Wildlife Code in Precinct Three. (Action Item #6) (Commissioner Daugherty) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Robert Armistead, Manager, Parks Division, TNR 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Carlos León, Travis County resident 
Shaun Auckland, Environmental Specialist, TNR 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County resident 
Gus Peña, Travis County resident 

Special Items 

 
4. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
5. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   
 

a. A revision of the Lakehurst Subdivision to combine the following into a single tract:   
 

i. Lots 1-9, Tract 9, resubdivision of Tracts 5, 6, 8 and 9 – 15.305 acres;   
 
ii. Lots 1-9 and Lots 21-29, a portion of Tract 8 – 7.199 acres;   
 
iii. A portion of Lot 10 – 9.121 acres;   
 
iv. Tract 18 – 27.468 acres; and   
 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



April 15, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

v. A 2.51 acre tract and a 3.958 acre tract, identified as parts of unnamed right-of-way, 
Tract 10;    

 
b. An exemption from platting requirements for the Summit at Lake Travis Condominiums – 

150 single-family detached units; and   
 
c. A condominium construction agreement for the Summit at Lake Travis Condominiums in 

Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 

MOTION: Approve Item 5 in its entirety. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
6. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the sale of approximately 1.68 acres of Sandy 

Creek Park, which is currently being leased to Travis County for parkland, from the lower 
Colorado River Authority to the Brushy Creek Regional Utility Authority, for the purpose of 
constructing a new deepwater intake and pumping station on Lake Travis, as required by 
Chapter 26 of the Texas Parks and Wildlife Code in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 

Clerk's Note: Judge Biscoe noted that Court would need to make the following findings in regard 
to this Item: 

○ There is no feasible and prudent alternative to the use or taking of such property or land 
○ The program or project includes all reasonable planning to minimize harm to the land as 

a park, recreation area or wildlife refuge 
Staff recommended that the Court make those findings. 

MOTION: Approve Item 6. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   
 

a. A plat for recording Buttercup final retail plat (Final plat on three lots – 6.85 acres – Dessau 
Road – water and wastewater provided by City of Pflugerville); and   

 
b. A subdivision construction agreement for the public infrastructure in Precinct One. 

(Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Gehan Homes Ltd., for 

sidewalk fiscal for Avalon Phase 7B for Lot 9, Block O in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



April 15, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

9. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Gehan Homes Ltd., for 
sidewalk fiscal for the Commons at Rowe Lane, Phase IIIB for:   

 
a. Lot 11, Block M, $780.00;   
 
b. Lot 14, Block M, $750.48, in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Highland Homes, Ltd-

Austin, for sidewalk fiscal for West Cypress Hills Phase 1 for Lot 45, Block B in Precinct Three. 
(Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the TNR Road Maintenance FY2013-2014 

Workplan. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Don Ward, Director of Road Maintenance and Fleet Services, TNR  

MOTION: Approve Item 11. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that those desiring more information on the TNR Road 
Maintenance FY 2013-2014 Workplan should contact Don Ward at 512-854-9317. 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$872,967.78 for the period of March 28 to April 3, 2014. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on request from the Community Advancement Network 

(CAN) to use 700 Lavaca conference and meeting rooms for CAN Community Council meetings 
in 2014. 

MOTION: Approve Item 15. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



April 15, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

Justice and Public Safety Items 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on the mutual agreement to terminate the 1994 interlocal 

agreement between Travis County and Williamson County for mutual aid. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
17. Approve contract award for transmission repair services, IFB No. 1401-007-RF, to sole bidder 

Alamar Austin, Inc. d/b/a AAMCO Transmissions of North Austin 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
18. Approve contract award for independent representative/compliance architect services for the 

design-build development of a new Travis County Civil and Family Court House, RFQ No. 
Q1309-006-JT, to the most highly qualified team, Hellmuth, Obata and Kassabaum, LP. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Bill Oakey, Member, Community Focus Committee for the proposed Civil and Family 

Courthouse project 
George Tapas, National Practice Manager, Alternative Finance and Public-Private 

Partnerships, URS Corporation 
Kirk Pardee, Director of Architecture, Dallas Office, Hellmuth, Obata and Kassabaum, LP 

(HOK) 
 
MOTION: Approve Item 18. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Gerald Daugherty 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSTAIN: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
19. Approve contract award for professional engineering services, Deer Creek Substandard Road 

Improvements Project, RFQ No.: Q110243-Lp, to the highest qualified respondent, Doucet & 
Associates, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Approve contract awards for third party collection of fines and fees, RFS 1401-003-ML, to the 

two highest ranked proposers, Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP and Gila Corporation 
d/b/a Municipal Services Bureau. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 20. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Gerald Daugherty 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Bruce Todd 

 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



April 15, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

21. Approve contract award for Richard Moya Park debris removal, IFB B1401-011-LD, to the low 
bidder, Austin Wood Recycling. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
22. Approve Modification No. 2, an assignment of Contract No. 4400000578, from Fuller-Sheffield 

Funeral Services to Fuller-Sheffield Funeral Services, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Other Items 

 
23. Revised Language: Consider and take appropriate action on the following items regarding 

reciprocal trip to Taiwan:   
 

a. Trip to Taiwan at zero cost to Travis County and no use of public dollars;   
 
b. Identity of Travis County delegation; and   
 
c. Resolution in support of friendly-county relationship and to encourage participation in the 

Trans-Pacific Partnership to expand trade and investment opportunities between Taiwan 
and Travis County. (Judge Biscoe) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Melissa Velasquez, Executive Assistant, Travis County Judge's Office 

MOTION: Approve Items 23.a-c. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: Judge Biscoe noted that in Item 23.b, he would represent the Travis County 
Commissioners Court and that, if possible, Leroy Nellis, Budget Director, Succession, Planning 
and Budget Office (PBO), would represent Travis County. 

 
24. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the application for a Texas Mass Gathering Act 

permit under Chapter 751 of the Texas Government Code from the Electric Company for the 
Euphoria Music and Camping Festival and related issues. 

MOTION: Approve Item 24. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
25. Consider and take appropriate action on the appointment of Joe Lamoreux to Emergency 

Services District Number Fourteen Board of Commissioners effective immediately through 
December 31, 2014. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



April 15, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

26. Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve the Travis County Historical 
Commission by-laws. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 4/22/2014 

 
27. Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve a new tax assessment and 

collection agreement between Travis County and Pilot Knob Municipal Utility District No. 3. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
28. Discuss change to Travis County’s payroll cycle from semi-monthly to bi-weekly and give 

direction. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Nicki Riley, Travis County Auditor 
Donna Scarbrough, Financial Analyst VI, Travis County Auditor’s Office 
Bernadette Gutilla, Payroll Manager, Travis County Auditor's Office 
Brett Spicer, Senior Deputy, Law Enforcement, TCSO and President, Travis County Sheriff 

Law Enforcement Association (TCSLEA) 
Frank McIntyre, Chair, Public Affairs Committee, TCSO 
William Powers, Deputy, TCSO 
Carol Guthrie, Business Manager, Local 1624, American Federation of State, County and 

Municipal Employees (AFSCME) 
Mike Wichern, Business Consultant II, Auditor's Office 
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney 
Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager, Human Resources Management Department 

(HRMD) 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, Planning and Budget Office PBO) 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 4/22/2014 

 
29. Consider and take appropriate action regarding donation of historic documents by former Travis 

County Commissioner Bob Honts to the Travis County Archives. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Shawn Malone, Records Services Manager, Records Management and Communications 

Resources (RMCR) 
Daniel Bradford, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Accept the donation. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Samuel T. Biscoe 

 
30. Approve bond for Manuel Jimenez, Jr., Chief Deputy Constable, Precinct Four. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



April 15, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

Public Hearings and Action Items 

 
31. Receive comments regarding proposed issuance of Travis County Housing Finance 

Corporation Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds (The Hampton Apartments), Series 2014. 
(Action Item #33) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cliff Blount, General Counsel, Naman, Howell, Smith & Lee, LLP 
Andrea Shields, Manager, Travis County Corporations 
Kristina Lynn, TIAA CREF 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
32. Receive comments regarding the following:   
 

a. The issuance of multifamily housing revenue bonds by Strategic Housing Finance 
Corporation of Travis County for the Lowden Lane Apartments project; and   

 
b. The filing of application for housing tax credits with Texas Department of Housing and 

Community Affairs by Lowden Housing, LP. (Action Item #34) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cliff Blount, General Counsel, Naman, Howell, Smith & Lee, LLP 
Craig Alter, Executive Vice President, Strategic Housing Finance Corporation 
Kecia Boulware, Project Manager, AMTEX Multi-Housing 
Gabe Vaughn, Lowden Lane Neighborhood Association 
Peggy Fritz, Travis County resident 
Joanna Slauter, Travis County resident 
Lane Slauter, Travis County resident 
Tim Hankins, Travis County resident (pastor of church on Lowden Ln) 
Susan Moreland, Travis County resident 
Larry Telford, Travis County resident 
Norma Grubert, Travis County resident 
 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



April 15, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
33. Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve resolution approving tax exempt 

bond financing to be undertaken by Travis County Housing Finance Corporation to finance the 
acquisition and rehabilitation of the Hampton Apartments, 1773 Wells Branch Parkway, Austin, 
Texas. 

MOTION: Approve the resolution in Item 33. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
34. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   
 

a. Resolution approving issuance of multifamily housing revenue bonds by Strategic Housing 
Finance Corporation of Travis County multifamily housing revenue bonds for the Lowden 
Lane Apartments project; and   

 
b. Resolution concerning housing tax credit application by Lowden Housing, LP. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  

 
35. Receive briefing and discussion regarding the Managed Assigned Counsel Program. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Julie Kocurek, Presiding Judge, 390th District Court 
Cliff Brown, Presiding Judge, 147th District Court 
Debra Hale, Director, Criminal Courts Administration 
Bradley Hargis, President, Austin Criminal Defense Lawyers Association 
Chris Oddo, President, Austin Bar Association 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
36. Consider and take appropriate action on an offer to sell an approximately 4.3 acre tract of 

undeveloped floodplain land located north of FM 735 (Parmer Lane), between State Highway 
130 and Harris Branch Parkway, for inclusion in the Eastern Creeks Open Space Project as part 
of the 2011 Bond Program in Precinct One.

 2 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



April 15, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 11 
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 36 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real Property. 

Clerk's Note: Judge Biscoe noted a typographical error in the agenda language for Item 36: "FM 
735" should read "FM 734." 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Daniel Bradford, Assistant County Attorney 

MOTION: Reject the offer of $43,560 per acre and counter in the amount of $18,000 
per acre. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
37. Consider and take appropriate action on Travis County’s involvement in legal action regarding 

congressional redistricting, including consideration of the status of contract with Renea Hicks.
 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 37 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Authorize an additional $25,000.00 from Allocated Reserve to fund additional 
legal services for this matter. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
38. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the lease agreement with Murphy’s Deli 

Franchising, Inc., for space on the first floor of the 700 Lavaca Building.
 1 and 2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 38 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 4/22/2014 

 
39. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the potential purchase of real estate in south 

Austin.
 1 and 2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 39 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
40. Consultation with County Attorney and take appropriate action concerning the extension of 

administrative leave with pay for County Attorney employee, Position Number 30000901.
 1 and 3 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 40 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.074, Personnel 
Matters. 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



April 15, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 12 
 

MOTION: Grant an additional six days, meaning six days above and beyond what the 
Elected Official is authorized to do. 

RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty 
NAYS: Bruce Todd 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Consent Items 
 

1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
3. Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Sessions of March 18 and 25, and 

April 1, 2014. 
 
4. Receive revenue and expenditure reports, and other statutorily required reports, for the month 

of February 2014 from the County Auditor’s Office. 
 
MOTION: Approve Consent Items C1-C4 and Agenda Items 7.a–b, 8, 9.a–b, 10, 12, 

13, 14, 16, 17, 19, 21, 22, 25, 27, and 30. 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



WS# _____

VS#  _____

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONER COURT

AGENDA REQUEST

Please consider the following item for: Voting Session ______________________________.

I. A. Request made by County Auditor's Office, telephone number 854-9125.

B. Requested text: Receive revenue and expenditure reports, and other statutorily required reports, for the month of 

March, 2014 from the County Auditor’s Office.  The reports are submitted electronically as allowed by local 

government code § 114.023 (a) and prescribed by the County Auditor.

C. Approved by: _____________________________________________________.
Signature of Commissioner or Judge.

II. A. Copies of reports emailed to Commissioners on Monday, April 28, 2014 .

B. Have the agencies affected by this request been invited to attend the work session?

Yes _____ No__ X__  Please list those contacted and their phone numbers :

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

III. PERSONNEL:

_____ A change in your department personnel. (Reclassifications, etc.)

IV. BUDGET REQUESTS:

If your request involves any of the following, please check appropriately:

_____ Additional funding for your department.

_____ Transfer of funds within your department budget.

_____ A change in your department's personnel.

The County Human Resource Management Department, and / or the Planning and Budget

Office mist be notified prior to the submission of this agenda request.

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINES

All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge's Office

in writing by 5 p.m. on Tuesdays for the following week's meeting.

N:\AP\PROCEDURES\B - SAP\Gen Ledger\Close\Comm Court Monthly Reports\Monthly Financial Reports Agenda Request (2).xlsx

Item C4Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Combined Balance Sheet
Governmental Fund Types

March 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

Proprietary
        Governmental Fund Types Fund Type

Special Debt Capital Internal
Assets: General Revenue Service Projects Service

  Pooled Cash 414,492,080$         53,589,347$             4,306$                191,966,790$      43,214,055$        
  Investments -                             1,125,264                30,719,235          -                          -                          
  Other Receivables/Other Assets 3,323,658               1,718,877                7,504                  2,500,740            3,131,355            
  Taxes Receivable 13,622,435             -                               3,169,145            -                          -                          
  Prepaid Items 514,804                  -                               -                          -                          623,978               
  Capital Assets -                             -                               -                          -                          372,909               

Total Assets 431,952,977$         56,433,488$             33,900,190$        194,467,530$      47,342,297$        

Liabilities:

  Accounts Payable 7,091,556$             882,763$                 -$                        2,509,449$          108,743$             
  Other Liabilities 19,908,580             1,994,043                773,597               1,264,908            13,503,824          
  Deferred Revenue 14,843,141             7,003,096                3,169,145            6,244,165            -                          

Total Liabilities 41,843,277              9,879,902                 3,942,742             10,018,522          13,612,567          

Equity:

  Fund Balance /  Retained Earnings 390,109,700           46,553,586              29,957,448          184,449,008        33,729,730          

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 431,952,977$         56,433,488$             33,900,190$        194,467,530$      47,342,297$        

Travis County, Texas

1 of 3 4/28/2014  8:54 AM

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



FY 2014 Budgeted Funds
Budget to Actual
March 31, 2014

(Unaudited)

Full Yr YTD *Non-Budgeted 
Budget Actual Balance YTD Actual

General Fund  
  Revenues 501,762,730$         467,523,055$           34,239,675$        -$                        
  Expenditures and encumbrances 580,184,184           314,286,202             265,897,982        -                          
Special Revenue    
  Revenues 39,906,446             27,419,777              12,486,669          19,103,953          
  Expenditures and encumbrances 37,796,354             19,767,927              18,028,427          21,995,056          
Debt Service    
  Revenues 80,236,896             80,349,734              (112,838)             1,664,079            
  Expenditures and encumbrances 81,575,833             69,953,690              11,622,143          367,144               
Capital Projects    
  Revenues 109,418                  2,225,994                (2,116,576)          1,095,572            
  Expenditures and encumbrances 180,945,627           82,863,725              98,081,902          13,164,754          
Internal Service    
  Revenues 66,096,181             29,117,501              36,978,680          -                          
  Expenses 68,321,529             31,046,493              37,275,036          -                          

Cash Receipts and Disbursements Statement
For the Month of March 2014

Beginning Ending
Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

General Fund 451,252,267$         46,065,750$             82,825,937$        414,492,080$      
Special Revenue Funds 51,532,501             10,553,700              8,496,854            53,589,347          
Debt Service Funds 6,335                      140,120,208             140,122,237        4,306                  
Capital Project Funds 196,049,586           1,180,829                5,263,625            191,966,790        
Internal Service Funds 43,786,005             4,981,603                5,553,553            43,214,055          

742,626,694$         202,902,090$           242,262,206$      703,266,578$      

2 of 3 4/28/2014  8:54 AM

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



  
Statement of Interfund Transfers

For The Six Months Ended March 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

FROM TO

County Clerk Archival Fund General Fund 7,702$                
General Fund Balcones Canyonland-TNR 11,958,661          
General Fund Courthouse Security 2,381,164            
General Fund Dispute Resolution Ctr 81,665                
General Fund JJAEP(Juvenile Court) 195,431               
General Fund Professional Prosecutors 62,500                
General Fund Truancy Court 150,869               
Capital Project Funds Debt Service - Tax Exempt 63,197                
Self Insurance Fund General Fund 25,000                
Travis County Corporations General Fund 168,713               

Outstanding Bond Indebtedness 590,162,141$         
Interest Rate Range 0.58% to 5.875%

Note: Financial Statements include blended component units.
* Includes Grants and funds in which budgetary control is outside
  the scope of the Commissioners' Court.

Nicki Riley, CPA
Travis County Auditor

3 of 3 4/28/2014  8:54 AM

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Item C5Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: May 6, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Northwest Travis County Road 
District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Minutes for the Voting Sessions of April 8 & 
15, 2014. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 

 

NWRD Item 2Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



  

April 8, 2014 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, April 8, 2014  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on April 8, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Approve the claims in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



  

April 15, 2014 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, April 15, 2014  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on April 15, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. test 

MOTION: Approve the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
2. Approve the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Minutes for the 

Voting Sessions of March 18 and 25, 2014. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@.co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 

 

 
 
 
Meeting Date: May 6, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
(Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Sessions of April 8 & 15, 2014. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

BCRD Item 2Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



  

April 8, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, April 8, 2014  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on April 8, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Approve the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



  

April 15, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, April 15, 2014  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on April 15, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
2. Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Sessions of March 

18 and 25, 2014. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



TCDA Item 1Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm



Created 05-01-2014 at 3:30 pm


	Item 02
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	10715 : 4400000762 LSI Mod 13
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	MEMO LSI MOD 13


	Item 21
	10660 : Easy Access Mod 29
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	Mod 29 Hamer Invoice_4012014
	MA960322 Easy Access Mod 29


	Item 22
	10705 : RFS 1403-005-ML Parking Mgt Services
	pam and revenue analysis
	Award Recommendation - Parking Management Services
	Contract


	Item 23
	10750 : Cont. Award IFB 1402-007-RF, Trap Rock
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	Trap Rock Tabulation
	Trap Rock Award Memo 2014


	Item 24
	10752 : B1402-002-RV, Minor Construction and Renovation
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	QA Construction Contract No. 4400002020, Executed w contractor
	AGCM Contract No. 4400002021, Executed w contractor
	Memo Award Recommendation
	Sheriff's Memo Award Recommendation
	Juvenile's Memo Award Recommendation
	SEFBO withdraw
	Bid Tabulation


	Item 25
	10753 : 4400001018 Austin Travis County Integral Care
	4400001018 ATCIC - Modification No. 2
	HHSVS Purchasing Memo
	Sept 24, 2013 Agenda approving FY2014 renewals -  Item No 38


	Item 26
	10782 : 4400000342 Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service
	HHSVS Purchasing Memo
	4400000342 Texas A&M  Modification No 6


	Item 27
	10754 : Gasoline & Diesel, IFB# 1402-009-SC
	Gasoline and Diesel Executive Summary Bid 1402-009-SC
	Gasoline and Diesel Fuel Award Memo
	Gasoline Bid Tabulation


	Item 28
	May 6, 2014 Agenda Request
	13CENHE001_2013 Annual Report_Single Pages
	signed affidavit

	Item 29
	Item 30
	Item 31
	Meeting Date:  May 6, 2014
	Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service
	Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
	AGENDA LANGUAGE:
	BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
	B. As a part of the Consolidated Plan, a strategic plan must be created which considers community needs in the following categories: Infrastructure, Housing, Community Services, Public Buildings & Facilities, Populations with Specialized Needs, and Bu...
	STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
	B. Staff recommendations of rankings are based on the results of public outreach and the analysis prepared for the Needs Assessment and Market Analysis of the Consolidated Plan.  These rankings are the same as were approved three years ago as the curr...
	ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
	FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
	REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

	Item 32
	Item 33
	Item 33
	OTH Southeast TCO MUD #1  2 Memo
	OTH Southeast TCO MUD #1
	OTH Southeast TCO MUD #2

	Item 34
	Item C3
	CC 0408&15 AgRqpdf
	CC 0408
	CC 0415

	Item C4
	Item C4
	Item C4 March FY14 Financial StatementsAAS

	Item C5
	NWRD Item 02
	NW 0408&15 AgRq
	NW0408
	NW0415

	BCRD Item 02
	BC 0408&15AgRq
	BC0408
	BC0415

	TCDA Item 01



